
 
 

Regular Council Agenda 

for Monday, April 25, 2016 at 7 p.m.  

to be held in the Council Chambers,  

 Town Office at 4512 – 46 Street, Olds, AB   

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2.  A.) ADDED ITEM(s) 
 

 B.) ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 

3. ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES 
Pages  3-6   3A) Regular Council Meeting Minutes – April 11, 2016 
 

4. PRESENTATION AND DELEGATIONS 
Pages 7-10  4A) LIONS Delegation – P.U.G. Day (Pick Up Garbage) Update  
 
Pages 11-34  4B) Young Parkyn McNab LLP Delegation – 2015 Audited Financial  

   Statements 
 
Page 35  4C) Chief Financial Officer Garth Lucas - 2016 Budget Adjustment 
 

5. BUSINESS ARISING OUT OF MINUTES 
 

6. BYLAWS 
Pages 36-86  6A) Public Hearing Bylaw 2016-06 
    (The Highlands Area Structure Plan) 
     
Pages 87-93  6B) 2016 Tax Rate Bylaw 2016-08 

(Consideration of first, second, unanimous consent and third and 
final reading) 

 

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
Pages 94-98  7A) Municipal Area Partnership – Terms of Reference   
 

8. NEW BUSINESS 
Pages 99-100   8A) International Firefighters Day 2016 - Proclamation 
 
Pages 101-103  8B) Hospice Palliative Care Week 2016 - Proclamation 
 
Pages 104-112  8C)  Certificates of Compliance Policy 703C 
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Pages 113-118  8D)  Medicine River Wildlife Centre  
 
Pages 119-126  8E) Loonies for Lappage Funding Campaign 
 

9. REPORTS FROM COUNCIL, BOARDS AND COMMITTEES 
Pages 127-184  9A) Reports from Council and minutes from various authorities.  
 

10. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL POSITION UPDATE 
Pages 185-189  10A) Financial Update January 1st, 2016 to March 31st, 2016  
 

11. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
Pages 190-197  11A) Accounts Payable Report – March 1st to March 31st, 2016 
 

12. CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION 
Pages  198-202  12A) Correspondence and Information Report 
 

13. QUESTION PERIOD 

 

14. ADJOURNMENT  



Adoption of Previous Minutes

Town of Otds

Request for Decision

Adoption of Previous Minutes

April25,2016 3A
RECOMMENDATION

1. That the minutes from the April I 1,2016 Regular Gouncil meeting be adopted as
presented.

BACKGROUND
The purpose of this RFD is to adoot the minutes of Council as described in the
Municipal Government Act Division 9, Part 6, Section 208
Performance of major administrative duties. 'The chief administrative officer must ensure that (c)
the minutes of each council meeting are given to councilfor adoption at a subsequent council
meeting.'

And the Town of Olds Procedure Bylaw 2014-18 excerpt:
MINUTES:

1. All minutes of council meetings shall be recorded in the English language, without note or
comment.

2. The names of the Councillors present at the meetings shall be recorded as present, the
names of the Councillors absent shall be recorded as absenf.

3. The minutes of each council meeting shall be presented to Council for adoption at the next
council meeting.

4. The name of any Councillor leaving or joining the meeting shall be recorded along with
the time the Councillor left or joined the meeting.

5. The CAO, or as designated by the CAO, is responsible for recording the minutes of Council
and responsible for causing the minutes fo óe prepared.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS
1. The minutes of the Regular Council meeting can be adopted as amended; Council would

need to be specific in an amendment to the recording of the previous meeting minutes.

ATTAGHMENTS
Attachment 1 - Prior to Adoption: Regular Council meeting minutes of April 11,2016

Submitted
cKinrlon
le cler*. Date: April 20,2016

CAO Si ature x/l I Date: Cr,lA Zt/tá

Page 1 of 1
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PRIOR TO ADOPTION

Minutes of the Town of Olds Regular Council meeting held on Monday, April 1 1, 2016 at 1:00
p.m. in the Council Chambers, Olds Town Office.

PRESENT - ELECTED OFFIGIALS:
ln the Chair Mayor J. Dahl;
Councillor M.J. Harper; Councillor H. Walsh; Councillor R. Durieux and Councillor M.A
Overwater; Councillor W. Bearchell and Councillor D. Bennett

ABSENT. ELECTED OFFIGIALS:

PRESENT for the Regular meeting of Council - STAFF:
Norman Mclnnis, Chief Administration Officer; Garth Lucas, Chief Financial Officer; Doug
Wagstaff, Chief Operating Officer; Scott Chant, Chief Operating Officer; Monica Leatherdale,
Communications Coordinator; and Marcie McKinnon, Legislative Clerk.

1. CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Dahl called the Regular Council meeting to order at 1:00 p.m

A.) ADDED ITEM(s)
Added ltem 6A) Tour of Alberta - Mountain View County & Town of Olds FINISH

B.) ADOPTTON OF THE AGENDA
Moved by Councillor Durieux, "to accept the Regular Council Agenda for April 11, 2016 as
amended."
Motion Carried 16-135

2. ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES
3A) Regular Council Meeting Minutes - March 29,2016
Moved by Councillor Bennett, "that the minutes from the March 29,2016 Regular Council
meeting be adopted as amended."
Motion Carried 16-136

3. PRESENTATION AND DELEGATIONS
Mayor Dahl moved item 7D) YES Program - Proclamation up on agenda to allow for Mrs.
Raelynn Notley to speak to the proclamation request.

Mrs. Notley discussed their partnerships with local schools, Uptowne Olds, and local business
and clubs. As well, introduced the "Let's Chalk about it Campaign" and invited Mayor and
Council to participate in this event.

Moved by Councillor M.J. Harper, "that May 2-8, 2016, be proclaimed as "Mental Health Week"
in the Town of Olds; and further that the Town of Olds promote the declaration over social
media."
Motion Carried 16-137

4. BUSINESS ARISING OUT OF MINUTES

5. BYLAWS
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5A) Sidewalk Café & Sales Bylaw 2016-05 (Consideration of First Reading)
Moved by Councillor Overwater, "that Sidewalk Café & Sales Bylaw 2016-05 is given first
reading."
Motion Carried 16-138

Moved by Councillor Walsh, "that Council direct Administration to coordinate public
engagement regarding proposed Bylaw 2016-05 prior to second and third reading."
Motion Carried 16-139

58) Land Use Amendment Bylaw 2016-07 (Gonsideration of First Reading and Set
Public Hearing)
Moved by Councillor Bearchell, "that first reading be given to Bylaw 2016-07."
Motion Carried 16-140

Moved by Councillor Bennett, "that a public hearing for Bylaw 2016-07 be set for Monday May
9,2016 at 1:00 pm in the Council Chambers."
Motion Carried 16-141

6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
6A Tour of Alberta - Mountain View County & Town of Olds - FINISH
Moved by Councillor Bearchell, 'that a contribution of $15,000 be made toward the $150,000
rights fee for the Mountain View County - Olds stage two finish host community of the Tour of
Alberta on Friday, September 2,2016, be approved."
Motion Carried 16-142

Moved by Councillor Bennett, "that Council direct Administration to work with the Tour of Alberta
and community partners to support showcasing our community and region for the Tour of
Alberta 2016."
Motion Ca rried 16-143

7. NEW BUSINESS
7Al Development Security Policy 702C
Moved by Councillor Durieux, "that Development Security Policy 702C be approved as
presented."
Motion 16-144

7Bl 2016 Rope Skipping National Championships - Donation
Moved by Councillor Bearchell, "that a "GOLD Sponsor Level" of $ 1000.00 be approved for the
2016 Rope Skipping Canada National Championships, being held in the Town of Olds on May
20th to 23rd, 2016 at the Ralph Klein Center."
Motion Carried 16-145

7Cl Farm Safety Centre - Donation
Moved by Councillor M.J. Harper, "that Council approve sponsorship of $ 250.00 to the Farm
Safety Centre Safety Smarts Program as a one-time contribution; with future funding decisions
made year to year."
Motion 16-146

Councillor Bearchell left meeting at 2:13 p.m.
Councillor Bearchell rejoined meeting at 2:15 p.m.
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Town of Olds Council Agenda for April 11,2016
Page 3 of3

Mr. Lucas left meeting at 2:15 p.m.
Mr. Lucas rejoined meet¡ng at 2:17 p.m

7El WCB - National Day of Mourning - Proclamation
Moved by Councillor Overwater, "that April 28, 2016 be proclaimed 'National Day of Mourning'
in the Town of Olds."
Motion Carried 16-146

7Fl Municipal Area Partnership (MAP) - Terms of Reference
Comments regarding: number of representatives, key messages and terms of reference will be
taken back to regional CAO's and MAP for consideration.

8. REPORTS FROM COUNCIL

9. QUARTERLY FINANGIAL POSITION UPDATE

IO. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

II. CORRESPONDENCE AND ¡NFORMATION

12. QUESTION PERIOD
Councillor Overwater asked Administration for final budget on the Splash Park project and
Oldstoberfest.

COO Wagstaff advised it will be brought back to Council as soon as it is completed.

13. ADJOURNMENT
Moved by Councillor Bearchell, "that this meeting adjourn."
Motion Carried 16-

The meeting adjourned at 2:39 p.m

Judy Dahl
Mayor

These minutes approved this day of

Norman Mclnnis,
Ch ief Administrative Officer

2016.
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L.|.O.N.S. Garbage Gleanup Day

-t- Request for Decision

L.l.O.N.S. Garbage Cleanup Day

April 25, 2016

Town of Olds

+A
RECOMMENDATION
That Council receive the Olds Lions Glub update on the community garbage clean-up
project "P.U.G." (Pick Up Garbage) Day set for Friday May 13, 2016 in the Town of Olds.

BACKGROUND
Henry Czarnota, Dennis Wilkins, and Marty Konsmo with Olds Lions Club are requesting time to
speak to Council to update Council on the P.U.G. Day Community Project. The project "Local
lnitiative in Olds for Neat Surroundings" makes the acronym: L./.O.N.S. This project is being
proposed by the Olds Lions Club which will coordinate the many partners in the Town of Olds
for a garbage cleanup date of the entire community. lt is their intention to make this an annual
event; running on a preferred day of cleanup being the first or second Friday of May; between
the hours of 1:00 p.m. and 4:00 p.m.

Following the Community Cleanup the LIONS Club will host a barbecue in Centennial Park at
4:30 p.m.; fifty (50) plus door prizes for participating children sponsored by local businesses and
community partners will be handed out.

They are looking to develop this Community Project with the Town of Olds and other
Community Partners, and would like to form a committee to work out the details.

Goal: To be the "CLEANEST TOWN lN ALBERTA"

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS
1. Council can receive the request for information thereby not making the declaration or,
2. Council can pass make another recommendation being specific in what it wishes to

direct as an alternate follow up.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
Gost Source of Fundinq

No budget provided

Total Cost

ATTACHMENTS
Attachment 1 - L.l.O.N.S. Presentation
Attachment 2 - April 14,2016 Minutes
Attachment 3 - Town Map with garbage bags deposit points

Submitted
'Marcie MóKinnon
, Lesislatj/e Clerk Date: April21,2016

CAO S nature VV,,' Date: Uh 2//,

Page 1 of 1
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Introducing a new Community Project

LOCAL INITIATIVE in OLDS foT NEAT SURROUNDINGS
Acronym: L.l.O.N.S

P.[J.G. DAY
AKA: PICK UP GARBAGE dAy

Last update: April 1,4,201,6

A project proposed by the Olds Lions Club which will coordinate the many partners
in the town of Olds for a garbage cleanup day of the entire community.

An annual event

Preferred day of cleanup: Friday, May !3,2OL6 (pick up garbage on Thursday,
May 12 in evening if unable to help on Friday)
Alternate date if weather requires: Monday,May L6,20L6

Time of day: 1:00 PM to 4:00 PM

Barbecue in Centennial Park at 4:30 PM (sponsored by Town of Olds)

50+ Door prizes for participating children sponsored by businesses and community
partners. [all participants eligible for these draws
IPAD Draw courtesy of Olds Lions Club - IPAD Air - 32 Gb (Participants in grades 1-
L2 eligible for this draw.

Command Centre: Centennial Park for bags and gloves on May 13.

Clean-up Details: To be developed with the Town of Olds and other Community
Partners (map developed)

Invite us to a meeting to work out the details

We could be the "CLEANEST TOWN IN ALBERTA"

PARTNERS: Olds Lions Club, Town of Olds, Olds Chamber of Commerce,
Communities in Bloom, Legion, Church of The Nazarene, Olds College,
Olds High School, CKFM/Rock l-04.5, Holy Trinity School, CP Rail, Olds
Elementary School, Deer Meadow School, Canmasters, Ag Society, Boys
and Girls Club, Girl Guides, Boy Scouts
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OLDS LIONS CLUB

LOCAL INITIATIVE in OLDS foT NEAT SURROLINDINGS
L.I.O.N.S.

P.U.G. MEETING - April 14,2016 AT LEGION

MINUTES OF MEETING
1. ATTENDANCE: Henry (chair), Marty, Don, Dennis W. Randy, Al Taylor, Al

Prevost, Karen Doyle REGRETS: Jordan.
2. Review of Partners: Add three new partners: Girl Guides, Scouts, Boys and Girls

Club
3. Business cards for draws: 2500 blue (IPAD draw) and 500 White (Door Prize

draws) have been ordered from Dun Rite
4. Lions Vests: Have arrived.
5. Map: Updated. See separate attachment.
6. Advertising: Henry to contact Monica Leathedale about Town Newsletter.
7. Contact List: Henry will develop list which will identify

i) Partner ii) Contact Name iii) Phone number iv) Email address
8. Garbage pickup: Town wants bags dropped off at parks. 15 spots are noted on

the map with a ooG"

9. NEXT MEETING: Monday April 25, 2016 at 7:00 PM at the Curling Rink
(Tentative venue)
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2015 Audited Financial Statements

Town of Olds

Request for Ðecision

2015 Audited Financial Statements
(Young Parkyn McNab LLP Representatives in attendance)

April25,2016 46
RECOMMENDATION

That the Town of Olds 2015 Audited Financial Statements and the 2015 Province of
Alberta Financial lnformation Return be approved as presented.

BACKGROUND
Through an RFP process, the accounting firm of Young Parkyn McNab LLP was awarded the
contract to complete the Town's year-end audit for a 3-year period. The 2015 calendar year
audit was the third year of this 3-year contract.

The audit by Young Parkyn McNab LLP of the Town of Olds entails completing the Town's:. Audited Financial Statements. Financial lnformation Return (FlR). LocalAuthorities Pension Plan review. Annual lncome Tax Return. FCSS review

Young Parkyn McNab LLP representatives will be present to review the 2015 audit findings and
their recommendations to Council. Council may also choose to meet with the Young Parkyn
McNab LLP representatives independent of Administration.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS
1) Council can approve the Town of Olds 201 5 Audited Financial Statements and the 2015

Province of Alberta Financial lnformation Return, as presented.
2) Council can direct Young Parkyn McNab LLP to investigate or provide additional or detailed

financial information and report back to Council. Council would need to be specific in the
matter(s) they wished to have Young Parkyn McNab LLP report on.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

ATTACHMENTS
Attachment I - ïown of Olds 2015 Audit Report
Attachment 2 - Town of Olds 2015 Financial Statements
Attachment 3 - Province of Alberta 2015 Financial lnformation Return

Gost Source of Funding
27,910 2016 Budset

Total Cost 27,910

Submitted By: Sheena UnAermaff'l,tlahager of Finance Date: April 19,2016

Director Siqnature: Wirk], lr t)n,,| L, , L tt r LDate

CAO Signature 'V.%rr o'r., (!,r// Zl/ft
Page 1 of 1
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TOWN OF OLDS

Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2015

$
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TOWN OF OLDS
TABLE OF CONTENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2015

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

MANAGEMENT REPORT
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Young Parl<yn McNab."
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

¡NDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To: The Mayor and Members of Council of
the Town of Olds

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Town of Olds which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at December 31, 2015, and the consolidated
statements of operations, change in net financial assets and cash flow for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Managemenf 's Responsrbility for the Consolidated Financial Sfafemenfs
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair consolidated financial
statements in accordance with and for such internal control
as management determines is idated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud o¡

Auditofs Responsibitity r.r,
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consoljdateQ financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadianigenerally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requil.emeniC''and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated".financial statements are free from material
misstatemen,. rl.'.,''

.{rr.i ;

An audit involves performing procedures to obtei'ii'aùdit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The pibced'ù'res selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of materiãl'misstatement of the consofidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation of the consolidated financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are " ate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the a ng policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by ma
financial statements.

well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion
ln our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Town of Olds as at December 31, 2015 and the results of its operations, changes in its net
financial assets (debt) and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian public
sector accounti ng standards.

Lethbridge, Alberta

Monday, April 25, 2016 Chartered Accountants

LETHBRIDCE . FORTMACLEOD . CLARESHOLM . TABER . MILKRIVER . .PINCHERCREEK

* Denotes Part-T¡me Office
1
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MANAGEMENT REPORT

The consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the management of the Town of Olds.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared from information provided by
management. Financial statements are not precise since they include ceftain amounts based on
estimates and judgments. Management has determined such amounts on a reasonable basis in order to
ensure that the financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects.

The Town maintains systems of internal accounting and administrative controls that are designed to
provide reasonable assurance that the financial information is relevant, reliable and accurate and that
the Town's assets are properly accounted for and adequately safeguarded.

The elected Council of the Town of Olds is responsible for ensuring that management fulfils its
responsibilities for financial statements. Council carries out its resppqsiþility principally through the
committee of the whole. i,\ 

"'j,,..3

The Council, through its committee, meets annually with manalemerä and the external auditors to
discuss internal controls over the financial reporling process, .äüdiiÏnÛ matters and financial reporting
issues, and to satisfy itself that each party is properly dischargihg its responsibilities. Council also
considers the engagement or re-appointment of the extq¡nal auditors. Council reviews the monthly
financial reports. 

,,, .,],,.,, .., 
";

i tt 
,:

The consolidated fínancial statements have been au.diteð:by Young Parkyn McNab llp, Chartered
Accountants, the external auditors, in accordance wi6 egnadian generally accepted auditing standards
on behalf of the Council, residents and ratepayers of,-the Town. Young Parkyn McNab u-p has full and
free access to the Council. ., -- I

1;,,, 
" ,i"i.¡.,

'!'
.1'

Municipal Manager

"1.

:' .i'
..!'. ,i,'¡I

';i
¿ ¡ r'

i-.,
:

a

-f,:

2Young Parkyn McNab ,,t
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TOWN OF OLDS
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at December3l,2015

Financial assets
Cash and temporary investments (note 2)
Taxes and grants in place of taxes receivable (note 3)
Trade and other receivables (note 4)
Loan receivable (note 5)
lnvestments (note 6)
lnventory held for resale

$ 3,173,203 $
466,1 81

1,919,475
13,680,030
6,360,377

14,267

1,016,445
365,1 54

2,311,797
10,955,236
9,769,'160

7,680

256 3 533 24 425 472

Liabilities
Line of credit (note 7)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Employee benefit obligations (note 8)
Deposits
Deferred revenue (note 9)

{
il , r.

380,000
2,345,375

172,067
13,455

479,763

2,157,016
191,741

16,755
762,699

{' ,. l

l

debt note I 18 527 381 17 896 799

21,918,041 21,025,010
-i ,-i;

Net financial assets 3 492 400 462

Accumulated surpl
:

{t '': t'

Com mitments and contingencies (noté,2 j 
)' 

:

,:',¡- .:t'

¡f 
" {' l''

,,", 
.:'*

Approved on behalf of Council: ' :.r-,i

Mayor Councillor

3Young Parkyn McNab np
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TOWN OF OLDS
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

For the year ended December 31, 2015

2015
Budget

(Unaudited)
2015 2014

Revenue
Net municipaltaxes (note 15)
User fees and sales of goods
Government transfers for operating (note 16)
lnvestment income
Penalties and costs of taxes
Development levies
Licenses and permits
Franchise and concession contracts
Rentals and other
Sales to other ments

$ 8,131,358 $
7,925,855
1,047,130

190,000
304,500

369,600
1,129,410

200,500
192 900

1,550
i- 2,305,820

,t, '.'. 1,.72'3,g47
''t..2A76,615

1'g,o¿g,sgo

""!'' 1,285,430' 534,420
1,330,490
4,115,381

8,122,514 $
8,328,768
1,058,692

225,068
297,421

70,131
253,603

1j20,819
207,644

298,721
I,653,817
2,555,861
2,826,148
3,103,590
3,376,585
1,193,752

507,475
1,146,588
4,447,297

7,668,794
7 ,461,703
1,016,567

215,515
276,484
r 90,675
395,348

1,069,435
201,927

332,424
1,393,248
2,389,999
2,904,481
3,020,632
2,707,562

982,930
511,736

1,131,701
4.265,213

491

898 188 292

l9 558 18 740

Expenses (note l7)
Legislative
Administration
Protective services
Transportation services
Water and waste water
Wastewater treatment and disposal
Waste management
Public health and welfare services
Planning and development
Recreation, parks and culture

,]

4

.l i: i

18,670,245 21,109334 19,639,926

e other 821 008

3,260,510 3,051,717
566,548

1

2,838,027
Other

Government transfers for
Capital donations
Contributed assets

:a-
.- l.'

f i:. ,j

caoitallfriote tol

000

4,010,510 3,618,265 3,107 ,922

269

Excess of revenue over expenses

Accumulated surolus. beoinnino of vear

4,831 ,518

72,783,409

2,397,989

72,783,409

2,152,736

70.630.673

Accumulated surplus, end of year $ 77,614,927 $ 75,181,398 $ 72,783,409

4Young Parkyn McNab LLo
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TOWN OF OLDS
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN NET FINANCIAL ASSETS

Forthe yearended December 31,2015

2015
Budget

(Unaudited)
2015 2014

Excess of revenue over expenses $ 4,831,518 $ 2,397,989 $ 2,152,736

Acquisition of tangible capital assets
Amortization of tangible capital assets
Contributed assets
Loss on disposal of tangible capital assets
Proceeds on disposal of tangible capital assets

(6,586,950)
463,370

(750,000)
(72,500)

(5,141,868)
2,924,837

14,270
200,653

(3,978,045)
2,734,787

(26e,8e5)
38,473
70,647

(6,946,080) (2,002,108) (1,404,033)

ln

Change in net financial assets
Net financial assets tn of

(2,114,
3

Net financial assets end of 1

295,030 747,728
462 652 734

$ 492 $

ì1, s'Þ-I
¡rrq 'q!*r-( 1:.1 fi.k'

FL.

' o- '1".
-F'nnrt&1

,*q '!'

þr*)Ç
V
þ:

t

¡¡*

H},
¡q. I
å' I"tù

h/

5Young Parkyn McNab Lrp
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TOWN OF OLDS
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

For the year ended December 31,2015

2015 2014

Operati n g transactions

Excess of revenue over expenses
Adjustments for items which do not affect cash

Loss on disposal of tangible capital assets
Amortization of tangible capital assets
Contributed assets

$ 2,397,989 $ 2,152,736

14,270
2,924,837

38,473
2,734,787

(269,895)

5,337,096 4,656,101
Net change in non-cash working capital items

Taxes and grants in place of taxes receivable
Trade and other receivables
Loan receivable
lnventory held for resale
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Em ployee benefit obligations
Deposits
Deferred revenue

(101,027)

¡ 392,320
t-.t' 'rr.(2,724,794)i"J (6,5S7)

188,359
(1e,674)

(3,300)
(282,936)

79,881
(542,328)

(5,843,422)
8,974

(e75)
3,599

(5,3e0)
(2,650)

106,552

-]j

..¡
i

a ;,

Ì:,'
a

'l :Ì.' : 
'j

Cash provided bv (applied to) operatinq transàctiohs 2,678,606 (1,539,658)
I

Gapital transaction" '.r,. ,.,'

Proceeds on disposal of tangible capital assets ,1, ='' 200,653 70,647
Acquisition of tangible capital assets ,{'':,i.",' (5,141,863) (3,978,045)-rì ¡

Cash applied to capital transactionå.' .'' .,,o'i,r" (4,941,215) (3,907,398)

lnvesting transactions
Purchase of investments
Proceeds on sale of investments i. '":'i- ,

(5,387,750) (4,471,009)
8,796,535

'' li:"

Cash provided by (applied'tò} investing transactions 3,408,785 (4,471,009)

',]Financing transactions ,,::
Proceeds of long-term debt '
Reþavment of lonq{erm debt

1,600,000
(969,418)

6,400,000
(943,844\

Cash provided by financing transactions 630,582 5,456,156

lncrease (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

1,776,758

1,016,445

(4,461,909)

5,478,354

Cash and cash equivalents, end ofyear $ 2,793,203 $ 1,016,445

Cash and cash equivalents consists of:
Cash and temporary investments (note 2)
Line of credit (note 7)

$ 3,173,203 $ 1,016,445
(380,000)

$ 2,793,203 $ 1,016,445
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TOWN OF OLDS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31,2015

1. Significantaccountingpolicies

The consolidated financial statements of the Town of Olds are the representations of
management prepared in accordance with public sector accounting standards for local
government established by the Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada. Significant
aspects of the accounting policies adopted by the Town are as follows:

(a) Reporting entity
The consolidated financial statements reflect the assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses,
changes in fund balances and change in financial position of the reporting entity which
comprises all of the organizations that are owned or controlled by the Town and are,
therefore, accountable to the Council for the administratiôn. of their financial affairs and
feSOUfCeS. ,'r.--tt" ,.jt

Taxes levied also includes requisitions for educational, health care, social and other
external organizations that are not part of the municipql¡eþorting entity.

ì,-

(b)

accounted for as deferred until used for the purpose specified.

Government transfers, and other amounts are received from third parties
pursuant to legislatio on or agreement and may only be used for certain programs,
in the completion work, or for the purchase of tangible capital assets. ln addition,
certain user cha fees are collected for which the related services have yet to be
performed. Revenu s recognized in the period when the related expenses are incurred,
services performed or the tangible capital assets are acquired

(c) lnventories for resale
lnventory held for resale is recorded at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

(d) lnvestments
lnvestments are recorded at amortized cost. lnvestment premiums and discounts are
amortized on the net present value basis over the term of the respective investments.
When there has been a loss in value that is other than a temporary decline, the respective
investment is written down to recognize the loss.

(e) Debt charges recoverable
Debt charges recoverable consist of amounts that are recoverable from municipal agencies
or other local governments with respect to outstanding debentures or other long-term debt
pursuant to annexation orders or joint capital undertakings. These recoveries are recorded
at a value that equals the offsetting portion of the unmatured long-term debt, less actuarial
requirements for the retirement of any sinking fund debentures.
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TOWN OF OLDS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31,2015

Significant accounting policies, continued

(f) Requisition over-levy and under-levy
Over-levies and under-levies arise from the difference between the actual property tax levy
made to cover each requisition and the actual amount requisitioned.

lf the actual levy exceeds the requisition, the over-levy is accrued as a liability and property
tax revenue is reduced. Where the actual levy is less than the requisition amount, the
under-levy is accrued as a receivable and as property tax revenue.

Requisition tax rates in the subsequent year are adjusted for any over-levies or under-levies
of the prior year. 

..,,,,
.:.-

(g) Use of estimates ,, . 
"-' 

,,
The preparation of financial statements in conformity witti Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to makë estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the
date of the financial statements, and the repoded. amounts of revenue and expenditure
during the period. Where measurement unceltaiñty;exists, the financial statements have
been prepared within reasonable limits of matbriality. Actual results could differ from those

'..'t ,-- 
t'

(h) Tax revenue ,,i. , 
'

Tax revenues are recognized when tr"'ia* has been authorized by bylaw and the taxable
event has occurred. ',. ,,, ,)' 

,, .
.?

Requisitions operate as a flow th¡origh and are excluded from municipal revenue.
:

(i) Contaminated sites liabi
Contaminated sites are
sediment of a chemi

of contamination being introduced into air, soil, water or
or radioactive material or live organism that exceeds an

environmental liability is recorded net of any expected recoveries. A liability
for remediation inated site is recognized when a site is not in productive use
and is managem estimate of the cost of post-remediation including operation,
maintenance and monitoring.

0) Governmenttransfers
Government transfers are the transfer of assets from senior levels of government that are
not the result of an exchange transaction, are not expected to be repaid in the future, or the
result of a direct financial return.

Government transfers are recognized in the financial statements in the period in which
events giving rise to the transfer occur, providing the transfers are authorized, any eligibility
criteria have been met, and reasonable estimates of the amounts can be determined.

(k) Non-financialassets
Non-financial assets are not available to discharge existing liabilities and are held for use in
the provision of services. They have useful lives extending beyond the current year and are
not intended for sale in the normal course of operations. The change in non-financial assets
during the year, together with the excess of revenues over expenses, provides the
consolidated change in net financial assets (debt) for the year.
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TOWN OF OLDS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2015

1 Significant accounting policies, continued

(k) Non-financialassets,continued

(i) Tangible capital assets
Tangible capital assets are recorded at cost which includes all amounts that are directly
attributable to acquisition, construction, development or betterment of the asset. The
cost, less residual value, of the tangible capital assets is amortized on a straight-line
basis over the estimated useful life as follows:

Yeårs
-¡

i-,

. -'1,5-25ir. '25:50
iu ,¡,''. 1ts-75

1¡,' 540

(v) Cultural and historical tangible capital assets
Works of art for display are not recorded as tangible capital assets.

2. Cash and temporary investments

2015 2014

Land improvements
Buildings
Engineered structures
Machinery and equipment

Assets under construction are not amoqli1èQ.ú¡¡til put into use.
, 1;(ii) Contributions of tangible capital assêts 1

Tangible capital assets received aicohtr¡¡ut¡ons are recorded at fair value at the date
of receipt and also are recorded as,r,eyenue.

;,*,:
(iii) Leases "'.i*¡. .-"¡'

Leases are classified as capitäl,or operating leases. Leases which transfer substantially
all of the benefits and risks incidental to ownership of property are accounted for as
capital leases. All o{her ldases are accounted for as operating leases and the related
lease payments are qhai'ged to expenses as incurred.

a::'ì.i"r
(iv) lnventories -. iJ i '

lnventories o.f-'mäleiiats and supplies are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable
value with coSt {etermined by the first-in first-out method.

:1.

Cash
Temporary investments

$ 114,276 $ 1,016,445
3,058,927

$ 3,173,203 $ 1,016,445

Temporary investments consist of guaranteed investment certificates with maturities of three
months or less.
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TOWN OF OLDS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2015

3. Taxes and grants in place of taxes receivables

2015 2014

Current taxes and grants in place of taxes receivable
Arrears taxes receivable
(Over) under-levies

$ 368,511 $
94,032

3,638

246,097
122,937

(3,880)

$ 466,181 $ 365,154

4. Trade and other receivables
i''',,
":l:,- .i 2015 2014

Uti lity accounts receivable
Goods and services tax
Trade and other receivable

¡ :.. i

,,r.'tt ,'"! $
1, 'r ,.

:.,,:
it

855,435 $ 795,898
119,027 119,667
945,013 1,396,232

$1 75$ 311 797

5.

6. lnvestments

lnvestments consist of guaranteed investment certificates that bear interest at rates ranging from
1.2o/o lo 2.35o/o (2014 - 1.7% to 2.55Yo) per annum and mature in periods from 2016 through
2018.
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TOWN OF OLDS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31,20',5

7. Line of credit

The Town has established a line of credit with a Canadian chartered bank to a maximum of
$500,000 which bears interest at prime less 0.25% per annum.

8. Employee benefit obligations

2015 2014

Vacation payable
Overtime payable

$ 160,720 $
11,347

177,131
14,609

!
'$ ., 172,067 $ 191,741

9.

Vacation and overtime i,, '':',,. :i
The vacation and overtime liability is comprised of the,vacati'on
are deferring to future years. Employees have either earn'ed the
or are entitled to these benefits within the next budgetary year.

i, ':r-,. t' 
:

Deferred revenue t '-
L.,;

':' 
l

.::

and overtime that employees
benefits (and they are vested)

2015 2014

Municipal Sustainability lnitiative -
Federal Gas Tax Fund - capital
New Police Officers Grant
Other

302,153 $
40,562
25,000

112,O48

420,354
235,194

25,000
82,151

$

,! $ 479,763 $ 762,699

10. Long-term debt

Debentures supported by general tax levies
Debentures supported by utility rates
Debentures supported by loan repayment agreement
Royal Bank of Canada long-term borrowinq

2015

$ 4,673,748 $
1,886,070

11,967,563

2014

4,894,189
2,046,665

10,941,723
14,222

$ 18,527,381 $ 17,896,799

Current portion $ 1,130,994 $ 937,254
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TOWN OF OLDS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31,2015

10. Long-term debt, continued

Principal and interest repayments are due as follows:

Principal lnterest Total

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
Thereafter

$ 1,130,994 $
1,489,548
1,592,899
1,646,540
1,702,295

10,965,1051

622,357 $
579,968
529,002
475,361
419,605

2,403,875

1,753,351
2,069,516
2,121,901
2,121,901
2,121,900

13,368,980

11.

12.

$ 18,527,38 $' 5,030,168 $ 23,557,549

Debenture debt is repayable to Alberta Capital Fina and bears interest at rates
subsidy, and matures in periods

at large.

585).

14 -$342,324)

On January 1,2015, the Town adoBted PS3260 liability for contaminated sites. The standard
was applied on a retroactive baÈi5.and did not result in any adjustments to the financial liabilities,
tangible capital assets or accumulated surplus of the Town.

, -: ]'
The Town's sewage tre¿tmbniþlant was shutdown in August, 2015. A reasonable estimate to
decommission the plant cähñot be made until Alberta Environment has approved the Town's
decommissioning plan. '" ',."'¡

Accumulated surplus

Accumulated surplus consists of internally restricted and unrestricted amounts and equity in
tangible capital assets as follows:

2015 2014

Unrestricted surplus
lnternally restricted surplus (reserves) (note 13)
Equitv in tanqible capital assets (note 14)

$ 3,427,733 $
6,943,916

64,809,749

3,286,189
7,084,838

62,412,382

$ 75,181,398 $ 72,783,409
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TOWN OF OLDS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2015

13. Reserues

Council has set up reserves for various purposes. These reserves are either required by
legislation or set up at the discretion of Council to provide funding for future expenses.

2015 2014

Operating
General
Perpetual care
Utilities
NU2U
Olds Fashioned Christmas
Fire reserve
RCMP DARE reserve
Snow removal

$

'¡ I

t 'l:- -¡/-
{. .,

1,398,014 $
192,838

6,219
60,102
16,476
50,940

5,1 90
147,O00

1,261,116
'192,838

60,585
16,476
37,683

5,190
110,000

.I

1,876,779 1,683,888

Capital
Utility reserve
Road and other infrastructure
South Red Deer Regional Wastewater Comm
General
Building reserye
Offsite levies - transportation
Offsite levies - water ;

,i-- '- . :.iirt
I

i 1.
tsston

r '-ì'
,t 

:,''

-i .i.

909,121
566,895

59,580
451,571

1,037,395
510,242
316,710
195,286
175,568
461,412
65,736

138,087
76,497

103,037

909,12't
591,895
570,244
545,825
709,680
572,866
407,636
286,212
175,568
242,961

65,736
135,684
91,497
96,025

.!'
I

.i :..Offsite levies - wastewater ',-, ,,., ..-..

Offsite levies - storm sewer 'r;'¡' :
Equipment replacement 1.'

Parks .'r"

Municipal reserve ,'.],i,
Restricted reserves for specific puip-oSês
Fire- small equiþment {:'.,"

,1 ,.,1

067 137 950

$ 6,943,916 $ 7,084,838
j'

14. Equity in tangible capital assets

2015 2014

Tangible capital assets (schedule 2)
Accumulated amortization (schedule 2)
Long-term debt (note '10)

Non-capital long-term debt (note l0)

g 123,778,847 $ 119,921,379
(52,409,280) (50,553,92r)
(18,527,381) (17,896,79e)

1 1,9ô7,563 10,941,723

$ 64,809,749 $ 62,412,382
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TOWN OF OLDS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2015

15. Net municipal property taxes

2015
Budget

(Unaudited)
2015 2014

Taxation
Real property taxes
Linear property taxes
Frontage taxes
Government grants in place of property taxes

1 1,584,597 $
150,028

8,037
41,207

11,020,753
132,876

8,037
s1,486

$ 11,784,613 $

8,1 00

f,

11 .792.713 ï ,' '' .,1 1 ,783,869 11.213.152
'n.Requisitions

Alberta School Foundation Fund
Mountain View Senior Housinq

3,478;801;
182$54

3,478,801
182,554

3,363,130
181,228

'a.'

.- 3,661,355 3,661,355 3,544,358

16.

Budget 2015 2014

Transfers for operating :

Provincial conditional grants $ 680,520 $ 677,676 $ 642,023
Other localgovernments :'_:r-._ 366,610 381,016 374,544

..'::

r',;!' 1,047,130 1,058,692 1,016,567
.1

.¡ .j' 1::. J

Other local governments

'::

Transfers for capital
Provincial grants
Federal grants

' t j-

ì:
2,608,590

651,920
2,307,557

674,160
70,000

2,312,135
230,340
295,552

3,260,510 3,051,717 2,838,027

$ 4,307,640 $ 4,110,409 $ 3,854,594
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TOWN OF OLDS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2015

17. Expenditures by object
2015

Budget
(Unaudited)

2015 2014

Salaries, wages and benefits
Contracted and general services
Purchases from other governments
Materials, goods, supplies and utilities
Amortization of tangible capital assets
Transfers to organizations and others
lnterest on long-term debt
Bank charges and short-term interest
Loss on disposal of tangible capital assets
Other expenditures

$ 6,432,104 $
4,086,010
4,404,445
1,912,245

463,370
1,075,360

316,66'1 ,:,

36,9qO r't "j
(72,500). 

-"

15,650 r

6,345,487 $
3,560,206
4,824,978
1,927 ,113
2,924,837
1,129,064

313,089
38,217
14,270
32,573

5,872,013
3,899,168
3,908,740
1,857 ,374
2,734,787

942,035
333,585

39,971
38,473
13,780

$ la, $ 21,109,834 $ 19,639,926

18.

i- ''--,. c.,

LocalAuthorities Pension Plan :t '..''. 'i
;... i j

Employees of the Town participate in the', Local Authorities Pension Plan (LAPP), which is
covered by the Public Sector Pension Pla4s'Acti The Plan serves about 237,612 people and
about 423 employers. lt is financed by emþloyer and employee contributions and investment
earnings of the LAPP fund. i ,.' ,t,.

'.!

Contributions for current service are rè'corded as expenses in the year in which they become
due. :i'

i -i ,.r,

The Town is required to malilicurrent service contributions to the LAPP of 11.39% (2014 -
11.39%\ of pensionable earnings up to the year's maximum pensionable earnings under the
Canada Pension Plan and 15.84Yo (2014 - 15.84o/o) on pensionable earnings above this amount.
Employees of the Town arg'required to make current service contributions of 10.39% (2014 -
10.39%) of pensionable sglàry up to the year's maximum pensionable salary and 14.84o/o (2014 -
14.84o/o) on pensionable salary above this amount.

Total current service contributions by the Town to the Local Authorities Pension Plan in 2015
were $424,932 (2014 - 383,338). Total current service contributions by the employees of the
Town to the LocalAuthorities Pension Plan in 2015 were $462,670 (2014 - $352,134).

At December 31, 2014, the LAPP disclosed an actuarial deficiency of $2.45 billion.
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TOWN OF OLDS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Forthe yearended December 31,2015

19. Salary and benefits disclosure

Disclosure of salaries and benefits for elected municipal officials, the chief administrative officer
and designated officers as required by Alberta Regulation 313/2000 is as follows:

(1) (2)
Benefits &

Salary allowances 2015 2014

20

Council
MayorDahl $ 54,064$ 6,175$ 60,239$ 57,971
Councillor Bearchell 22,027 5,034 27,061 28,884
Councillor Bennett 23,476 _5,23S ' 28,714 31,514
Councillor Durieux 25,501 5;f 40 30,641 30,965
Councillor Harper 24,776 ' 2,693 27 ,469 30,109
Councillor Overwater 25,856 : . 5,150 31 ,006 33,441
Councillor Walsh 31 ,901 i,.5,348 37 ,249 35,137

Chief Administrative Officer $ 163,338 $,, - | 38,318 $ 201,656 $ 191,680
î'i.'

(1)Salary includes regular base pay, bonusçs, lur4p sum payments, gross honoraria and any
other direct cash remuneration. 

ir,,, 
.:r,

(2) Benefits and allowances include tne .impfoyer's share of all employee benefits and
contributions or payments made on, kjetri¡1 of employees. Benefits and allowances figures
also include the Town's share of thè ð<jsts of additional taxable benefits including travel
allowances and car allowances. _. 

ir'

.:'

Benefits and allowances fig¡rr'es. also include the employer's share of the costs of additional
taxable benefits including special leave with pay, financial planning services, retirement
planning services, concèbçicinary loans, travel allowances, car allowances, and club
memberships. - ,,lr- '

,,ei.

Segmented disclosure',:,r

The Town provides a range of services to its ratepayers. For each reported segment, revenues
and expenses represent both amounts that are directly attributable to the segment and amounts
that are allocated on a reasonable basis. The accounting policies used in these segments are
consistent with those used in the preparation of the financial statements as disclosed in note 1.

Refer to the Schedule of Segmented Disclosure (schedule 3).
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TOWN OF OLDS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2015

21. Commitments and contingencies

a) The Town of Olds is a member of the Alberta Municipal lnsurance Exchange. Under the
terms of membership, the Town could become liable for its proportionate share of any claim
Iosses in excess of the funds held by the exchange. Any liability incurred would be accounted
for as a current transaction in the year the losses are determined.

b) The Town has agreed to guarantee a line of credit for $4,000,000 received by the Olds
lnstitute for Community and Regional Development from a local financial institution for a period
not to exceed five years beginning August 27 , 2012. As at December 31 , 2015, the principal
balance of the loan was $3,883,798 (2014 - $3,13f ,404).

c) The Town has entered into operating leases for vehicles and
i..,
é<iujiiment as follows.
la-

Payments over the next three years are as follows:
2016
2017
2018 r '

22.

i_

f1:
:-
:

$ 198,941
164,751
152,663

l'r;
':.''ìj;'ii' s

1

'i'' 'l'

Debt limits al: :i
-': 1: '

Section 276(2) of the Municipal Gove¡nmêhtÀct requires that debt and debt limits as defined by
Alberta Regulation 255lOO for the Town,be didclosed as follows:

1.,
I

..:'j 2015 2014

Totatdebt timit ,,,.:i' : $ 29,834,340 $ 2g,027,110
Total debt r i. " 22,411,179 21,028,203

-l :-:i
t.-

7$ 423 161 $ 6 99 907
1l

Debt servicing limit
Debt servicino

$ 4,972,390 $
753 351

4,671,185
1.570.7241

$ 3,219,039 $ 3,100,461

The debt limit is calculated at 1.5 times revenue of the municipality (as defined in Alberta
Regulation 255/00) and the debt service limit is calculated at 0.25 times such revenue. lncurring
debt beyond these limitations requires approval by the Minister of Municipal Affairs. These
thresholds are guidelines used by Alberta Municipal Affairs to identify municipalities which could
be at financial risk if further debt is acquired. The calculation taken alone does not represent the
financial stability of the municipality. Rather, the financial statements must be interpreted as a
whole.

The total debt of $22,411,179 includes the principal balance of the loan guarantee ($3,883,798)
for the Olds lnstitute for Community and Regional Development, as disclosed in note 21.
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TOWN OF OLDS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31,2015

23. Budget amounts

The 2015 budget for the Town was approved by Council on April 27, 2015 and has been reported
in the consolidated financial statements for information purposes only. These budget amounts
have not been audited, reviewed, or otherwise verified.

The approved budget contained reserve transfers, capital additions and principal payments on
debt as expenditures. Since these items are not included in the amounts reported in the
consolidated financial statements, they have been excluded from the budget amounts presented
in these financial statements.

Budgeted surplus per financial statements
:'

$ 4,831,518

Less: Capital expenses . , i.'. 
,b ' (6,586,950)

Long-term debt repayments !' , . (398,249)
Transfers to reserves '+,.': (1',484,67gi

Add: Transfers from reserves ¡"' 3,638,360
equats: npproveO n

' i.
¡t

24. Financial instruments

Approval of financial statements

These financial statements were approved by Council and Management.

Comparative figures

Where necessary the comparative figures for the 2014 year, have been reclassified to conform
with 201 5 financial statement presentation.

The Town's financial instruments consist:!of cash and temporary investments, accounts
receivable, investments, loans receivable, åccounts payable and accrued liabilities, deposit
liabilities, and long-term debt. lt is m-anagement's opinion that the Town is not exposed to
significant interest or currency risk arising from these financial instruments.

¡ .i,ì-,

The Town is subject to credit ñ-st< witfr respect to taxes and grants in place of taxes receivables
and trade and other receivableq Credit risk arises from the possibility that taxpayers and entities
to which the Town pror¿ideÉ.séhr¡ces may experience financial diffiäulty and'bå unable to fulfil
their obligations. The.,targë. ñumber and diversity of taxpayers and customers minimizes the
credit risk. ",,,,!'

Unless otherwise noted, the carrying value of the financial instrument approximates fair value.

25.

26.
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TOWN OF OLDS
SCHEDULES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2015

Schedule of changes in accumulated surplus
Schedule I

Unrestricted Restricted

Equity in
tangible capital

assets 2015 2014

Balance, beginning of year
Excess of revenue over

expenses
Unrestricted funds

designated for future use
Restricted funds used for

operations
Restricted funds used for

tangible capital assets
Current year funds used for

tangible capital assets
Disposal of tangible capital

assets
Amortization of tangible

capital assets
Capital lonq term debt repaid

$ 3,286,189 $

2,397,989

(1,177,374)

164,232

(3,987,804)

214,922

2,924,837
(39s,258)

1,154,061j.\
q¡

t- 'tù/
3.987.4'04' ¡q- rù/

i¡.\'
r&14,922)
'' 'l ;r

Q,såil,aszt
{\a. 

'395,258

7,084,838 $ 62,412,382 $ 72,783,409 $

2,397,989

1,177,374

(164,232)

(1,1s4,0s)

70,630,673

2,152,736

Change in accumulated
surplus

a-Bi
&"\F'

(140,922) 13 2,397,367
,ôr F

2,397,989 2J52,736141,544

"¡o.\
Balance, end of year $ 3,427,733 $ 6,94ff9T6' $ 64,809,749 $ 75,181,398 S 72,783,409

Æc
"t a ¡

þ,"'
\'

é:

_ffiþ,
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TOWN OF OLDS
SCHEDULES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31,2015

Schedule 2Schedule of tangible capital assets

Land

Cost:
Balance, beginning of year$
Acquisitions
Construction-i n-progress

Land
improvements

3,574,401 $ 1,750,201 $- 1,476,879
9,583

Buildings
Engineered
structures

$ 83,728,478 $
2,669,739

109,589

Machinery and
equipment Vehicles

4J29,602 $
45,8'16

Construction in
progress 2015

342,708 $ 119,92r,379 $20,341 5,141,868
(237,707)

2014

'115,914,839

4,247,940
22,579,149

u8,479
118,535

3,816,840 $
580,614

end of

Accumulated amortization:
Balance, beginning of year
Annual amortization
D

Net book value

2014 nel book value

588 161 243

$ 3,57 $2 075$ 1 884 920

306,486 $ 14,

1,489,912
235,843

$ 2,463,332 $ 355 889$ 1 342 $ 71

081$ 2 639 690

443,716
219,872

7,653,952
507,291

50,553,921
2,924,837

$ 69,367,458

11 379

47,951,412
2,734,787

132

69 458

897 850

39,383,582
1,677,935

$

57 $ 44 344 895 $

Young Parkyn McNab rLp 20
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TOWN OF OLDS
SCHEDULE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2015

Schedule 3Schedule of segmented disclosure

General
qovernment

Revenue
Net municipal taxes
User fees and sales of goods
Government transfers for operating
lnvestment ¡ncome
Penalties and costs of taxes
Development levies
L¡censes and permits
Franchise and concession contracts
Rentals and other

90,552

1,120,819

Expenses
Salaries, wages and benefits 1,010,369
Contracted and general services 559,350
Materials, goods, supplies and utilities 309,743
Bank charges and short term interest 24,252
lnterest on long term debt
Other expenditures
Transfers to organizations and others
Purchases from other governments
Amort¡zation of tangible capital assets 48,822
Loss on disposal of tangible capital assets

$$$$$g 8,122,514
91,701

$

Protective
services

132,432
376,075

188,453

ir,"oo

202,644

742

Transportation
services

Environmental
services

Public health
services

158,652
233,348

275,930
55,949
11,385

864

155,717

12,416
(4,786)

Plann¡ng and
develooment

51,294

228,542

649,517
207,922

15,438

32,677
150,000
9r,035

Recreation and
culture

633,190
449,269

2,096,823
603,221
540,819

13,101
49,869

463,187

681,047
(770)

Total

$ 8,122,514
8,328,768
1,058,692

225,068
297,421

70,131
253,603

1,120,819
207,644

898

6,345,487
3,560,206
1,927,113

38,217
313,089

32,573
1,129,064
4,824,978
2,924,837

M,274

225,068

11,675 7,249,824

32,535
2,821

18,416
37,596

trx

1,039,066
1,3U,U8

227,250

115,391
(104)

355,159
3,835,347

769,263
(2,2e2)

5,000

ú,t

7

720,339 553,443
340,299 %Þ8,017
15-1'612 

- ,{.619'Ê66

147,82qr. {, J :'-
- i¡ar" *
5,000 

M

ntà. 89P;597

¡."\ 268,190 1,145,098
_ ^u ì'¿23,99s (1.876)

r1þ,r
7 21

238,314

148

1,844,086
4.000

463,982 505,335
562.548

3,051,717
566.548

Other
Government transfers for capital
Caoital donations

Excess of revenue over expenses

234.314 1.848.086 463.S82 1.067.883 3.618.265

$ 7,936,432 $(1,437,119) $ (923,031) $ 95,890 $ (115,475) $ (866,753) $(2,291,955) $ 2,397,989
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2016 Budget Adjustment

\

Town of Olds

Request for Decision

2016 Budget Adjustment

April25,2Q16 +c
RECOMMENDATION
That Gouncil approves the adjustments to the 2016 approved operating budget in the
amount of $200,340 for a total 2016 Operating Budget of $26,768,890 as presented.

BACKGROUND
Council approved the 2016 Operating Budget at the February 22,2016 Council Meeting (Motion
16-74). That budget, as presented and approved, contained a proposed revenue from taxes of
$12,075,810.

The actual value of the 2015 property assessment which is used for the 2016 tax levy and the
2016 education requisition from the provincial government are now known whereas when the
budget was approved these items were only estimates.

The change is the municipal tax levy due to using the actual assessment values is an increase of
ç246,430. The decrease in the estimated education requisition is $46,090 for a net increase in
the 2016 Operating budget of $200,340.

The increase in revenue will be offset by an increase to the transfers to reserves. This creates a
reserve that could be used to fund future capital projects, offset the impact that possible future
reductions in market values would have on assessment values and therefore municipal tax
revenues or funding potential unforeseen expenses that are not anticipated within the operating
budget.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS
1. Council can approve the recommended changes to the 2016 Operating budget as

identified.

2. Council can request other changes to the 2016 Operating budget. Councilwould need to
be specific in what changes they wish be made. Any additions or deletions by Council
would require a reworking of the budgets which could delay the approval of the Tax Rate
Bylaw.

3. Council can receive the proposed changes to the 2016 Operating budget for information.
This would require a change to the proposed 2Q16 Tax Rate Bylaw.

Submitted By: Garth Lucas Chief Financial Officer Date: April20,2016

,4, ///,,,^- /CFO Sionature Date: April20,2016

CAO Si nature: Date þ
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Bylaw 2016 - 06 to Adopt the The Highlands Area Structure PIan

Town of Otds

Request for Decision

Bylaw 2016-06 to Adopt the lhe Highlands Area Structure Plan

April25, 2016 6A
RECOMMENDATION

That a public hearing be held for Bylaw 2016-06.

That Gouncil provide direction to Administration on changes to the proposed bylaw with the
amended bylaw coming to Council May 24,2016.

BACKGROUND

This application is referred to as lhe Highlands Area Structure Plan. The subject lands are the same as
covered by existing Bylaw 2009-08 Richardson Area Structure Plan (with amendments).

Property Details:

History:

The Town of olds adopted the Richardson Area Structure Plan, Bylaw 2009-08, on May 11,2009.
Since that time five (5) phases of development have occurred in accordance with the original plan
The developer has brought forth proposed changes to the existing area structure plan that, in the
view of the Town of Olds Planning Department, warrant a replacement of the existing Richardson
Area Structure Plan rather than an amendment.

PROPOSAL

The application proposes to adopt Bylaw 2016-06 which would adopt the The Highlands Area Structure
P/an (H-ASP).

The primary changes include:
- All residential lots to be lane-less, excepting parcels on the south side of 57 Street.
- Redesign of the stormwater pond and management facilities, and their footprint.
- lnclusion of a new collector road design.
- Reallocation of R3 - Medium Density Residential parcels
- Reallocation of institutional uses to within proposed CN Neighbourhood Commercial parcel
- Redesign of residential road network.
- The inclusion of 540'1 -70Avenue, (Ptn. SW31-032-0'l-5, Lot 1, Plan 0010031)

The H-ASP proposes to create 807 dwelling units, 112.48 dwelling units / gross developable hectare
(5.05 dwelling units / gross developable acre)l which is just over the minimum requirement under
section 10.2 of Bylaw 2007-22 - Town of Olds Municipal Development Plan, which would require a
minimum of 799 units [12.35 dwelling units / gross developable hectare (4.99 dwelling units / gross
developable acre)l

Civic Addresses:
Legal Address:
Area:

5701 - 70 Avenue and all others within the same quarter section.
sw 31-032-01-5
64.64 ha (159.72 ac)
Urban Reserve U and other

Page 1 of6
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Staff Comments:

Municipal Planner
o Blue Line ASP
Urban Systems (Town Engineering Consultant)
o Memorandum of April 18,2016. Stormwater Management Report covering the fullASP area, completed and accepted by

the Town prior to any contrition within the drainage area for proposed south west pond.
Town Engineering Technologist:
o Comment Table

Adjacent Municipality. Some comments relate to areas north of Highway 27, and other long-term constructions. lt is
recommended by staff these be taken for information within the context of this application.. They note the absence of a current Traffic lmpact Assessment (TlA), and feel there may be
potential impacts on 70 Avenue (Range Road 20), Range Road 15 outside of Town limits (57
Avenue where it is in the Town), and Township Road 332.. They support the proposed trail concept. Suggest additional detail for park amenity space around
the stormwater facilities.. Expectation that any modified road designs will be accompanied by appropriate detailed design
work and information prior to acceptance.. Requesting clarification and additional information on the existing provided stormwater
information.. Run off water quality must be formally addressed. lt is not addressed in the current information.

Agency Comments

Alberta Transportation April 5, 2016
o Outside of the jurisdiction of Alberta Transportation.
o Recommend the completion of a Traffic lmpact Assessment.
o Noted that the Town would be responsible for arranging the improvements at Highway 27

and 70 Avenue, if required.
ATCO Gas, April 12,2016
o See letter.
TransCanada Pipelines / Lehman & Associates, April 20,2016
o Preference to maintain a separation distance of 7.00 m from the edge of the right-of-way to

permanent structures. [Note: The Town of Olds minimum rear yard setback in the R1 and R2
districts are 6.00 m.l

o Crossing agreements and excavation requirements are detailed in the response.

Area Landowner Comments:

At the time of writing, approximately five (5) area landowners have approached staff with verbal
concerns.

Verbally submitted concerns focused mainly on traffic issues with the traffic volumes on Winter Drive
being the most notable in that it was felt the volume of traffic currently exceeded the capacity of the
road. Noted from the discussions were the following:. General feeling that roads were not adequate for existing traffic, particularly on Winter Drive.. What would the effect of internal traffic volumes be on external networks, including 70th Avenue,

and Highway 27 connections.. Concern of cutting through the neighbourhood to access development on future Neighbourhood
Commercialsite along the west boundary.. Concern over potentialfor public access on proposed temporary access to the north into the
Kasawal ASP area, particularly as it connects to a local road rather than an arterial.

Page 2 of 6
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Witten su bmissions Attached
¡ Ron & Penny Coyne, April14,2016
o Esther & Peter Herzog, 26 Willow Lane, April 19,2016
¡ Gerald Zenn, 5813 - 63 Avenue, Olds, April 21 , 2016

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS

That That Second Reading be given to Town of Olds Land Use Amending Bylaw 2015-22; and
That Third Reading be given to Town of Olds Land Use Amending Bylaw 2015-22.

That That Second Reading be given to Town of Olds Land Use Amending Bylaw 2015-22, and
That Council provide direction to Administration on changes to the proposed bylaw with the
amended bylaw coming to Council May 24,2016.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The applicant has paid applicable applications fees, according to fees set in the Land Use Bylaw, Rates
Bylaw.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment 1: Subject Property Location

Attachment 2: Bylaw No. 2016-06 (For Schedule A of bylaw, please see March 14,2016 Agenda
Package)

Attachment 3: Circulation Responses

lnternal / Consultant Responses
. Municipal Planner - Blue Line ASP
o Urban Systems, Letterdated April 18,2016 (2 pages)
. Town Engineering Technologist - Comment Table (1 page)

Adjacent Municipality
o Mountain View County (6 pages)

Agency Responses
o Alberta Transportation April 5,2016 (1 page)
. ATCO Gas, April 12,2016 (3 pages)
o Transcanada Pipelines / Lehman & Associates, April 20,2016 (3 pages)

Landowner Responses
o Ron & Penny Coyne, April 14, 2016 (1 page)
. Esther & Peter Herzog, 26 Willow Lane, April 19,2016 (4 pages)
. Gerald Zenn, 5813 - 63 Avenue, Olds, April 21 , 2016 (1 page)

1

2

Kimberly Soutiere
...-. .Municioal PlannerSubmitted By: Date:

\'t
COO Siqnature: ¡l Date: ã (â /F,( Z/

,) ryt'rv^r/
CAO Signature o.,", (|lrl zt//s
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Attachment I - Subject Property Location

Subject Property

i

Page 4 of 6
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Attachment 2 - Bylaw No. 2016-06
(For Schedule A of bylaw, please see March 14,2016 Agenda Package)

TOWN OF OLDS
BYLAW NO.2O16-06

A BYLAW TO ADOPT THE "THE HIGHLANDS AREA STRUCTURE PLAN''

NOW, THEREFORE, THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF OLDS, IN THE
PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED, ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

WHEREAS Section 633(1) of the Municipal Government Act, as amended, allows the Council of
a Municipality to adopt an area structure plan; and

AND WHEREAS the lhe Highlands Area Structure Plan, has been prepared in accordance with
the requirements of Part 17 of the Municipal Government Act, as amended; and

AND WHEREAS Council deems it desirable to adopt the lhe Highlands Area Structure PIan to
guide the future growth and development of lands within the SW 31-032-01-5;

NOW THEREFORE, THE MUNIGIPAL CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF OLDS IN
COUNCIL DULY ASSEMBLED ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. The adoption of Bylaw 2016-06, to be known as The Highlands Area Structure Plan, being
the document attached hereto as Schedule A.

2. Citation: This bylaw may be cited as "The Highlands Area Structure Plan Bylaw 2016-06'

3. This Bylaw comes into force on the date it is passed.

Read for a first time on the 14th day of March, 2016
Public Hearing held on the _ day of 2016

,2016Read a second time on the _ day of
Read a third and final time on the _ day of 2016

Judy Dahl, Mayor Norm Mclnnis, Chief Administrative Officer

SIGNED by the Chief Elected Officer and the Chief Administrative Officer this _ day of
2016.

Page 5 of 6
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Attachment 3: Circulation Responses
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Note:
Note:

The Highlands Area Structure Plan - StaffNotes for Bylaw 2016-06 Public Hearing2006-04-25

The Hiqhlands ASP Staff Comments 2016-04

Note
Note

Remove the file path on the bottom of the document.
Stantec Logo - The logo is to be removed from the body of the document. It may remain on the back of the
cover page, and on the figures. The size ofthe logo on the figures is to be reduced.
Update page numbers for inserted figures.
General wording:
- Where The Highlands Area Structure Plan or other plan names are written in full, they are to be italicized.
- The The Highlands Area Structure Plctn and the Highlands ASP
- The Richardson ASP - past, the Highlands ASP - current, and development under the Highlands ASP -

future.

Cover Page:

[Information additions will be required pending Bylaw decision]

Cover Page - Back

Stantec Consulting Ltd. has prepared the The Highlands Area Structure Plan on behalf of Richardson Bros (Olds)
Ltd. (Developer).

The Developer's commitment through this ASP is to develop a balanced community of residential and
recreational opportunities with complimentary land uses. In order to achieve this, the*iehardsens Richardson
Bros (Olds) Ltd. intend to integrate the neighbourhood with interconnected parks and open spaces providing
linkages to those already provided for by the Town of Olds. [May expand this statement if desired]

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ABBREVIATIONS v

FORWARD

1.0 INTRODUCTION 1

1.1 PURPOSE I
I.2 DEFINITION OF PLAN AREA 1

1.3 APPROVAL PROCESS 5

1.4 AUTHOzuTY 5

I.5 POLICIES AND RELEVANT PLANNING DOCUMENTS 5

Town of Olds Municipal Development Plan (MDP) 6
Town of Olds/Mountain View County Intermunicipal Development Plan (IDP) 7
Town of Olds Land Use Bylaw (LUB) 7
Town of Olds Minimum Design Standards for Development (MDS) 7
Chinook Meadows Area Structure Plan I
Kasawal Area Structure Plan 8

Deer Ridge Estates 8

I.6 INTERPRETATIONS 8

2.0 SITE CONTEXT & DEVELOPMENT CONSIDERATIONS 10
2.1 TOPOGRAPHY IO
2.2 SOIL 10
2.3 VEGETATION 10
2.4 HISTORICAL RESOURCES IO
2.5 EXISTING LAND USE 10

2.5.1 Utility Rights-oÊWay 1l
2.6 EXISTING CONSTRUCTION I I

3.0 DEVELOPMENT OBJECTIVES & PRINCIPLES 14
3.I DEVELOPMENT OBJECTIVES AND PzuNCIPLES 14
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The Highlands Area Structure Plan - StaffNotes for Bylaw 2016-06 Public Hearing2006-04-25

3.1.1 Residential
3.1.2 Municipal Reserves and Educationaycommunity Facilities
3.1.3 Transportation
3.1.4 Ecological Stewardship

4.0 DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT
4.I RESIDENTIAL USES

4.1.1 Rl Low Density Residential
4.1.2 R2 General Residential
4.1.3 R2N General Residential Narrow Lot Dishict
4.1.4 R3 Medium Density Residential District
4.1 .5 Transition between Housing Types and Uses

4.2 COMMERCIAL USE
4.3 PARKS AND OPEN SPACES

4.3.1 CenTral Park and School Site
4.3.2 Linear Parks
4.3.3 Walkways and Multi-Use Trail
4.3.4 Stormwater Management Facilities (SV/MF)

5.0 TRANSPORTATION NETWORK
5.1 ROADWAYS

5.1.1 Arterial Roads
5.1.2 Collector Roads
5.1.3 Local Roads
5.1.4 Laneways

5.2 PEDESTRIAN AND CYCLING MOVEMENT
5.3 TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES
5.4 ROADWAY STAGING

ó.0 SERVICING SYSTEMS
6.I STORMWATERDRAINAGE
6.2 MAJOR STORMDRAINAGE PLAN
6.3 SANITARY SERVICING
6.4 WATER DISTRIBUTION
6.5 SHALLOV/ UTILITIES

7.0 IMPLEMENTATION
7.I DEVELOPMENT STAGING
7.2 REDISTRICTING AND SUBDIVISION

8.0 CONCLUSION

t4
15
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t9
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The Highlands Area Structure Plan - StaffNotes for Bylaw 2016-06 Public Hearing2006-04-25

LIST OF FIGURES [To be addedl
Notes:
- On any figure where the school yard is shown, remove the baseball diamond and replace with an east/west

soccer pitch. Applies to: Cover, Figures 2.0, 5 .0,6.0, and 6. I .

- Renumber the figures to match the document section to which they apply.

Figure l-e l.l: Location Plan
Figure 2ß 1.2: Surrounding Planning
Figure }S I .3 : Portion of Town of Olds, Municipal Development Plan (Bylaw 2007 -22) - Land Use Concept Map

Figure 4ß2.1: Canada Land Inventory: Land Capability for Agriculture

Figure 53 4.1: Development Concept
Figure 64 4.2: Parks and Trails Concept
Figure 6J 4.3: Parks and Trails Details

Figure 73 5.1: Roadway Network
Figure 4-I 5.3: Transportation Details
Figure 72 5.4: Transportation Details
Figure 13 5.5: Modified Collector Details

Figure &0 6.1: Proposed Storm Drainage Plan
Figure 94 6.2: Overall Storm Drainage Plan
Figure leS 6.3: Sanitary Sewer System
Figure 1{-O 6.4: Water System

Figure 14$ 7.0: Phasing Plan

LIST OF TABLES

Table l-e 2.1 - Pipeline Information
Table 2$ 2.2 - Existing Construction Statistics
Table $.e 4.1 -Land Use Statistics
Table 4S 4.2 - Dwelling Unit Estimations

ABBREVIATIONS

11

l3
t6
t7

ac Acre
ASP Area Structure Plan
Developer Richardson Bros (Olds) Ltd.
du Dwelling Unit
ha Hectare
LUB Land Use Bylaw
MDP Municipal Development Plan
MR Municipal Reserve
NDA Net Developable Area
PT]L Public Utility Lot
R/W Rieht-oÊWay
SWMF Stormwater Management Facility
Town Town of Olds

3
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The Highlands Area Structure Plan - Staff Notes for Bylaw 2016-06 Public Hearing2006-04-25

FORWARD lAdded Sectionl

The The Highlands Area Structure Plan, Bylaw 2016-0ó (Highlands ASP) is located along the southerly portion
of the west boundary of the Town of Olds (Town). The Highlands ASP covers an area of 64.64ha (159.7ac)
comprising thç full area of SW 30-32-01-W5M.

Richardson Area Structure Plan

The area forming the Highlands ASP, had previously commenced developed under the Richardson Area
Structure Plan, Bylaw 2009-08 (Richardson ASP). The Richardson ASP was adopted by the Town on May
11,2009 under Bylaw 2009-08. The Richardson ASP also covered the full lands of SW 3l-32-01-W5M,
which included, at that time, two parcels, the balance of the quarter section anda2.02 ha (5.0 ac)
undeveloped parcel in the north west corner ofthe quarter, belonging to a separate owner. Subsequent to
the adoption ofthe Richardson ASP, five phases ofsubdivision have been approved. These subdivisions
have created the following:

' 5.38 ha (13.30 ac) of School and Municipal Reserve lands, which include a developed school site;
' 2.36 ha (5.82 ac) of Public Utility lands, which include the existing storm water management pond in the

North East corner;
. 154 Low Density Residential(Rl) parcels; and
. 8 General Residential (R2) parcels.

The Highlands Area Structure Plan

In the years following the adoption of the Richardson ASP in2009, time and changes led to the Developer
to review the economic landscape and trends in the housing market. As a result the Developer brought forth
proposed changes to the Richardson ASP. Based on the nature of the changes a new ASP, The Highlands
Area Structure Plan, presented in this document, was proposed.

The primary changes accommodated by the Highlands ASP include the following:

The internal road network has been revised to accommodate the proposed design changes.
The main north/south roadway has been widened to a 42.50 m (139.44 ft.) right-of-way. It will include
one way service road access for the residential parcels located on both the east and west sides ofthe
road.
Only the residential parcels located on the south side of the portion of 57 Street where it is east of the
main north/south roadway, will contain lane access.
The arterial roadway along the south boundary has been removed.
The allocated institutional use area along the south boundary has been removed.
A neighbourhood commercial area, which could also accommodate institutional uses, is now proposed
on the south boundary ofthe west end of57 Street.
The proposed stormwater management facility in the south west corner has been expanded, along with
the surrounding reserve lands.
The north west corner parcel has been purchased by the developer and has now been more fully
integrated in to the Highlands ASP.

1.0 INTRODUCTION

The The Highlands Area Structure Plan (Highlands ASP) is located along the southerly portion of the west
boundary of the Town of Olds (Town).

The Highlands ASP has been designed as a high quality residential neighbourhood that provides a variety of
low density and multi-family housing options, and will be home to approximately 1,935 residents. Integrated
recreational areas and trail linkages have also been provided to meet the needs ofa range ofpotential residents
and provide connectivity to community park spaces, the school site, and surrounding areas.

4
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The Highlands Area Structure Plan - StaffNotes for Bylaw 2016-06 Public Hearrng2006-04-25

1.1 PURPOSE

The purpose of of an Area Structure Plan is to
describethelanduSepatternanddevelopmentobjectivesforthePlanArea@
i ivelby identifying the following:

o the size and location ofvarious land uses;
o the alignment of roadways, multi-use trail system, and lanes;
o the open space and linear park system;
o the proposed development density;
. servicing concepts for deep utility servicing; and
¡ the development staging sequence.

The purpose of the Highlands ASP is to create a community that... [insert description/list]

The detailed design of each phase (redistricting and plans of subdivision) will further refine the concept
presented by the ASP.

I.2 DEFINITION OF PLAN AREA

As shown on Figure l-O l.l- Location Plan, the Highlands ASP lands are located within the Town of
Olds-s [a thing, not possession] municipal boundary, in the southwest portion of the Town.

The Highlands ASP consists of the full SW % of Section 3l-32-1-W5M, which is an area of approximately
64.64ha(159.72 ac). As shown in Table 2,92.2 - Existing Construction Statistics, approximately 22.37
ha (55.27 ac) of land located in the Plan Area has been partially developed under the approved Richardson
ASP.

The existing parcels that form the Highlands are

. Ptn. SW 3l-032-01-W5M, 40.39ha(99.92ac). Urban Reserve District (UR)
o Contains an existing approved, but unregistered2016 Subdivision for 9 Rl parcels.

. Ptn. SW 3 I -032-0 I -W5M, Plan 001 003 1,2.02 ha (4.99 ac).

. Ptn. SW 3l-032-01-W5M, Plan 0915582,4.13 ha (10.21 ac), School.

. Ptn. SW 3l-032-01-W5M, Plan 1014447,10.27 ha (25.38 ac), 88 Rl parcels.

. Ptn. SW 3l-032-01-W5M, Plan 1313404, 4.13 ha (10.21 ac),26 Rl parcels.

. Ptn. SW 3l-032-01-W5M, Plan 1413182,3.76ha(9.29 ac),32 Rl parcels and 8 R2 parcels.

As shown on Figure 2.0 - Surrounding Planning, the Highlands Plan Area is defined by the following
boundaries:

r North Boundary - Partially developed residential subdivision of Kasawal
. West Boundary - 70 Avenue, undeveloped agricultural land
¡ East Boundary - Residential subdivision of Deer Ridge Estates, treed reserve zoned as Environmental

Open Space
¡ South Boundary Chinook Meadows Area Structure Plan area, currently undeveloped agricultural land

The Highlands ASP constitutes a logical planning unit with respect to identihable plan boundaries and
servicing considerations. It has been designed to respect existing Town policies and be supportive of
existing development in the southwest Olds. lnclude a statement to indicate how the ASP is respecting
town policies, and how it is supportive of existing development.] The construction of the Highlands
neighbourhood will be completed based on market conditions and staged in a manner that allows for the
incremental extension of servicing.

5
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Figure l-0 1.1: Location Plan
Figure 2Ã 1.2: Surrounding Planning

I.3 APPROVAL PROCESS

in

Fellewing administrative review; the Ftrighlands ASP was presented te eeuneil fer lst reading, It was then

then-adepted-via_byla+v,

1.3.1 Richardson Area Structure Plan

In conformance with the Town of Olds application, review and approval process, the Richardson ASP
was originally submitted to the Town of Olds administration for review, circulation and comments in
2009. Upon receipt of the Town of Olds comments and after the developer facilitated open houses,
revisions to the document were made and resubmitted to the Town allowing the plan to be forwarded
to staff and council for their review.

Two public open houses were facilitated by the Developer to inform the public of the project and to
gather public comments and opinions. The ASP was formally submitted to the Town for approval after
the revisions had been made based upon the public comments and opinions from the open houses.

The ASP was presented to Council for 1't reading. Following the required advertisement schedules, the
ASP was presented by the Town of Olds staff at a public hearing, hosted by Council with the 2nd and
3'd readings following the public hearing. The ASP was then adopted via bylaw by the Town of Olds.

1.3.2 The Highlands Area Structure Plan

The Highlands ASP
Richadsen-AsP-was brought to the Town of Olds in 2015 as a revision and update of the existing
Highland ASP. It then Mirror the above paragraphs and leave blanks where the dates are not yet
known.

1.4 AUTHORITY

This Plan is prepared pursuant to provincial legislation outlined in s.633 of the Municipal Government Act
(MGA) (Revised Statutes of Alberta, 2000, Chapter M-26) which authorizes a council to adopt an area
structure plan as follows:

633 (1) For the purpose of providing øframeworkfor subsequent subdivision and development of
qn qrea ofland, a council mqy, by byløw, adopt an qrea structure plan.

(2) An area sîructure plan
(a) must describe

(ù the sequence ofdevelopment proposedfor the qrea,
(ii) the land uses proposedfor the area, either generally or with respect to speciJìc

parts ofthe area,
(iii) the density of population proposedfor the area either generally or with respect

to speciJìc parts of the area, and
(iv) the general location ofmajor transportation routes ønd public utilities, and

(b) may contain any other matters the council consíders

6

47

Town of Olds Regular Council Meeting April 25, 2016



The Highlands Area Structure Plan - StaffNotes for Bylaw 2016-06 Public Hearing2006-04-25

1.5 POLICIES AND RELEVANT PLANNING DOCUMENTS

The following relevant documents have been reviewed and in preparation of this ASP to create a plan that
is generally consist with their content:

Town of Olds Municipal Development Plan (MDP)

The MDP addresses future land use within the municipality. The Highlands ASP takes consideration of
the policies of the MDP throughout its policies and not in particular the following highlights:

Conceptual Plan

Prior to both the Richardson ASP and the Highlands ASP, the Town set forth their conceptual plan for
the subject lands within their MDP. Figure 3.0 - Town of Olds, Municipal Development Plan (Bylaw
2007 -22) Land Use Concept Map (Portion) is a portion of the Town of Olds's Municipal Development
Plan (Bylaw 2007-22) - Land Use Concept Map. It shows a conceptual rendition of the future
development of the Highlands ASP and surrounding lands. The conceptual map anticipated:

¡ residential land use for the majority of the site;
¡ a centrally located open space along the east boundary, to accommodate a school; and
¡ arterial roadway connections to the west and south.

The Highlands ASP incorporates each of these three conceptual elements.

Variations

It should be noted that the MDP concept plan has not been amended to reflect the approval of Chinook
Meadows, the neighbourhood south of the Highlands. The approved Chinook Meadows concept is
shown on Figure 2.0 - Surrounding Planning to provide a contextual view of the proposed Highlands
concept in relation to other approved plans.

Two variations exist between the proposed concept shown in the MDP and that approved for Chinook
Meadows: roadway layout and commercial areas. As shown, on Figure 2.0 - Surrounding Planning,
the approved Chinook Meadows collector roadway layout runs from west to east from 70th Avenue to
57th Avenue unlike the roadway shown in the MDP which runs from the Highlands to 57th Avenue. In
addition, two commercial areas have been approved in Chinook Meadows, one in the northwest corner
of the Plan Area, and one in the west central portion; whereas, the MDP does not show any
commercial development for either the Highlands or Chinook Meadows. These variations have been
taken into consideration for the development of the Highlands.

Applicable Policies

The following policies are identified in the MDP which have shaped the development of the
Highlands.

o l0.2 Residential Density for New Neighbourhoods

The residential density for new neighbourhoods shall be at least 12.35 dwelling units per gross
developable hectare.

> As identified in Table 4.0 - Dwelling Unit Estimation, the residential density for the
Highlands is 12.48 du/ha.

7

o 10.3 Housing Mix
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The Town shall require a mix of housing types and forms in all residential neighbourhood and
avoid excessive concentration of any single type of housing. Duplex and multi-family
residential units shall make up at least 30Yo of the total housing units in a residential
neighbourhood unless otherwise approved in an area structure plan.

> As identified in Table 4.0 * Dwelling Unit Estimation, multi-family dwelling units make up
33.0% of the Highland's total housing stock.

Town of Olds/Mountain View County Intermunicipal Development Plan (lDP)

The Town of Olds/Mountain View County Intermunicipal Development Plan is intended to ensure
orderly development in the area surrounding the Town of Olds, both within and surrounding the
Town's municipal boundary. In alignment with the Highlands ASP, the Plan Area is identified in the
IDP for future residential development.

Town of Olds Land Use Bylaw (LUB)

The Town of Olds Land Use Bylaw identifies all possible land use districts to be utilized throughout the
Town. In addition, regulations are identified for uses permitted in each district, parking requirements,
minimum lot sizes, etc.

Land uses identified in the Highlands ASP directly correspond to those identifred in the Land Use
Bylaw and are intended to provide direction at the time of future land use redesignation.

Town of Olds Minimum Design Standards for Development (MDS)

The Town of Olds Minimum Design Standards for Development identifies requirements for inclusion
in all development proposals and illustrates all roadway cross-sections and infrastructure design for use

throughout the Town.

As described in Section 5.1 - Roadways, a custom roadway cross-section is being proposed for use in
the Highlands development. The Developer worked with the Town to develop a crosssection that will
act as gateway into the neighbourhood, provide protected parking and driving areas for residents along
the roadway, and facilitate traffrc flow along the roadway. All variations proposed for the Highlands,
which do not conform to the Town of Olds Minimum Design Standards for Development, will be
approved by the Town of Olds at the time of detailed design, prior to construction. All other roadways
will conform to the Town's existing standards.

Chinook Meadows Area Structure Plan

The Chinook Meadows Area Structure Plan refers to the neighbourhood located immediately south of
the Highlands. As shown on Figure 2.0 - Surrounding Planning, the north boundary of the Chinook
Meadows neighbourhood includes commercial development with single family detached housing along
the remainder ofthe north boundary. These land uses have been considered during the re-design ofthe
Highlands to create a transition between the Chinook Meadows neighbourhood and the Highlands.

Also previously described, the Chinook Meadows arterial roadway previously identified along the
south boundary of the Highlands, was redesigned to run through the centre of the Chinook Meadows
Plan Area. This was done due to concerns voiced by existing residents in the area and to provide
access to the Town Centre and S7thAvenue. Although the Highlands ASP Amendment reflects the
roadway realignment, the Town's MDP has not yet been updated to reflect this change.

A connection to the Chinook Meadows's main west-east collector roadway has been provided through
the provision of the Highlands's custom collector roadway to provide vehicular and pedestrian
connectivity to the Chinook Meadows Town Centre and the neighbourhood's open space network.

I
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Kasawal Area Structure Plan

As shown on Figure 2.0 - Surrounding Planning, the Kasawal Area Structure Plan refers to the
neighbourhood located immediately north of the Highlands. The south boundary of the Kasawal
neighbourhood includes single family detached housing; this land use inclusion has been considered
during the design of the Highlands to provide a transition between uses. In addition, the north-south
collector roadway in the Kasawal neighbourhood has been continued into the Highlands development
to provide consistency and trail connectivity.

Deer Ridge Estates

As shown on Figure 2.0 - Surrounding Planning, the Deer Ridge Estates development is located
directly east of the proposed Plan Area. The average lots within Deer Ridge Estates are between % and
Vq acre in size and are zoned Low Density Residential; this land use and lot size has been considered
during the design of the Highlands to provide a transition between uses.

1.6 INTERPRETATIONS

Maps, Plan, and Figures: Unless specihcally identified within this Plan Area, all boundaries and location of
any land use district boundaries and/or symbols shown are approximate and shall be interpreted as such.
Unless identified as absolute locations, the enclosed maps and figures are not intended to define exact
locations.

Figure $e 1.3: Portion of Town of Olds, Municipal Development Plan (Bylaw 2007-22) - Land Use Concept
Map

9
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2.0 STTE CONTEXT & DEVELOPMENT CONSIDERATIONS

2.I TOPOGRÁPHY

The site topography ofthe Plan Area is characterized by a broad, irregular plateau through the north/south
midline of the site. This plateau reached the highest elevations of 1036.0m near the centre and 1033.0m to
the north and south. The topography sloped gently to an elevation of 1029.0m to the northeast and more
steeply to the lowest elevation on site of 1022.0m to the west. The high to low elevations had a total
difference of approximately I 4.0m.

2.2 SOIL

As shown on Figure 4.0 - Canada Land Inventory: Land Capability for Agriculture, approximately 75Vo of
the Plan Area is identified by the CanadaLand Inventory as presenting moderately severe limitations to
agricultural production due to topographic limitations.

2.3 VEGETATION

The undeveloped portion of the Highlands ASP Plan Area is agricultural in nature.

There is limited vegetation of height existing within the Plan Area, aside from a stand of trees located in the
northeast portion of the development. These trees are located within a Municipal Reserve lot near the
existing storm water management pond.

2.4 HISTORICAL RESOURCES

There were no historical resources for this land identified in the September 201 5 publication of Alberta
Historical Resources' A Listing of Significant Historical Sites and Areas.

A Historical Resources Act Clearance has been obtained for the Plan Area and will be submitted to the
Town under separate cover.

2.5 EXISTING LAND USE

An existing acreage of approximately 5.0ac is located in the northwest corner of the Plan Area. Previously
identiflred as an Out Parcel, the acreage has been incorporated in The Highlands neighbourhood concept
plan as part of this 2016 amendment.

2.5.1 UtilityRights-of-Way

A gas pipeline right-of-way, registered by The Alberta Gas Trunkline Company Limited, runs
north to south through the eastern portion ofthe site. This pipeline is protected by a utility right-
of-way with development permitted to the edge of this right-of-way.

Table l-O 2.1 - Pipeline Information

In accordance to the information identified in Table 1.0 - Pipeline Information and as shown on
Figure 5.0 - Development Concept, residential development is permitted up to the right-of-way

Pipeline License/Line Number: 80394-1 1

Pipeline Plan Number: 761 0212
Right-of-Way Width: 18.29m (60')
Owner of Pipeline: Nova Gas Transmission Ltd.
Transporting: Natural Gas (0h2s) (Zero - HzS)
Setback Restrictions 0m from right-of-way boundary

l0
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boundary and the utility right-of-way has been used as a portion ofthe neighbourhood's open
space network.

2.6 EXISTING CONSTRUCTION

Since the ASP's approval in 2009, a portion of the Plan Area has been constructed. This development is
shown on Figure 2.0 - Surrounding Planning. A summary of the land use areas associated with this
construction is described in Table 2.0 - Existing Construction Statistics.

Figure 4Ã 2.1: Canada Land Inventory: Land Capability for Agriculture

Table ?.O 2.1 - Existing Construction Statistics

[Check errorsl

Area (ha) Area (ac)
7o Of Gross
Plan Area

Units

Gross Plan Area 64.64 159.72 r00.0%
Residential Uses lo-77 26.60 16.7o/" ts4

Rl Low Density Residential 10.36 2s.61 16.0% 146
R2 General Residential 0.40 0.99 0.60/. 8

R2N General Residential Narrow Lot 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0

R3 Medium Density Residential 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0

Row Housinp 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0

Apartment 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0

Commercial Uses 0.00 0.00 0.0o/o

CN Neighbourhood Commercial 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Onen Soaces s.38 13.30 8.3Vo

Municipal Reserve t.2s 3.09 1.9%
School Reserve 4.13 10.21 6.4%

Public Utility Lots 2.36 s.82 3.6Vo

Public Utility Lot 2.01 4.96 3.1%
Roadway Network 0.35 0.86 0.s%o

70th Avenue 3.87 9.55 6.0%
Collector Roadways 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Local Roadways 0.41 l.l5 0.7%
Lanes J.JJ 8.22 5.1%

Total Constructed Areas 0.07 0.t8 0.lo/" 154

ll
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3.0 DEVELOPMENT OBJECTIVES & PRINCIPLES

3.I DEVELOPMENT OBJECTIVES AND PRINCIPLES

The Highlands ASP has been prepared as a comprehensively planned residential neighbourhood respective
of both natural topography and local area attributes. The main objectives of The Highlands ASP are:

o develop a plan that is consistent with the general intent and purpose of the Town of Olds MDP
. provide a framework to deliver high quality, comprehensively planned residential areas
o define the general pattern and composition of land uses, linkages, servicing designs and development

staging
o implement the plan in an orderly, phased manner

Development of the various land uses within The Highlands ASP is defined through the following general
principles.

3.1.1 Residential

¡ Encourage a variety of housing types; including single detached housing, row housing, and multi-
storey apartment buildings by incorporating a variety of different residential land use districts. All
housing forms and options will recognize consumer preferences and be in conformance with
municipal standards and policies set forth by the Town of Olds.

. Locate residential lots to respect existing topography and take advantage ofpotential mountain
views to the west.

¡ Emphasize pedestrian friendly streetscapes and building siting by utilizing roadway crosssections
with monolithic sidewalks on both sides of the roadway.

¡ Provide direct and safe pedestrian linkages through sidewalk and trail connections to community
nodes such as the open space areas, existing tree reserve, and the future school site.

. Locate residential development to integrate with and take advantage of features such as
greenways, stormwater management facilities, parks/open spaces and a future school site,

. Locate multi-family sites adjacent to the collector and I or major collector road system to enhance
access.

3.1.2 Municipal Reserves and Educational/Community Facilities

o A school site has been included in the Highlands through the dedication of municipal reserves

¡ Allow for the provision of dispersed park space within the neighbourhood to provide open space
and opportunities for recreation for residents through the dedication of Municipal Reserves.

o Provide integrated trail linkages and greenways between various community amenities.

3.1.3 Transportation

¡ Provide a logical, safe and efficient transportation system within the plan area to address
pedestrian, bicycle and other multi-use modes, and the transilvehicular transportation needs of
residents moving to, from and within The Highland ASP as well as the adjacent areas.

¡ Provide collector access to 70th Avenue via a single collector roadway connection and provide
suitable right-of-way for future upgrades and utility alignments for 70th Avenue.

l2
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¡ Provide non-vehicular circulation options throughout the plan area with special attention to
linkages to the future school and park sites.

r Minimize walking distances by creating an interconnected street network and providing walkways
where roadway connections are not feasible.

. Whereas the Town of Olds and existing residents of Winter Drive have expressed concern over
trafflrc capacity of this collector roadway, design a road network and implement policy to limit
traffic volumes and types on Winter Drive to the satisfaction of the Town of Olds.

3.1.4 Ecological Stewardship

¡ Develop land in an efficient manner and encourage intensive urban development.

o Employ parallel land uses where possible by incorporating open spaces with the stormwater
management facilities and the utility conidors to optimize the use of these areas.

o Encourage naturalized landscaping on public and private lands to the extent acceptable to and the
Town of Olds to minimize environmental and economic costs associated with their maintenance.

o Promote the development of open spaces and walkway linkages for pedestrian, bicycle and other
multi-use travel, and connect them to the surrounding areas.

t3
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4.0 DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT

The development concept for The Highlands ASP has been prepared in response to current and anticipated
residential market trends within the Town of Olds and the Central Alberta region, as well as existing policies in
the Town. An analysis of these trends and an assessment of their implications assist in shaping the plan with
respect to the type, size and location ofvarious land uses.

The existing boundaries, as described in Section 1.2 - Definition of Plan Area, create a logical planning unit and
the basis for the design as shown on Figure 5.0 - Development Concept. The land use statistics and densities are
represented in Table 3.0 - Land Use Statistics and Table 4.0 - Dwelling Unit Estimations.

Table &O 4.1 -LandUse Statistics

ICheck]

Table 43 4.2 - Dwelling Unit Estimations

Gross Plan Area 64,64 159,12
Environmental Reserve 0.00 0.00
Nef Developable Area (NDA) 64,64 159.72 I00.0olo
Residential Uses 34.82 86.03 53.9V"

Rl Low Density Residential 17.97 44.40 27.8%
R2 General Residential 11.97 29.57 18j%
R2N General Residential Narrow Lot 2.03 5.02 3.1%
R3 Medium Density Residential 2.85 7.05 4.4%

Street-fronting Row Hous ins 1 .37 3.39 2.1%
Multi-Family Site 1.48 3.66 2.3%

Commercial Uses 1.94 4.80 3.ïVo
CN Neiehbourhood Commercial 1.94 4.80 3.0%

Open Spaces 9.89 24.43 15.3Vo
Municipal Reserve 5.76 14.22 8.9o/.
School Reserve 4.13 10.21 6A%

Public Utility Lots 4.33 10.69 6.7Vo
Public Utility Lot 2.67 6.60 4.1%
Stormwater Management Facilitv 1.65 4.09 2.6%

Roadway Network 13.66 33.76 2l.loÁ
70th Avenue 0.80 1.99 1.2%
Collector Roadways 3.76 9.28 5.8%
Local Roadways 8.84 21.84 13.7%
Lanes 0.26 0.65 0.4%

Total Constructed Areas 64.64 159.72 100.0%

Rl Low Density Residential 17.97 44.40 280 34.7% 672
R2 General Residential 11.97 29.57 301 37.3Yo 722
R2N General Residential Narrow Lot 2.03 5.02 67 8.3% 160
R3 Medium Density Residential 2.85 7.05 ls9 19.7% 381

Row Housing 1.37 3.39 59 7.3% 141
Apartment t.48 3.66 100 12.4% 240

Total 34.82 86.03 807 100.0% 1,935

t4
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estimation calculated using an average household size
for the Town of Olds in the 2011 Census.

2 Overall Density: (Total Dwelling Units) / (Net Developable Area)

Figure 5-e 4.1: Development Concept
Note:
. Add haffic calming locations back at:

- Williams Avenue and Winter Drive intersection;
- the greenspace crossing to the south west pond;
- the second location on the local road by the south west pond.

was recorded by Statistics Canada

RESIDENTIAL USES

The Highlands has been designed to reflect the Developer's vision of community that provides residents
with a variety of high quality single and multi-family options on large lots that have convenient physical or
visual access to public open spaces.

The majority of land within the Highlands is intended for residential development, provided using three
districts intended for single-family housing and one district intended for multi-family housing. In addition
to incorporating four different residential land use districts, each district will include a variety ofdifferent
housing types such as bungalows, bi-levels, modified bi-levels, two storeys, houses with front garages and
those without, houses with walkout basements and those without. The combination of single family and
multi-family options provides housing at a range of sizes and price points to suit the diverse needs and
preferences of residents.

4.1.1 Rl Low Density Residential

The general intent of the Rl Low Density Residential district is to provide anareafor larger lot
single family detached dwellings with a minimum parcel size of 445m2 for interior parcels, and
500m2 for corner parcels. It is anticipated that the majority of lots located in the Rl district will be
sized at approximately 35.0m (l15ft) depth and 18.3m (60ft) width.

4.1.2 R2 General Residential

The majorþ of the R2 General Residential land use districts have been used in the Highlands to
accommodate medium lot single family housing with a minimum lot size of 375m2 for interior
parcels, and 420m2 for corner parcels. The majority of the single family lots located in the R2
district will be sized at approximately 35m depth.

In addition to the single family housing areas, the R2 P-Loop in the northwest corner of the Plan
Area is intended to accommodate duplex housing.

4.1.3 Ri¿N General Residential Narrow Lot District

The R2N General Residential Narrow Lot land use district has been used in the Highlands to
accommodate smaller lot single family housing with a minimum lot size of 285m2 for interior
parcels, and320m2 for corner parcels. The majorþ of lots located in the R2N district will be sized
at approximately 35m depth.

4.1.4 R3 Medium Density Residential District

As shown on Figure 5.0 - Development Concept, there are two areas designated for multi-family
residential development. These areas are primarily intended for the development of row houses, or
multi-story apartment buildings. The multi-family residential areas have been situated to provide
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convenient vehicle and pedestrian access to proposed amenities, direct access to collector roadways,
and close proximity to the linear park system.

The R3 Medium Density Residential land use district has been used to accommodate a range of
multi-family housing including those identified below.

Apartment

Apartment buildings consist of at least 3 dwelling units and typically have shared entries, hallways,
and sometimes building amenities such as a fitness centre or hot tub. One area has been identified in
the Highlands for the development of apartment style multifamily dwellings. This area is located
along the north boundary ofthe Plan Area. This area will provide convenient vehicular access to the
site from 67th Avenue and encourages the use ofthe adjacent open site by apartment residents.

Row Housing

Row housing consists of 3 or more dwelling units, each separated by a common wall and having a
separate front and rear access to the outside grade. As per the Town of Old's Land Use Bylaw, row
housing parcels will be design with a minimum of 185m2 for interior parcels and275m2 for corner
parcels.

One area has been identified in the Highlands for the development of street-fronting row housing.
This area is located along the north boundary of the Plan Area adjacent to the R3 multifamily site
and is intended to act as a transitional residential use between the higher density apartment area and
duplex housing in the northwest corner ofthe neighbourhood. This area also encourages use ofthe
adjacent open space by residents.

4.1.5 Transition between Housing Types and Uses

Transitioning between housing types has been considered through the design of the Highlands.
Transitions from one land use dishict to another have been located across lanes or open spaces,
shared side yards, and across the flanking streets ofcorners parcels where one lot may face the side
yard of another. This hansitioning has been considered to provide consistency between housing with
front attached garages.

The lots in the existing community adjacent to the southeast portion of the Plan Area are an average
of 22.3m in width and42.0m in depth resulting in an average areaof 936.6m2.|n order to transition
from the existing Deer Ridge Estates neighbourhood into the Highlands Plan Area, lots against the
east boundary are similar in size with lot corners matched where possible.

4.2 COMMERCIAL USE

One 1.94 ha (4.8 ac) Neighbourhood Commercial site has been identified along the west boundary of the
Plan Area for the development of a church site. Place of worship sites are defined as public or quasi-public
uses in the Town of Olds Land Use Bylaw and listed as permitted uses within the CN Neighbourhood
Commercial District.

he CN site will be designed in consultation with the Town of Olds and may be accessible from 70th
Avenue to minimize outside traffic in the Highlands neighbourhood.

4.3 PARKS AND OPEN SPACES

4.3.1 Central Park and School Site

At the time of the Richardson ASP approval, the Red Deer Catholic School Board indicated an
immediate need for a new school site in the Town of Olds. The central park site was thereby

l6
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designed to accommodate an elementary/middle school with a capacity of 500 students. The Holy
Trinity Catholic School has since been built and now accommodates students from prekindergarten
to grade 8.

4.3.2 Linear Parks

As shown on Figure 6.0 - Parks and Trails Concept and Figure 6. I - Parks and Trails Details, two
linear park systems are included in the Highlands. The first is a north/south park along the gas
pipeline right-of-way that provides a major pedestrian linkage from existing development and
amenities in the north to the proposed and future development south as well at the proposed arterial
roadway south of the development.

The second linear park system within residential segments in the central portion of the plan area
provides further connections from the school site and east trail to the neighborhood and park in the
southwest.

4.3.3 Walkways and Multi-Use Trail

The Highlands ASP concept plan is designed with an extensive neighbourhood pathway system to
convey pedestrian and bike traffic throughout the neighbourhood and linking to adjacent major
collector roadways, adjacent developments, and the school / park site. As shown on Figure 6.0 -
Parks and Trails Concept, the proposed pedestrian circulation path will be accommodated by means
of a typical 2.5m to 3.0m wide paved asphalt trail and sidewalk connections along the main collector
roadway.

4.3.4 Stormwater Management Facilities (SV/MF)

As shown on Figure 5.0 - Development Concept, two stormwater management facilities (SV/MF)
have been identified in the northeast and southwest corners on the Plan Area. The noftheast corner
SWMF will protect the existing trees within the area. The exiting trees within this area will not be
removed and included in the overall Municipal Reserve. The southwest corner SWMF will be a wet
pond. Both SWMF will be designed to address water quality.

Figure 6Ã 4.22 Parks and Trails Concept
Figure 6.1 4.3: Parks and Trails Details

l7
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5.0 TRANSPORTATION NETWORK

5.I ROADWAYS

The system ofroads proposed for The Highlands neighbourhood provides its residents and the traveling
public with safe and effrcient access from and to this area as shown on Figure 7.0 - Roadway Network.

5.1.1 Arterial Roads

An arterial roadway has been proposed in the Town of Olds MDP along the south boundary of the
Plan Area to connect 70th Avenue to areas in the east of the Town. Since the time of The Highlands
ASP approval, this roadway has been relocated to the center of Chinook Meadows, located south of
the Plan Area.

5.1.2 Collector Roads

5.1.2.1 Williams Avenue

Williams Avenue is a proposed modified collector roadway that runs north-south from 57th
Street to the main collector roadway in Chinook Meadows, south of the Highlands Plan
Area.

As shown on Figure 7. I - Transportation Details and Figure 7.3 - Modified Collector
Details, this roadway has been designed with two one-way travel and parking lanes of a
total 7 .7 5m width running in either direction and two one-way 6.0m wide driving lanes
separated by a 3.0m landscaped boulevard and 4.0m wide median. This roadway will also
include a l.5m wide monolithic sidewalk on either side.

In some areas the roadway will be designed with two one-way travel and parking lanes of a
total T .75m width running in either direction and one 8.0m wide two-way driving lane
separated by a 3.0m landscaped boulevard.

Additional details regarding this proposed roadway are described in a memo prepared by
Stantec Consulting, submitted under separate cover. Regardless of what is shown in this
ASP, the design of Williams Avenue will be determined in consultation with the Town of
Olds at the time of detailed design.

5.1,2.2 22.0m Collector Roadways

The western portion of 57th Street and 674 Avenue have been proposed as 22.0m width
collector roadways to facilitate higher volumes of traffic and provide convenient
connectivity to 70th Avenue and Kasawal neighbourhood. As shown on Figure 7.1 -
Transportation Details, this collector roadway will include a caniage width of 12.0m to
accommodate one 3.5m wide driving lane,a2.5m wide parking lane, and a 1.lm
monolithic sidewalk in either direction.

5.1.3 Local Roads

The system of local roads has been planned to provide access to individual development cells while
at the same time discouraging outside traffic from short cutting through local roads. All local roads
proposed will have monolithic curbs and gutters as shown on Figure 7.2 - Transportation Details.
The proposed local roads will have a carriage width of 10.5m and a right-of- way width of 17.0m.
All Local roads will be designed to standards as set forth by the Town of Olds.

5.1.4 Laneways

l8
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Laneways are proposed only where residential lots are proposed to have frontage on the collector
roadways. All laneways will be designed to standards as set forth by the Town of Olds, as shown on
Figure 7 .2 -Transportation Details.

5.2 PEDESTRIAN AND CYCLING MOVEMENT

Pedestrian movement throughout the Highlands has been accommodated through an interconnected
network of sidewalks and pedestrian trails located in the community's open space system as described in
Section 4.3.3 - Walkways and Multi-Use Trail. Sidewalks have been located along all roadways within the
Highlands to facilitate continuous pedestrian movement throughout the neighbourhood.

Cycling is anticipated to be accommodated in the Highlands through the roadway network, using shared
lanes. Should the Town of Olds identifu any portion of the Highlands's roadway network as a primary
bicycling route for the Town, shared lane markings may be recommended to highlight the route for cyclists
and motorists and acting as a safety mechanism.

5.3 TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES

Several locations will require traffic calming measures due to the length and location of the road ways as

shown on Figure 5.0 - Development Concept. All traffic calming measures will be designed to standards as

set forth by the Town of Olds.

5.4 ROADWAY STAGING

At the time of initial ASP approval, it was determined that the school site would require suitable roadway
access in the initial phase of the development. Due to significant servicing and implementation constraints,
it was not deemed viable to complete the permanent connection to 70th Avenue in the initial phases;
therefore, the Developer constructed a suitable temporary roadway connection. This roadway was intended
to be replaced by a permanent connection when development proceeded to the west.

It has also been determined that a third access into the neighbourhood would be required prior to 600 units.
This roadway will be provided as shown on Figure 7.0 - Roadway Network and constructed as a temporary
gravel roadway.

Figure 7.e 5.1: Roadway Network
Figure 7-tr 5.3: Transportation Details
Figure 72 5.4: Transportation Details
Figure 13 5.5: Modified Collector Details
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6.0 SERVICING SYSTEMS

6.1 STORMWATER DRAINAGE

As identified in Section 2.2 - Topography, the Highlands Plan Area land contains a broad, irregular plateau
through the midline of the site in a north/south manner. This land formation causes storm water to drain
both east and west, from the mid-point of this Plan Area which creates the need for separate stormwater
management facilities (SWMF). One SWMF will be developed in the northeast corner of the Plan Area,
while the second SWMF will be developed on the southwest side as shown on Figure 8.0 - Proposed Storm
Drainage Plan.

All runoff from the Highlands will be drained into one of two detention storage facilities, via minor and
major systems. The minor system will be sized to accommodate runoff from the l:5 year event storm based
on the rational design method. The major system will be designed to accommodate excess runoff not
accommodated by the minor system, for up to at least the 1:100 year return period storm event.

The Srù/MF located in the northeast corner of the Plan Area will collect stormwater from the east half of the
Plan Area and connect into the existing stormwater system located northeast of the Plan Area. The size of
this SWMF has been calculated in detail and the downstream effects have been intensively modeled to
verif, capacities and storage volumes. This SWMF is envisioned to be a wet detention pond. The pond has
also been designed to protect the existing trees in the northeast comer of the Plan Area but will operate
independently from the existing stormwater drainage from the adjacent development and environmental
reserve. Any overflow fiom this pond in a major storm event would be conveyed east from the north end of
this pond more or less along the route of the existing pathway to 65th Avenue. This drainage route would
be created with some minor grading in this area. The proposed discharge rate from this pond is 600 l/s.

The second SWMF will be a wet storm detention pond, which has been designed to improve water quality
to an established level before discharging into the receiving water body. This SWMF will collect storm
water from the west half of the Plan Area and eventually convey storm water to Olds Creek at a conholled
rate. Stormwater will be discharged into the ditch along 70ü Avenue to drain south to the existing wetland
area. Any overflow from this pond in a major storm event would also drain south along this route.

All storm sewers within the development will be sized to accommodate I in 5 year stormwater events with
the stormwater being conveyed on the streets to the stormwater detention facilities during extreme
stormwater events.

All SWMF's and storm sewers will be designed in accordance with the Town of Olds Design Guidelines
and will be turned over to the Town of Olds after a two-year maintenance period. The storm system for the
west drainage catchment area will also be designed to accommodate weeping tile connections to the homes
via a shallow or deep storm connection.

These findings are supported by the Town of Olds 201 I Flow Monitoring Program and confirmed by a
stormwater analysis completed by Stantec in December 2015, submitted under separate cover.

6.2 MAJOR STORM DRAINAGE PLAN

As shown on Figure 9.0 - Overall Storm Drainage Plan, a significant stormwater catchment to the south of
Olds historically drained to Olds Creek in a northwest direction. Over time, municipal development
impacted these drainage routes with most of the drainage being accommodated with stormwater systems.
However, some of this drainage has been rerouted by informal channelizing and ditching in an attempt to
convey the water westward to the southeast corner of the Plan Area and prevent drainage through the
existing developed area. As a result, drainage problems were transferred to the east portion of the Plan
Area, which naturally drains to the northwest. This has led to drainage issues in the existing environmental
reserve and developed area to the north. The Developer has made attempts to mitigate this by constructing
temporary ditches to channel water west towards Olds Creek.
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This issue has been considered in previous stormwater reports, with the recommendation to construct a
proper stormwater channel through the lands south of the Plan Area westward towards Olds Creek.

Figure 8,0 6.1: Proposed Storm Drainage Plan
Figure 9Ã 6.2: Overall Storm Drainage Plan

6.3 SANITARY SERVICING

As identified in Figure 10.0 - Sanitary Sewer System, the initial phases of the sanitary servicing will
connect into the Town of Olds system at two points. A 200mm sanitary line, within Winter Drive, east of
the Plan Area; and a250 mm line, located within 65th Avenue, northeast of the Plan Area. As further
development occurs, additional sanitary connections will occur; including a connection northwest of the
Plan Area.

Dual servicing is shown along the modified collector roadway; however if this is deemed unnecessary at
the time of detailed design, only one line will be provided.

An east/west 375mm sanitary line exists midway through NV/ 3l-32-l-W5M, the quarter section to the
north. Prior to, or as part of, the development of phase 6; a connection will be required to this existing
375mm line.

Also shown on this Plan, is a connection on the south side of this quarter section. This connection will
allow future development from the south to connect into the Town of Olds sanitary system. The Connection
to the south shall be a375mm line which will run through the development to the Northern 375mm line.
This hunk line will ensure capacity for future development. Show Trunk line on figure I 1.0

The overall sanitary sewers system, as shown conceptually on Figure 10.0 - Sanitary Sewer System will be
designed in accordance with the Town of Olds Design Guidelines and will be turned over to the Town of
Olds after a two-year maintenance period.

6.4 WATER DISTRIBUTION

An existing water line located in Winter Drive and an existing water line in 65th Avenue will be utilized as

the main water feeds for the initial phases of development. As development of phase 5 occurs an additional
water line will be required. This water line will be connected into the subdivision to the North. An exact
route for this line will need to be negotiated with the landowners to the north.

The overall water distribution system needed to service the plan area is shown conceptually on Figure I 1.0

- Water System. Dual servicing is shown along the modified collector roadway; however if this is deemed
unnecessary at the time of detailed design, only one line will be provided. All water lines will be designed
in accordance with the Town of Olds Design Guidelines and will be turned over to the Town of Olds after a
two-year maintenance period.

6.5 SHALLOW UTILITIES

There are no major servicing concerns regarding shallow utilities (gas, power, telephone, f,rber optics and
cable). All shallow utilities will be extensions of those already in place in adjacent developments to the
north and east.

Shallow utility servicing in the form ofelectricity, gas, cable, conduit for fiber optic cable as part ofthe
Olds Fiber to the Home Network and telephone will follow typical Town of Olds standards including
shallow bury within easements paralleling the road rights-of-way.

Figure 1O$ 6.3: Sanitary Sewer System
Figure *LO 6.4: Water System

2t

62

Town of Olds Regular Council Meeting April 25, 2016



The Highlands A¡ea Structure Plan - StaffNotes for Bylaw 2016-06 Public Hearing2006-04-25

7.0 IMPLEMENTATION

In accordance with Section 633 (2) (a) (i), of the MGA, an Area Structure Plan must describe the sequence of
development proposed for the area.

7.I DEVELOPMENT STAGING

The build out of The Highlands ASP will generally move from the north east towards the south and west.
The progression of development will be determined by three factors: connection to utilities and servicing,
construction capacity, and market capacity. As noted in Section 6.0 - Conceptual Servicing, The Highland
connects to existing Town servicing for water, sanitary services, and storm water; as well as the existing
Town road network.

Phases 7-11 drain to the south west pond and therefore the second SWMF must be built before these phases
are developed as discussed in Section 6.1 - Stormwater Drainage.

Prior to the development reaching 600 dwelling units, a third access will be required to supplement the
Winter Drive and 57th Street access as discussed in Section 5.4 - Roadway Staging.

The phasing boundaries, as shown on Figure 12.0 - Phasing Plan, are conceptual, and may yary aÍthe time
of re-districting and subdivision.

7.2 REDISTRICTING AND SUBDIVISION

Redistricting and subdivision applications to conform to the land use designations described in the ASP
will be undertaken as necessary. Guided by the Town of Olds MDP, redistricting and subdivisions will be
required to adhere to the Town of Olds LUB and the informational requirements necessary for each
application.

Figure 12Ã7.0: Phasing Plan
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8.0 CONCLUSION

The Highlands ASP has been comprehensively planned to be reflective of the existing and proposed
developments surrounding it. Th€se Neighbourhoods are intended to be supportive of one another and include
integrated road networks and continuous on and off-street pedestrian connections. The Highlands ASP meets
this through its flnsert information]

The The Highlønds Area structure Plan, Bylaw 2016-06, adopted

[date] replaces isìntended+e+eplase the Richardson Area Structure Plan, Bylaw 2009-08, adopted May I l,
2009. frevieusly qppr€ved+y the Tewn of eHs C
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Date:

To:

From:

File:

Subject:

lVT E lV{ Ü RA, I\T Ð TJ I\iT

April 18, 2016
Stephen Procee, CET and Kimberly Soutiere, BASe
Meghan Aebig
0715.0000.00
Highlands Area Structure Plan - Stormwater Management lnformation Requirements

INTRODUCTION

The Town of Olds (Town) retained Urban Systems to conduct a review of the Area Structure Plan (ASP)

and supporting documentation for the Highlands Development located in the southwest part of Town. The
intent of the review was to confirm that the information provided in the documents, pertaining to
stormwater management, is appropriate to take development to detailed design and construction.

INFORMAT¡ON REVIEW

The information on stormwater management included in the ASP document is supported by a Stormwater
Modelling Analysis memo developed by Stantec Consulting in2007, and updated in March 2016 to reflect
changes in the layout of the subdivision. The information in these documents includes SWMHYMO
modeling input and output data, assumptions and conceptual figures showing overalldrainage directions
and the location of proposed facilities.

The stormwater management scheme for the subdivision consists of two major drainage basins, each
one controlled by its own stormwater management facility. The facilities are located at the northeast and
southwest corners of the subdivision.

It is important to note that the northeast stormwater management facility has already been constructed.
According to the information provided, this facility discharges into the existing piped system located
northeast of the development at a maximum release rate of 600 Us. lnitial model runs indicated that the
surcharging occurred and that the receiving system would not be able to convey the controlled runoff from
the pond without proper upsizing. lt is unclear at this time whether the recommended upsizing of the
downstream system was conducted at the time of construction of the facility.

The southwest facility has yet to be constructed, and the information provided contains little information
regarding the impacts on the receiving water course, namely Olds Creek. lt should be noted that since
this facility is discharging into a natural stream, a Stormwater Management Report will need to be
submitted to, and approved by Alberta Environment and Parks prior to detailed design and construction.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Given the lack of detail in the information provided, and in light of the requirement for approval by Alberta
Environment and Parks, it is recommended that an updated Stormwater Management Plan report be
prepared for the entire ASP area. This report should contain, at a minimum, the following information:

1. Project Overview:
. Project location within the larger hydrologic context (including a location plan)
. Objectives of the stormwater management plan.

Suite 10'1 - 2716 Sunr¡dgeWay NE, Calgary, AB T1Y 045 | T: 403.291.1193 urbansystsms.ca
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MEMORANDUM

Date:

File: systems
Subject:

Page:

a Past studies (if any)

2. Pre-Development Condit¡ons:
. Figures and discussion on existing topography and drainage patterns, pre-development

catchments and existing stormwater outlets.
. Given that no Master Drainage Plan currently exists for the Town, pre-development discharge

rates will need to be determined and justified based on the existing and/or pre-development

conditions of receiving systems (e.9. current capacity of downstream pipes, pre-development

flows on Olds creek based on regional hydrologic analyses).

3. Post-DevelopmentConditions:
. Design Criteria and Methodology, including assumptions and modeling parameters.
. Post-Developmentdrainage patterns.

¡ Preliminary design of major/minor stormwater management systems, including pipe sizing
(i.e. Unit Area Release Rates per catchment or rational method calculations), and pond sizing
(area-capacity curves, design elevations and outlet locations).

. Stage-Storage, Stage Discharge and Drawdown curves for each facility.

. Conceptual design of outlet structures and controls.

. Emergency spill routes and outlet locations.

. A summary of water quality targets and an explanation of the targets achieved by the ponds

in relation to TSS removal requirements as per AEP.
¡ Modeling input parameters and results.

4. Conclusions and Recommendations

Please note that AEP and Town approval of the Stormwater Management Plan should be required in

order to allow construction of the southeast facility to proceed and in order to issue CCCs for any of the
phases that will drain into this facility.

Sincerely,

URBAN SYSTEMS LTD

Prepared By

Nicolas Abarca, M.Sc., P.Eng.
/NA

MApril 18,2016

0715.0000.00

Highlands Area Structure Plan - Stormwater Management lnformat¡on

Requirements

2of 2

ììus/.u¡bår-sysbms.æñ\prciects\Prqects_EDM\0715\APS Revie\a42016-M18 - MEMO - ASP Addilional Requirements.docx

urbânsystsms,ca
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Highlands ASP First Submission Comments - Stephen Procee

# Location Comment Reasoning
I Pe. 18 Add Traffic Calmins Locat¡ons back at:

These are on Current ASP for area. No reason to
remove as traffic calming device would still be

required.

Williams Avenue and Winter Drive lntersection

GreensÞace Crossine to Pond

Second location on Local near Pond
'2 Pe.22 Show Pathwavs Around South West SWMF lmoroved Network for Trails (on current ASP)

3 P9.22
On the North Side of 57th Avenue, From SW Corner of Catholic School Site

to 70th Avenue, Switch from s¡dewalk to Trail System
lmproved Network for Trails

4 PF,.22 Show Trail on West side of 67 Avenue to North lmproved Network for Tra¡ls

5 Pg. 25 Provide Traffic lmpact assessment as requested
TIA provides backup information confirming

Develooment desisn in functional

6 Pg.25 - 5.7.2.1 5.1.2.1 - Remove Final sentence referring to changes in design
Leaves opening to deviate from agreed upon design at

this þoint

7 Pg. 25 - 5.1.2.1
ln paragraph describing one way travel lanes, ment¡on no parking signage

to avoid people parking in travel lane

Will Prevent people from parking in Travel Lane. This i:

from discussion with the City of Airdrie on a similar
cross section design

8 PE.28 Transportation Details D¡mens¡ons are not Visible

9 P9.33 Provide Stormwater Management Plan Report for ASP
Need to have this in order for further Development as

per Alberta Environment requirements

10
Pg. 33 -

Paragraph 2

Paragraph States all Stormwater runs into 1 of 2 Ponds, This ¡s not the Case

Area of Development Dra¡ns D¡rectly into Minor Storm System, bypassing

NE Pond.

lf the Stormwater Management plan is different than
what exists, this would need to be corrected.

17
Pg. 34

Paragraph 2

How does the Town of Olds 2011 Flow Monitor¡n8 Program support
anything in regards to Stormwater? This report is based on Sanitary Flow

Monitoring and was created for the Chinook Meadows ASP to the South.

San¡tary Reports should not be mentioned in

Stormwater Section

12
Pg. 34

Paragraph 2
Stormwater Analysis in December 2015 does not align with what is existing

13 P9.37 Provide Sanitary Serv¡c¡ng Report

Sanitary Servicing report that was completed for the
Development. Was to be included and mentioned in

ASP submission as per Stantec

L4
Pg.37 -

Paragraph 2

Remove note that states " however if this is deemed unnecessary at time o

detailed design, only one line will be provided."

Dual Lines were a Direct request from the Town ifthe
Modified collector Roadway was to be used. This

wording opens the door for the removal of the Dual

lines without Town Approval

15
P9.37 -

Paragraph 4
Remove "show Trunk line on figure 11.0"

This is a note for whoever was working on the
document

76 Pg. 37 - Water Provide Water Modeling report
Water Modeling that was completed for the

Development. Was to be included and mentioned ¡n

ASP subm¡ss¡on as per Stantec

17
Pg.37 6.4

paragraph 2

Remove note that states " however ifthis is deemed unnecessary at time o

detailed design, only one line will be provided."

Dual Lines were a Direct request from the Town if the
Modified collector Roadway was to be used. This

wording opens the door for the removal of the Dual

lines without Town Approval

18
pE. 47 7 .7

paragraph 2
Third Access is to be gated for emergency access only To be used only in emergency situations
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Mountain View
coINTY

Apttl20,2016

Sent via emaiL kiorgensen@olds.ç¿

Town of Olds
4512 - 46 Street
Olds, AB
T4H 1R5

Attention: Karol Jorgensen

Dear Karol:

Re: Highlands ASP Circulation

Thank you for your cmail dated Match 29,2016 with respect to the above noted Application. The
lettet and matertal was ci¡culated to the Planning and Development Services Department as well as
the Operational Services Department v¡ith comments as follows:

1. Manager of Planning Services: No concerns with Planning Policies of ASP. An
Amendmcnt to the text of Bylaw No. 2016-06 may be approptiate to indicate that Bylaw No.
2009-08 will be repealed upon bylaw No. 2016-06 receiving third reading.

2. F.ngineering Technologìst: Transportation - MVC \x/as not provided with the T¡affic Impact
-¿\ssessment for ¡eview. Howcvcr, based on the information available we provide the
following comments:

T1 ?'he Town of olds to consider upgtading Rge Rd. 20, "fwp Rd 332 and Rge Rd 15 as shown
on Enclosute I. Cunently fue Rd. 1.5 notth of the Town boundary (at 57 Avenue terminus)
is chip sealed; othet roads are graveled. The projected (shott term) ûaffic volume is
apptoximately 13,000 on 70 Avenue north of I{WY 27.

A bypass Atterial road between 70 Avenue and FIWY 2Â. is essential, as shown on enclosure
IL This will allow teduced ftaf6tc onHWY 27. The bypass road v¡ill be consistent with the
Town's N{I)P.

70 ,A.venue is planned to be an Artedal rcad'way with projected daily trafFrc volume up to
15,000. Âny connecting toad especially future Artedals from 70 Avenue will require
signalization. In this rcgard, the Town t<-r monitor growth in the general arca to assist with
futute sigrral wârrants. The Town should also ensu¡e that the number of Collectors to 70
Avcnue is minimized.

'I'2

T3

1!ìì:. ìì:l ìrì:- r.ì,ì,ì-:l i)ì1ri-ì:ir¡
r t< -ni,.i,l l, lì.,!, | ìl.ri ì j..r.,.. \iì j .r , :rrÀ,¡ .¡;

8!¡tdl.tg Ru.rl 8€fl€ú
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l>age 2 of 3

1'4 The Town of Olds to consider upgtading segments of Rge Rd 20, Rge Rd 15 and Twp Rd
324, æ shown on Enclosure II. Cutrendy, these segments are chip sealed.

T5 The Town must ensure that7} Avenue at the terminus of Rge Rd 20 is ptoperþ constructed
and maintained, as shown on -Enclosure iII. !Øe noted that this pottion of the road was
recenrly upgraded to ACP.

T6 The proposed multi use tt¿il (Àdul) network is a gteat initiative allowing residents to take
advantage of the amenities avail¿ble to them without having to use vehicles.

T7 ModiFred collectot road (ülilliam Avenue) with landscaped median will likely limit all
directional âccesses to the adjacent properties. Any *affic calming measures should be
discussed with the Town and the residents prior to implementation. Âlthough tuming
movcment surn-tnery was provided by Stantec, it is expected that detailed design will be
undertaken to ensure patking, median desþ and drive lanes will meet town's standard.

Stormwater Management Plan

It is our understanding that the originai Stormwater Management Plan was completed in 2007 which
showed 3 wet ponds (storage capacity of 13,100 m3) for this ASP a¡ea. The revised layout now
contains 2 stotm ponds vrith incteased capacity of 28,584 m3. Based on this information, we offet the
following comments:

51 Using Rational method to calculate run off appears firne as the proposed ASP area is less
than ó5 hectates.

S2 The dischatge tate was kept the sâme ¿s rhe 2O07 Report. Only major change noted was the
reterition volume. In this regatd it is not clear as to why tetention volume changed
signiñcantly given the overall catchment area remained mote ot less the same. Consultant to
ptovide clarification.

ICD calculations wete not included with the circulation. SìYMHYIIO output reflects both
500mm and 445mm control devices.

One of the key components of utban water runoff design is water quality control, The report
and subsequent revision does not address runoff quality. Please have the c<¡nsultant address
this.

1:100 storm retention ponds should be landscaped and fitted with multi-use t¡¿ils as
ptoposed on Figure 6( SP). Town should considet resting area comprised of benches, Street
lights etc,

Water and Wastewater
No comments or concems âs the ptoposed water and w¿stewater system will be tied into the town's
aheady existing network.

Genetal Comments
G1 The proposed,A,SP is not consistent with the Town's MDP

S3

S4

S5
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Page 3 of 3

G2 Any majot developments adjacent to MVC boundary wili likely impact the CCN (Counry
Collectot Networþ. The Town must continue to work with MVC to ensure that required
upgrades are joindy planned.

ïhank you fot your consideration to include us in your referral agencies.

Sincetel¡

Adminis tra tive ¿tssistant
Planning Development Services

/ts
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M T'ransp*rtalion

Õffice of the Ûpsratìons Manager
C€ntrå¡ Region

*4ür.4920.51 Street
Rr¡d lle*r. Alberta

Tolephone 403/340-5 1 66
Fax 403/340-4876

April S, 2rr16 0ur File: Olds {z¡oo}

'fotvn of Olds
hEPt"¡1ierc&gds-ca
4512 46 St
ülds, Alberta T4[{ r(5

Attentinnr Kimberþ Soutiere, Municipal Planner

RE: PROFOSED AREA SI'RUCTURF, PIJ\N
THE HIGHTI\NDS
TOWN OFOLDS

With reference to the above, I would confirm that the proposed Area Stmcture Plan is bevond
the jurisdictional limits of a provincial highrvay.

If approral is considered, the depaÉment lrnuld recûmmend a Traffic Impact Assessment be
subnritted. Consideration should be giren to the impact of the eler,elopment trafüc on to
l{ighiray ez. If improvements are reqriired at the intemection of the local road (7oth Âvenue)
and Flighr,vay zT, the Tc¡wn of Olds woukl be responsible firr amanging the improvements.

lf ¡'ou have an¡' questions ûr concerns please contact Carly Cowles or Iæe Bonman at the
number noted above.

Ycurs trul1.,

/",1 '
,i

' " , r¡- :-f-<-: ;- t

'. l-ee Ëonrnan
Development/Pla nnin g Technologist

Itc

ll U),S\("R\HI) {}FS\.J()ÍNT l)l-.V\Iorvt ('ityrl)ltls\IlI)P AjÌ[,\lhr: ilruhl:nrls\05Aptil.]l!lú rk¡c
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ÃÍCOeas
--

Your File: Bylaw 2016-06
OurFile: OLDS0I

April 12,2016

Re: The Highlands Area Structure Plan Bylaw 2016-06

The Engineering Department of ATCO CAS, an Operating Name of ATCO Cas and Pipelines Ltd,
have rcviewed the above-named plan and have no objection"s, subject to the following:

l. The subdivision will be serviced with gas fiom a front lot alignment.

2. This is a 4-party development. Please note that servicing of .shallow utilities must follow the
curent applicable 4-parTy standards at the time of development. Contact ATCO Gas and/or
the power utility provider in regard.s to servicing standards.

3. ATCO Cas requires front lot rights-of 'way be registered paralleling municipal roadways-
The Developer is responsible for the registration of these rights-of w¿rys. Contact ATCO
Cas for .standard right-of-way requirements.

4. Each lot will require its own individual gas service. If each lot cannot have its own
individual service, additional rights-of-way mây be required.

5. This subdivision requires the installation of a gas feeder main. The feeder main will be
located along the east side of 70th Avenue from S?rh Street to the South end of subdivision.
See attached Schedule A. An MR lot with a right-of-way or the existing roadway with a free
and clear alignment nlust be provided by the Developer and/or Municipality.
Note: Feeder mains are rneant to service the entire subdivision and not individual customers.
The installation of the feeder could take up to a year.

6. It's the Developer's rcsponsibility to install road sleeves where gas nrain.s are expected to
cross. Please contact ATCO Gas Engineering Department ¿¡t (4Û3)357 5200 for more
inf'ormation. The cost is to be borne by the developer.

7 . Advise ATCO Gas on any phasing of subdivision information. (Attach phasing plan)

lf you have any questions or concerns, please do not he.sitate to call.

Yours truly,

Dave Weinkauf
Senior Engineer
Red Deer District Operations
cc Nicole Smith

7590 Edgar lndust¡ial Drive, Red Deer, Alberta f 4P 3R2
Tel: 403-357-5200 Fax: 403-346-8130
www.alcogas.com
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April20th,2016

Ms. Kimberly Soutiere,
The Town of Olds
4512 - 46 Street
Olds, AB
T4H IR5

Via email: ksoutiere@olds.ca

Dear Ms. Soutiere:

The Highlands Area Structure Plan
Our File No. PAR 32983

We have reviewed the Area Structure Plan noted above and offer the following
comments:

Nova Gas Transmission Limited (NGTL) has one high pressure sweet natural gas
pit'eline crossing the lands subject to the Area Structure Plan. NGTL is regulated Uy itre
National Energy Board (NEB) which is a federal body. The National Energy Board Act
(NEBA) and its regulations provide municipalities with the opportunity to ensure its
interests are represented when any new facilities are proposed. NGTL's main goal is for
landowners and developers to be aware of their facilities and know when they are
required to contact NGTL.

NGTL's pipe integrity group has indicated that future development in this area may
trigger a pipe class upgrade to our pipeline. We will require additional information to
determine whether or not a pipe replacement is necessary as well as construction
timelines.

NGTL must comply with Canadian Standards Association (CSA) 2662. If this
development increases the population density in the area, has road or railway crossings
etc., NGTL may be required to replace its pipeline in order to comply with CSA 2662.
As such, we request future development/subdivision applications are circulated to our
office for review and comment.

We request the following regulatory and development requirements are included in the
Area Structure Plan:

Authorized commenting Agency for

LEHMAN 97 Collier St.,
Barrie, ON L4M IHz

(70s) 727-0663

Re:

& ASSOCIATES
() 

Tî?,n::?"md'
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l. NGTL's preference is to maintain a separation distance of 7m for permanent
structures from the edge of the pipeline right-of-way.

2. Section ll2 of the National Energy Board Act (NEBA) requires that anyone
excavating with power-operated equipment within 30m of the pipeline right-of-way
must obtain leave from the pipeline company before starting any work. To satisfy this
NEB Act requirement, you may send your request for leave through Alberta One Call
at l-800-242-3447 at least 72 hours before the start of any excavation using power-
operated equipment and the use of explosives within 40m of the pipeline right-of-way
limits.

3. All crossings of the pipeline right-of-way by any facility as defined by the National
Energy Board Act (NEB Act) Section I 12 must have NGTL's prior written
authorisation. A crossing facility may include, but is not limited to, driveways, roads,
access ramps, trails, pathways, utilities, berms and attenuation fences. In accordance
with the NEB Act, the owner shall be required to enter into a crossing agreement with
NGTL prior to the construction of any facility. The owner agrees to meet all
clearances and design requirements outlined in the crossing agreement and the NEB
Act Pipeline Crossing Regulations. Please contact NGTL's crossing staff at
cross in gs@transcanada.com or call I -87 7 -87 2-5 l7 7 for more information.

4. Landscaping of NGTL's right-of-way is to be approved in writing by NGTL and done
in accordance with NGTL's Landscaping Guidelines.

5. Where the installation of a pathway requires a ground disturbance, and the pathway is
within five (5) metres (but no closer than three (3) metres) to the Grantor's pipeline,
Grantor's pipeline must be hand-exposed at certain intervals to be determined. Any
pathway crossings must be installed at as close to 90 degrees as possible.

6. Any grading not otherwise permitted by Section ll2 of the NEB Act and regulations
that may affect the right-of-way or drainage onto it, regardless of whether or not the
grading is conducted on the right-oÊway, must receive NGTL's prior written
approval. Grading activities on the right-oÊway will only be permitted when a NGTL
representative is present to inspect and supervise them.

7. The appropriate agreements from the Land Services Department must be in place
prior to any work being undertaken on the right-of-way including crossings,
landscaping or ground disturbance.

LEHMAN
Authorized commenting Agency for

97 Collier St.,
Barrie, ON L4M IH2

(7Os) 727-0663
& ASSOCIATES ø Ti?*:-c?"md"
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We also request the decision for the Area Structure Plan. If the decision can be provided
either by email to darlene@lehmanplan.ca or by fax at705-727-9217 it would be greatly
appreciated. Ifyou have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,

Darlene Presley,
Project & Planning

LEHMAN
Authorized commenting Agency for

97 Collier St.,
Barrie, ON L4M 1H2

(70s) 727-0663
& ASSOCIATES

(}T,#f*t3d.
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Kimberly Soutiere

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

penny coyne <pcoyne47 @hotmail.com>
April-14-16 10:27 AM
Kimberly Soutiere
Highlands Area Structure Plan/Residential lssues

Further to our meeting with you on Monday April 1 1116 we discussed the new structural plans on the
Highlands Subdivision. One area we discussed was the proposal of Williams Ave. One plan shows a three
roadway system which not only encourages u turns but also would make it difficult for snow removal. Keeping
in mind this will be a connector to 57 Street from Winter Drive.

Also we discussed the drainage issue behind 86 Briegel Rd which affects not only our home but also gO & 82
When we have any significant rain, there is not enough drainage for the water to get to the retention pond due
to the elevation of the walkway.
This was addressed by Richardson's and still has not been rectified. Scott Chant has received pictures of this
problem. We have had to put up plastic barriers to divert the water out of our yard. We have had to replace
trees due to the water that collects and has no where to drain.

We would also like signage on the retention pond, the same as Winter Lake informing people not to throw
rocks into the pond. We have seen kids and adults alike throwing trees and rocks into the pond regularly.
These rocks were place there to prevent erosion not just decoration.

On Briegel Rd prior to 57 street we would like a sign indicating "No Thru Traffic " as numerous vehicles
including large trucks are forced to turn around because they are not aware that Briegel is a cul de sac.

Respectfully submitted;
Ron & Penny Coyne

Sent from my iPad

1
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Esther & Peter Herzog
26 Mttow Lane
Ol.ds

T4H 1Y9

Kimberty Soutiere
MunicipaI Ptanner
Tow of Olds
4512 46 Street
Otds T4H 1R5

April19, 2016

For the attentÍon of Town Councit

Dear Sir 1 Madam

Bylaw 2O16-06 Highlands Area Structure Plan

Proposed building of a Temporary Gravel Accesses Road from Mllow Way to 674 Avenue

We write in connection with the above planning apptication. I have examined the ptans and I know the
site wel[. We wlsh to object strongly to the development of that temporary Access road in this
location.

Wiltow Pointe is a dispersed setttement where lots of young families live with smatt children ptaying
outside. We are afraid that with the buitding of that temporary access road from Witlow Way to the
backside of the Hoty Trinity Cathotic School, Traffic from parent's taking a short cut to access the
school for drop offlpick up instead through 70 Ave or Winter Drive wilt be unbearable. Given the fact
that our street with parking on both sides isn't buitt to handte that volume of traffic as wetl as the
safety factor that comes with that.

We understand that a majority of our neighbors share these concerns and hope they expressed it
towards Council as welt.

Yours faithfutty,
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HIGH¡.ANDS AREA STRUCTURE PtAN

Tronsportolion Network

collector roodwoy will include o corrioge widlh of 12.0m lo occommodote one 3.5m wide
driving lone, o 2.5m wide porking lone, ond o I .l m monolilhic sìdewolk in eilher direclion.

Ê1? Locol Rsods

The system of locolroods hos been plonned to provide occess 1o individuoldevelopment cells

while of lhe some lime discouroging oulside troffic from short cutting through locolroods. All

locol roods proposed will hove monolilhic curbs ond gulters os shown on Figure 7.2 -
Tronspodollon Detoils. The proposed locol roods will hove o conioge width of 10.5m ond o right-
of-woy widfh of 17.0m. All Locol roods will be designed to slondords os sel forth by lhe Town of
Olds.

5,1.4 Lonewoys

Lonewoys ore proposed only where residenliol lots ore proposed lo hove fronloge on lhe
collecior roodwoys. All lonewoys will be designed lo sfondords os sel forlh by lhe Town of Olds.

os shown on Flgure 7.2 - Tronspoilolion Detoils.

5.2 PEDESTRIAN AND CYCTING MOVEMENT

Pedeslriqn movemenl lhroughoul lhe Híghlonds hos been occommodoted through on
inlerconnecled network of sidewolks ond pedeslrion troils locoled in the communiiy's open
,spoce system os described in Seclion 4.3.3 - Wolkrroys ond Mulli-Use Troil. Sidewolks hove been
locoled olong ollroodwoys within lhe Highlonds to focilitote conlinuous pedeslrion movement
throughout lhe neighbourhood,

Cycling is onticipoled to be occommodoled in the Highlonds through lhe roodwoy network.
using shored lones. Should lhe Town of Olds ídentify ony portion of ihe Highlonds's roodwoy
network os o primory bicycling route for fhe Town. shored lone morkings moy be recommended
to highlighf ìhe roule for cyclisls ond molorists ond octing os o sofety mechonism.

5.3 TRAFFIC CAIMING MEASURES

Severollocolions willrequire froffic colming meosures due lo the length ond locotion of the roqd
woys os shown on tlgure 5.0 - Developmenl Concepl. All troffic colming meosures will be
designed to slondords os sel forth by lhe Town of Olds.

5.4 ROADWAY STAGING

At the lime of initiolAsP opprovol, it wos delermined fhot lhe schoolsite would require suitoble
roodwoy occess in lhe iniliolphose of the development. Due to significonl servicing ond
implemenlolion consfroints, il wos nol deemed vioble to compleie the permonenl conneclion
to 70m Avenue in lhe initiol phoses; therefore, the Developer conslrucìed o suiloble temporory

$ Staa:tee

oh v:\l l28\oct¡ve\l 1284ó0l8-richordson_osp\07-reporls ond sludìes\osp 20ió\rpt_highlonds-2oló00l0docx 26
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HIGHIANDS AREA STRUCTUßE PIAN

Tronsportolion Nelwork

roodwoy connection. This roodwoy wos intended to be reploced by o permonenl conneclion
when development proceeded to lhe wesl.

l1 hqs olso been delermined thot c thírd occess inlo lhe neíghbourhood would be required prior
to ó00 unils. This roodwoy will be provided os shown on Flgule 7.0 - ßoodwoy Nehroft ond
conslrucled os o lemporory grovel roodwoy.

$ Stantec
oh v\l 128\ocllvô\l 1284ó0l&rlchordsn-osp\O7-€porls ond sludles\osp æló\rpl-hlghlands_2o1ó03l0.doq 27
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TEGEND

¡.T ASP BOUNDARY
r 42,5m / 34.5m MoDIFIED COLLECTOR ROADWAY

ROADWAY NETWORK
HIGHTANDS ASP

F¡GURE 7.0

17.0m LOCAL ROADWAY
ó.lm LANE
5.0m ROAD WIDENING

r-il
PÔIçNIAI IIMPC)R'iRY ÀCCTSS

22.4m COLLECTOR ROADWAY

C.,-L L ¿

Stantec
27
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2016 Tax Rate Bylaw

Town of Olds

Request for Decision

2016Tax Rate Bylaw 2016-08

April25,2016 bB
RECOMMENDATION
That Tax Rate Bylaw 2016-08 is given first reading;

That Tax Rate Bylaw 2016-08 is given second reading;

That Gouncil give unanimous consent for presentation of the third reading of Tax Rate
Bylaw 2016-08; and

That Tax Rate Bylaw 2016-08 is given third and final reading.

BACKGROUND
LEGISLATIVE REQUIREMENT / AUTHORITY:
MGA Section 353(1) - Property Tax Bylaw requires Council to pass a Tax Rate Bylaw annually
in the municipality to raise revenue to be used toward the payment of a) the expenditures and
transfers budget set out in the of the municipality, and b) the requisitions from other entities.
Revisions are permissible untilthe Bylaw has been adopted.

General Backqround:
The 2015 Operating Budget contained tax rate increase of 2.25o/o required to fund the Town's
share of the development of a splash park. The 2016 Operating Budget, as presented and
approved February 22,2016, removes this tax rate increase. After this decrease in the tax rate
the tax rate would have been the same tax rate as the tax rate used in 2012 and 2013. The 2016
Operating Budget as approved proposes a 1.5o/o tax rate increase for municipal purposes for both
residential and non-residential properties.

The assessed value of a residential property is a calculation based upon the market value of a
property and reflects a combination of any changes/improvements made to the property and the
current real estate market conditions for residential properties. For non-residential properties the
assessed value could reflect one or more of the estimated business value based on profit
estimates, the estimated value of the investment in the business or the estimated cost of
replacement of the business or components of the business.

The average assessment for single family residential properties for 2016 is $318,509 (2015 -
$304,483). This is a 4.610/o increase. Combined with the tax rate changes for municipal purposes
anticipated in the 2016 Operating Budget would mean a2016 municipal tax increase of $66.25
for the average residential property for an increase of 3.84o/o or $5.52 per month.

The average assessment of a non-residential commercial property for 2016 is $898,335 (2015 -
$845,042). This is a 6.31% increase. Combined with the tax rate changes for municipal purposes
anticipated in the 2016 Operating Budget would mean the average non-residential property would
see an increase of $36222 for the 2016 municipal taxes for an increase of 5.53%.

The 2016 Educational Property Tax Requisition is $3,571 ,817 (2015 - $3,478,801) or a3.44o/o
increase from the 2015 requisition. The residential component is $2,447 ,201 (2015 - 92,447 ,201)
or a3.27o/o increase and the non-residential component is $1,031,600 (2015 - $1,031,600) ora
3.83% increase. There is an under levy for the education requisition of $3,314 which will increase
the actual levy used to calculate the tax rate.

Page 1 of3
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The requisition from Mountain View Seniors Housing for 2016 is $190,687 (2015 - $182,554), an
increase of 4.460/o. There is an under levy of $323 which will increase the actual levy used to
calculate the tax rate.

The Town does not have any recourse but to pass along the Educational Property Tax requisition
or the Seniors Housing Property Tax requisition to its rate payers.

The proposed tax rates and the change in assessed values translate into the following tax
changes:

2016 2015 2014 2013
Single Family Dwelling
Average assessment
Municipal Tax Rate
MunicipalTaxes

ASFF Tax Rate
ASFF Taxes

Seniors Tax Rate
Seniors Taxes

TotalTaxes

Non-Residential Commercial
Average assessment
Municipal Tax Rate
Municipal Taxes

ASFF Tax Rate
ASFF Taxes

Seniors Tax Rate
Seniors Taxes

2,585.53 2,486.23 2,371.10 2,349.57

2016 2015 2014 2013

318,509
5.6263

1,792.03

2.3547
749.99

0.1 3660
43.51

898,335
7.6973

6,914.75

3.3779
3,034.49

0.1 3660
122.71

304,483
5.6679

1,725.78

2.3596
718.46

0.1 3789
41.99

282,906
5.7095

1,615.25

2.5239
714.03

0.14784
41.82

284,099
5.5432

1,574.82

2.6511
753.1 I

0.07591
21.57

845,042 837,177 842,167
7.7541 7.8110 7.5835

6,552.54 6,539.19 6,386.61

3.6911 3.6549 3.5565
3,1 19.13 3,059.80 2,995.17

0.13789 0.14784 0.07591
116.52 123.77 63.93

TotalTaxes 10,071.95 9,788.19 9,722.76 9,445.71

Properties in the recently annexed area that have not been sold or further developed might be
affected by the tax rate that is set by Mountain View County since they are taxed at the lowest
rate of either the Town or the County. This agreement is in effect until December 31 ,2017.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS.
1. Council can approve Tax Rate Bylaw 2016-08 as presented.

2. Council can recommend changes or amendments to the proposed tax rates. Any
recommended change to the proposed municipal tax rates may delay the approval of the
Bylaw. A special meeting of Council might be required in order to approve the tax rate
Bylaw with sufficient time to mail the tax notices earlier enough to have the tax payment
deadline of June 30, 2016.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Page 2 of 3
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Cost Source of Funding
$8,513,640
$3,575,131
$191,010

Total of Municipal tax levy
Alberta School Foundation Fund requisition
Mountain View Seniors Housinq requisition

Total Gost

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment 1 - 2009 -2016 Historical Tax Rate Chart
Attachment 2 - Town of Olds Bylaw 2016 - 08 - Tax Rate Bylaw

Date: April20.2016Submitted By: Garth Lucas Í t Øhief Fi nancial Officer

Date: April20,2016Director Signature / /rh-,t I
o^t",ÁùÁ z///ÓCAO Si nature:
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Tax Rate Gomparison

Residential Mill Rates 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2410 2009

Generâl Municioal 5.6263 5.6679 5.7095 5.5432 5.5432 5.3870 5.3635 5.O476
Blended School Rale 2.3547 2 3596 2.5239 2.6511 2.5755 2.4102 2.3793 2.2764
Senior's Foundation 0.1 3660 0.1 3789 o.14784 0.0759 o.o752 o.0779 0.0862 0.0790
Ambulance 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 o.0267 0.0406
Combined Residential Rate 8.1176 8.1654 8.38r 2 8.2702 8.1939 7.8751 7.8557 7.4436

Countv Residential Mill Rates 2016 2018 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
General Municioal 2 7200 27200 2 3104 2.2431 2.243'l 2 1800 2.3500 23200
Blended School Rate 2 3547 2 3596 2 5239 2 4511 2.5755 2 4102 2.3793 2.2764
Senior's Foundation 0.1 3660 o 13789 o 14744 0 0759 o.o752 o.0779 0.0862 o.0790
Ambulance 0.0000 0.0000 o oo00 0 0000 0 0000 0.o000 o.0267 o.0406
Gombined Residential Rate 5.21',t3 5.2175 4.9821 4.9701 4.8938 4.6681 4.8422 4.7'160

Non - Rêsidêntial Mill Rates 2016 2015 2014 2013 20'12 2011 2010 2009

General Municioal 7.6973 7.7541 7.8110 7.5835 7.5835 7.3698 7.1146 7.1238
Blended School Rate 3.3779 3.6910 3.6490 3.5565 3.6701 3.5173 3.2479 3.4858
Senior's Foundation 0. I 3660 0. I 3789 o.14784 0.0759 0.0752 0.0779 0.0862 0.0790
Ambulance 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0267 0.0406
Combined Non-Residential Rate 11.2118 11.5830 I 1.6078 11.2159 ,t13284 10.96s0 10.4754 10.7292

Countv Non - Residential Mill Rates 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
General Municioal 7 6973 7 7541 7.4110 7.5835 7.5835 7.3698 7.1146 7.1238
Blended School Rate 3 3779 3 6910 3 6490 3.5565 3.6701 3.5173 3.2479 3.4858
Senior's Foundation 0.1 3660 o 13789 o 14784 0.0759 o.o7s2 o 0779 0 0862 0.0790
Ambulance 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0 0000 0.0000 0 0000 o 0267 0.0406
Combined Non-Residential Rate 11.2118 11 .5830 1 1.6078 11.2159 1'1.3288 10.9650 10.4754 10.7292

Vacant Residential Mill Rates 2016 2015 2014 2013 20'12 2011 2010 2009
Generâl Municioal 7.6973 7.7541 7.8110 7.5835 7.5835 7.3698 7.1146 7.1238
Blended School Rate 2.3547 2.3596 2.5239 2.6511 2.5735 2.4102 2.3793 2.2764
Senior's Foundation 0. I 3660 0. I 3789 o.14784 0.0759 0.o752 0.0779 0.0862 0.0790
Ambulance 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 o.0267 0.0406
Combined Vacant Rêsident¡al Rate 10.1886 10.25',t6 10.4827 10.3105 10.2322 9.8579 9.6068 9.5198

Countv Vacant Residential Mill Rates 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

Genêrâl Municioal 2.7200 2.7200 2.3112 2.2439 2.2439 2.1 800 2.3500 2.3200
Blendecl School Rate 2 3547 2.3596 2 s239 2.6511 2.5755 2.4102 2.3793 2.2764
Senior's Foundation o I 3660 0 13789 o 14784 0.0759 o.o752 o.o779 0.0862 0.0790
Ambulance 0.0000 0.0000 o 0000 0 0000 0.0000 0.0000 o.0267 0.0406
Combined Vacant Residential Rate 5.2'|13 5.2175 4.9829 4.9709 4.8946 4.6681 4.8422 4.7160

Counfu Farmland 2016 2015 2014 20'13 2012 2011 2010 2009

Countv Farmland 5.6263 5 6679 5 7091 5.5424 5.5428 5.3870 5.3635 5.0476
Blended School Rate 2.3547 2 3596 2 5239 2.6511 2.5755 2.4102 2.3793 2.2764
Senior's Foundation 0.1 3660 o 13789 o 14784 0.0759 o 0752 o.o779 0.0862 0.0790
Ambulance 0.0000 0.0000 0 0000 0.0000 0 0000 0.0000 o.0267 0.0406
Combined Farmland 8,1',176 8.1654 8.3808 8.2698 8.1935 7.8751 7.8557 7.4436

Son¡ors Hous¡nq Mill Rates 20t6 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 20r0 2009

General Municioal 0.0000 0.0000 5.7095 5.5431 5 5431 5.3870 5.3635 5.O476
Ambulance 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 o 0000 o.0000 o.0267 0.0406
Combined Seniors Housino Rate 0.0000 0.0000 5.7095 5.5431 5.5431 5.3870 5.3902 5.0882

Machinery & Equipment 2016 2015 2014 20't3 2012 2011 2010 2009

General Municioal 7.6973 7.7541 7.8110 7.5835 7 5835 7.3698 7.1',!46 7j238
Senior's Foundation 0.1 3660 0.1 3760 0.14784 0.0759 o 0752 o.0779 0.0862 0.0790
Ambulance 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 o 0000 0.0000 o.0267 0.0406
Combined M&E Rate 7.8339 7.8917 7.9588 7.6594 7.6587 7.4477 7.2275 7.2434

Summanr M¡ll Rates 2016 20,15 2014 2013 2012 2011 20,10 2009

Residential a 1176 I 1654 I 3412 4.2702 8. I 939 7.8751 7.8557 7.4436
Countv Residential 5 2113 5 2175 4 9421 4.9701 4,8938 4.6681 4.8422 4.7160
Non-Residential 11 2114 11 5830 11 6078 11.2159 11 3288 10.9650 10.4754 10.7292
Countv Non-Res¡dential 11 2114 l1 5830 11.4078 11.2159 11.3288 10.9650 10.4754 10.7292
Vacant Residential lo 1886 10 2516 10.4427 10.3105 10.2322 9.8579 9.6068 9.5198
Countv Vacant Residential 5 2113 5 2175 4 9829 4.9705 4 8946 4.6681 4.8422 4.7160
Countv Farmland 8.1176 I 1654 I 3808 8.2698 8 1935 7.8751 7.8557 7.4436
Senior Citizen Housinq 0.0000 o oooo 5 7095 5.5431 5.5431 5.3870 5.3902 5.0882
Machinerv & Equipment 7 8339 7 Ag7 7 Ss88 7.6594 7.6587 7.4477 7.2275 7.2434

90

Town of Olds Regular Council Meeting April 25, 2016



Town of Olds

BYLAW NO. 2016-08
2016 TAX RATE

A BYLAW TO AUTHORIZE THE RATES OF TAXATION TO BE LEVIED AGAINST
ASSESSABLE PROPERTY WITH¡N THE TOWN OF OLDS FOR THE 2OI6 TAXATION
YEAR.

WHEREAS, the Council of the Town of Olds shall, by Bylaw, authorize the levying of taxes
at such uniform rates on the dollar as the Council deems sufficient to produce the amount of
revenue required. Section 353 of the Municipal Government Act RSA 2000 Chapter M-26,
as amended, requires Council to annually pass a property tax bylaw;

AND WHEREAS, a property tax bylaw authorizes a Councilto impose a tax in respect of
property to raise revenue to be used towards the payment of requisitions and expenditures
and transfers set out in a municipality budget;

AND WHEREAS, the assessed value of all property in the Town of Olds as shown on the
2015 Assessment roll is:

Total
Assessment

Non-Taxable
Assessment

Taxable
Assessment

Municipal $1 ,653,593,080 $255,391 ,1 10 $1 ,398,201 ,970
Education $1 ,653,593,080 $263,471 ,990 $1 ,390,121 ,090
Senior's Housing $1,653,593,080 $255,391,110 $1,398,201,970

WHEREAS, the Town of Olds has prepared and adopted detailed estimates of the municipal
revenue and expenditures as required, at the Council meeting held on February 22,2016.

WHEREAS, the estimated municipal expenditures and transfers set out in the budget for the
Town of Olds for 2016 total $26,768,890.

WHEREAS, the estimated municipal revenues and transfers from all sources other than
taxation is estimated at $14,492,740 and the balance of $12,276,1 50 is to be raised by
general municipal taxation; and

WHEREAS, the requisitions pursuant to Sec. 359 (1) Requisitions, are:

Alberta School Foundation Fund (ASFF)
Mountain View Senior's Housing

$3,571,820
$190,690

1
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Bylaw No. 2016-08
Town of Olds 2016 Tax Rate
Page 2 of 3

NOW THEREFORE, under Section 354 (1) of the Municipal Government Act, the Council of
the Town of Olds, in the Province of Alberta, enacts as follows:

1. That the Chief Administrative Officer is hereby authorized to levy the following rates of
taxation on the assessed value of all property as shown on the 2015 assessment roll of
the Town of Olds.

Tax levy
Reouired Assessment

M¡II
Rate

Tax
Rate

General Municipal
Residential/Farmland
Vacant Residential
County Residential
County Farmland
County Vacant Residential
Non-Residential
Machinery & Equipment

TotalASFF

lncludes an Under Levy of

M.V. Senior's Housing

lncludes an Under Levy of

$1,078,830,640
$13,246,400

$1,996,500
$217,350
$822,400

$295,007,800
$8 080.880

$6,069,825
$101,961

$5,430
$1,223
$2,237

$2,270,764
$62 200

5.6263
7.6973
2.7200
5.6263
2.7200
7.6973

6973

0.0056263
0.0076973
0.0027200
0.0056263
0.0027200
0.0076973
0 0076973

Total $9,513,640 $1,398,201,970

Alberta School Foundation Fund
Residential/Farmland 82,578,622
Non-residential $ 996.509

$'1,095,1 13,290 0.0023547
0.0033779$295,007.8

2.3547
3.3779

$3,575,131 $1 ,390,121 ,o9o

$3,314

$191 ,010 $1 ,322,951 ,720

$323

0.13660 0.00013660

Grand Total $12,279,781

2. Notwithstanding the above, all properties which were separated from Mountain View
County and annexed to the Town of Olds by the Province of Alberta Order in Council
243-2008 must be taxed by the Town of Olds in respect of each assessment class that
applies to the annexed land and the assessable improvements to it from 2008 to 2017
inclusive, using

(1) the municipaltax rate established by Mountain View County, or
(2) the municipal tax rate established by the Town of Olds, whichever is lower
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Bylaw No.2016-08
Town of Olds 2016 Tax Rate
Page 3 of 3

3. That this bylaw shall take effect on the date of the third and final reading

Read a first time this 

- 
day of 

-,2016
Read a second time this 

- 
day of 

-,2016
Received Unanimous Consent for presentation of third reading this 

- 
day of 

-, 

2016

Read a third and final time this 

- 

day of 

-,2016
Judy Dahl, Mayor

Norman Mclnnis
Chief Administrative Officer

SIGNED by the Chief Elected Officer and the Chief Administrative Officer this 

- 
day of

_,2016
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MunicipalArea Partnership Terms of Reference

Town of Otds

Request for Decision

MAP Terms of Reference

April25,2016

RECOMMENDATION
That the Municipal Area Partnership Terms of Reference by approved as presented.

BACKGROUND
The Municipal Area Partnership has been reviewing its terms of reference. A draft of the terms of
reference was reviewed by the Town of Olds Council on April 11,2016. The final Terms of
Reference are presented to Councilfor approval.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS
1. The Terms of Reference could be referred back to the Municipal Area Partnership for further

review based on Town of Olds Council comments.

ATTACHMENTS
Attachment 1 - Prior to Adoption: Regular Council meeting minutes of April 11 ,2016.

f Norm Mc/nnis
\cno /Submitted By Date: April 21,2016

CAO Signature >4X',^ o^t , e/ z///b

Page 1 of I
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Municipal Area Partnership (MAP) Terms of Reference

1. Purpose and Goals

a) Purpose of MAP;

Ð To discuss regional opportunities
ii) To increase information sharing amongst the region
iiiJ To have opportunities for Councils within the Mountain View County borders to

network
ivJ To provide information back to Municipal Councils
v) To provide a forum for ideas, proposals and solutions to be discussed on

regional issues

vi) To provide support for one or more Municipality's issues and ideas from other
regional Municipalities.

bJ Goals of MAP;

Ð lncrease discussion and sharing of problem solving ideas

ii) Increase communication with the intention to build better regional relationships
and reduce the divisiveness amongst Municipalities

iiiJ More focus on "US/WE" and not "l"
ivJ Increased sharing of information across Municipalities
v) Increased ability to apply for inter-Municipal collaboration grants and other

funding opportunities
viJ Regional Municipal recognition

2. Membership

a) The partnership shall consist of Council Members as well as the CAO from member
municipalities

Ð Mountain View County
iiJ Town of Carstairs

iii) Town of Didsbury
iv) Town of Olds

v) Town of Sundre

vi) Village of Cremona

b) As an advisory committee to the member municipalities, there will be one Council
member from each of the member municipalities except for the Mountain View
County, which shall have three Council members [in order to balance representation
from all areas ofthe County).

Revised: March-21-16 Page 7 of 4
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3. Decision Making

a) MAP is not intended to be a decision making committee, but rather an advisory
committee Partnership, The intention of MAP is to adhere to and respect the
Municipal authority of decision making within individual Councils. The aim of MAP
is to provide feedback to all respective Councils on regional issues and opportunities
either for information or for consideration. The decision making and subsequent
funding and administrative support which would be required to carry forward any
Municipal decisions by individual Councils would be at the discretion of each
approving Council, either as a stand-alone project or a collaborative effort between
multiple Municipalities based on each Municipalities decision to participate.

b) The only decision making authority that the MAP committee shall assume is that
regarding the MAP budget. The MAP budget is considered to be the monies held in
the MAP bank account at any one time. MAP does not have the authority to set or
direct individual Councils to contribute to the account. Further contribution to the
MAP account would be the decision of individual Councils.

c) At the end of each MAP meeting, the committee agrees to generate key messages
from the meeting which will be shared with all Councils to ensure that all MAP
members are receiving consistent information. It is the responsibility of each MAP
committee member to ensure that these key messages are reported back to their
respective Councils,

d) In order to support the success of MAP and create inclusiveness of all Municipal
Councils, all Councils will be requested to add to their regular council agenda a MAP
item for discussion. The purpose of this is to give all Councils the opportunity to
have input into issues and opportunities that would be utilized to create the
subsequent MAP agendas.

e) The Agenda for the subsequent MAP meetings will be set at the end of the current
MAP meeting. This will allow all Councils to have time to reflect on the agenda for
the next MAP meeting and have the opportunity, through their MAP representative,
to have input into the discussion. The MAP agenda will be based on the issues
brought forward for consideration by individual Councils.

4. Meetings

a) The Partnership shall meet monthly, unless the Partnership agrees to meet more
frequently, or less frequently.

Revised: March-27-76 Page 2 of 4
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5. Voting

aJ Consensus: The Partnership, for all purposes other than financial items, will
operate by a consensus process. By consensus, MAP will determine what items
will be supported to be referred back to individual councils for consideration.

"Consensus" means "we can live with it, are comfortable with the result and will
own it when we take it to our Councils".

b) Voting on Financial items: MAP currently holds a bank account. The
Partnership will provide a motion to any and all expenditures from that account.
The motion will be tabled and the Partnership Chair will call for the vote. A
majority vote is a carried motion.

6. Quorum

a) A quorum of MAP shall be representation from five of the six member
municipalities. There is opportunity for member municipalities to appoint an

alternate if the normal representative for that Municipality is unable to attend a

meeting, Alternates to MAP will be the Deputy Mayors, Deputy Reeve, or
whomever the municipalities appoint as the alternate.

7. OfÍicers

a) The officers of MAP shall consist of a Chair and Vice-Chair.
b) Chair: The Chair shall be appointed at the first meeting of the Partnership

following the annual organizational meetings of the member municipalities and
will sit for a term of one year. The Chair will chair all meetings of MAP and will
be responsible for sending out the agenda for all MAP meetings. The Chair will
rotate through the member municipalities of the Partnership based on the
following rotation;
il Town of Sundre

ii) Town of Olds

iii) Mountain View County
iv) Town of Didsbury
v) Town of Carstairs
vi) Village of Cremona

c) Vice Chair: The Vice Chair shall be appointed at the first meeting of the
Partnership following the annual organizational meetings of the member

Revised: March-27-46 Page 3 of 4
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municipalities and will sit for a term of one year. The Vice Chair will be from the
member community that will serve as Chair in the following year. The Vice Chair

shall preside over the MAP meetings in the absence of the Chairman,

B. Recording Secretary

a) The Recording Secretary shall be appointed at the first meeting of the
Partnership following the annual organizational meetings of the member
municipalities and will sit for a term of one year, The Recording Secretary will
be responsible for keeping the minutes for the Partnership.

9. Financial

aJ The allocated MAP account shall be managed by Mountain View County unless

changed by a motion of MAP. All expenditures from the MAP account shall be via
motion and vote. All future financial support required by MAP shall be discussed

at a MAP meeting and suggested budget contributions from member
municipalities relayed through a request for decision process back to all member
municipal councils for consideration.

Revised: March-2t-!6 Page 4 of 4
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Proclamation: lnternational Firefighters Day

Town of Otds

Request for Decision

Proclamation: lnternational Firefighters Day
Wednesday, May 4,2016

April25,2016 8A
RECOMMENDATION

That Wednesday, May 04, 2016 be proclaimed as lnternational Firefighters Day in the
Town of Olds.

BACKGROUND
"lnternational Firefighters' Day (IFFD) is observed on May 4. lt was instituted after a proposal
was emailed out across the world on January 4, 1999 due to the deaths of five firefighters in
tragic circumstances in a wildfire at Linton in Victoria, Australia.

On December 2, 1998 in Linton, Australia firefighters (from Linton) were fighting a large wildfire
and called for assistance. A crew from the Geelong West Fire Brigade attended the scene and
while refilling their tanker with water "there was a sudden violent wind change and engulfed the
truck in flames and killed allfive members."

The letters of support and fellowship that flowed from the tragedy spurred JJ Edmondson, a
volunteer Lieutenant and firefighter in Victoria, Australia to organise an internationally
recognised symbol of support and respect for ALL firefighters and a date for which this could be
co-ordinated worldwide.

The Date - May 4
"The date chosen for lnternational Firefighters' Day was linked to the feast day of St
Florian (the patron saint of allfirefighters). St Florian was the first known commander of a
firefighting squad in the Roman Empire. He lost his life, as well as those of his colleagues, for

protecting the same humane ideas which firefighters all over the world share today."

The IFFD Ribbons

"The IFFD ribbons are linked to colours symbolic of the main elements firefighters work
with - red for fire and blue for water. These colours also are internationally recognised as
representing emergency service."

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS
1. Council can pass the recommendation, that May 04,2016 be proclaimed as lnternational

Firefighters Day in the Town of Olds.
2. Council can pass a motion other than the recommendation in option 1.

ATTACHMENTS
Attachment 1-CouncilPol

Prepared By: Lorne fnor\ Chief t1 2016Date

CAO Sionature: ,f/l Date

Proclamations

Page 1 of 1
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Gouncil POLICY 114C

114C
Proclamations

Town of Otds

Prepared By: Office of the CAO

Effective Date: January 28,2013

References: Policy 203, Procedure 203-1

Function: Council/ Strategic

CouncilApproval Date: Jan 28,2013

Council Resolution No.: 13-23

Previous Revision Date:

POLICY STATEMENT
The Town Council values the opportunity to consider a request for a proclamation from a
charitable organization and endorsed by a citizen of Olds.

PURPOSE
To establish criteria to evaluate proclamation requests and to inform those seeking Council's
endorsement for a specific cause.

SCOPE
This policy applies to all proclamation requests received by the Town of Olds

RESPONSIBILITIES
The Office of the CAO is responsible for proclamation requests to be evaluated and presented
to Council.

STANDARDS
1. Requests for a proclamation must be in writing and received at least seven (7) days prior to

the Council Meeting at which the request will go forward. The request can be sent to the
following:

Town of Olds Council
4512 - 46 Street,
Olds, AB T4H 1R5
Email: leqislative@olds.ca
Fax: (403) 556-6537

2. All requests must contain draft wording of the proclamation. The Town of Olds may revise
the wording as deemed appropriate.

3. At least one of the following criteria must be met:
a) The sponsoring agency be a charitable organization located or having a presence

within the Town of Olds;
b) The cause be one of national significance and be brought fonvard and endorsed by a

citizen of Olds;
c) The cause be of benefit to the majority of the citizens of Olds;
d) The cause is an initiative of the Town of Olds (the corporation).

4. Requests for proclamations with commercial or political overtones will not be considered

5. Organizations may only request one proclamation annually

Page 1 o'f 2
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Proclamation: Hospice Palliative Gare Week

Town of Olds

Request for Decision

Proclamation: Hospice Palliative Care Week

April 25, 2016 BE
RECOMMENDATION
That May 1-7,2016 be declared "Hospice Palliative Care Week", in the Town of Olds.

BACKGROUND
The Olds & District Hospice Society is requesting that Town Council proclaim the week of May 1-
7,2016 as "Hospice Palliative Care Week" in Olds.

This particular week is recognized nationwide, and it is an opportunity to offer education, and
awareness to the importance of walking with others in the journey of end of life.

"Hike for Hospice", will be held on Saturday April 30, 2Q16. ln the past, the Hike for Hospice has
been a wonderful event to recognize the journey people have shared with their loved ones. ln
the last few years of offering volunteer services in Olds, Sundre, and Didsbury and Mountain View
County, the Olds and District Hospice Society has been able to support many families as they
journey with their loved ones.

The request for proclamation meets the criteria established in Policy 114C: Proclamations

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS
1. Council can receive the request for information thereby not making the declaration or,
2. Council can pass make another recommendation being specific in what it wishes to

direct as an alternate follow up.

ATTACHMENTS
Attachment 1 - Correspondence from the Olds and District Hospice Society

Submitted Bv
f\Ad

té( S

e McKinn
c Date t21 2016

CAO Signature ,Å\ Date:

Page I of 1
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Olds and District

HOSPICE
SOCIETY

Helping people live until they die.

6700-46 Street ¡ PO Box 70026 . Olds AB T4H 320 ¡ Phone 403-586-9992 . hospice.olds@gmail.com

April 10,2016

Dear Mayor Judy and Council:

On behalf of the Olds and District Hospice Society we are sending a request as in previous years, to
declare May 1-7,20L6 Hospice Palliative Care Week in Olds. This particular week is recognized

nationwide, and it is an opportunity to offer education, and awareness to the importance of walking

with others in the journey of end of life.

The board and volunteers of Olds & District Hospice Society, would like to invite you to our annual

fundraising event at our new site and day.. "Hike for Hospice", Saturday April 30th ,20L6. We would be

honoured if you would bring greetings from the town of Olds in our opening ceremonies. ln the past 4

years this has been a wonderful event to recognize the journey people in our communities have shared

with their loved ones. lnformation and pledge sheets are available on our website.

This is our fifth year hosing the Hike , and we look forward to the day as a collaboration with many

communities,andbusinesses,aswell asoursuperstarvolunteers. ltisanexcitingevent,asitisthe
14th year of the Hike, which is a fundraising, and awareness campaign through the Canadian Hospice

Palliative Care Association. lt is important to note that CHPCA supports us in delivering information, but

1-00% of the funds raised in each community remain in that community.

ln the last four years of offering volunteer service in our communities of Olds, Sundre, and Didsbury

and Mountain View County, we have been able to support over 120 families as they journey with their
loved ones.

We look forward to your response and sincerely hope you'lljoin us in this exciting community event.

You can contact me at the attached Hospice sites. We appreciate your support thus far as we strive to
'care better' for those facing end of life.

Sincerely,

Kathy Kemmere

Vice President

Olds & District Hospice Society

403-556-7900

www.oldshospice.com

Compassionate, quality end-of -life care in a home-like env¡ronment for individuals, their families and their friends
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Gouncil Policy 703C

I, Request for Decision

Certificates of Gompliance Policy 703C

April 25,2016Town of Olds 8e
RECOMMENDATION

That Certificates of Compliance Policy 3002 be repealed.

That Certificates of Compliance Policy 703C be approved as presented

BACKGROUND

The issuance of Certificates of Compliance is a service provided by the Town of Olds to property
owners within the Town to assist with arrangements for the sale or transfer of properties.

Certificates of Compliance issued by the Town of Olds relate to the placement of the principal and
accessory buildings on a site relative to the Land Use Bylaw requirements for minimum yards and
setbacks. The Development Officer also may note on the Certificate of Compliance any
encroachments, lack of development and/or building permits, and other violations of the Land Use
Bylaw, such as parcel coverage and driveway width.

The current Certificate of Compliance Policy 3002 (attached) was up for administrative review and
upon review, it was decided that Policy 3002 should be split into a Council policy and an administrative
procedure.

The proposed Certificate of Compliance Policy 703C outlines the purpose of such a policy and the
definitions. Essentially the content is the same as the current Policy 3002.

Administration has developed a procedure (attached 703P) to be employed by Town of Olds staff for
Certificates of Compliance Procedure 703P was reviewed and approved by the Leadership Team on
March 15,2016.

The attached recommended Council Policy 703C, accompanied with the applicable Administrative
Procedure 703P, is proposed to replace Certificates of Compliance Policy 3002, and therefore Policy
3002 will require being repealed by Council.

FINANCIAL I MPLICATIONS
The Town of Olds 2015 revenue for the service of providing Certificates of Compliance was $ I 1,400.

ATTACHMENTS
o Certificates of Compliance Policy 703C
¡ Certificates of Compliance Administrative Procedure 703P - Presented as information
. Current Certificates of Compliance Policy 3002

Submitted By: Carey J Kel man; ent Officer April 19,2016
COO Signature: Scott Charl

CAO Signature t

Page 1 of 1
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Council POLICY 703C

703C
CERTIFICATES OF COMPLIANCE POLICY

Town of Olds

Prepared By: Core Services CouncilApproval Date:

(Planning & Development) Council Resolution:

Effective Date: lmmediately

References: Certificate of Compliance Policy 3002 - Repealed _,2016
Town of Olds Land Use Bylaw
Town of Olds Fee Schedule

Function: Strategic Supporting Procedure: 703P

POLICY STATEMENT:

The issuance of Certificates of Compliance is a service provided by the Town of Olds to property
owners within the Town's jurisdiction to assist with arrangements for the sale or transfer of
properties. The Town of Olds will provide a consistent approach to the processing and issuance of
Certificates of Compliance.

PURPOSE:

To establish a system regarding requests for Certificates of Compliance and to eliminate any
responsibility and/or liability for any mistake, inaccuracy, or error which may arise from the
information supplied by or on behalf of the applicant.

To clarify for property owners and those involved in real estate transactions the process used for
Certificates of Compliance.

DEFINITIONS:
ln this Certificate of Compliance Policy

(a) "Accessory Building" means a building as defined in the Town of Olds Land Use Bylaw;

(b) "Building" includes anything constructed or placed on, in, over or under land but does not
include a highway or road or bridge forming part of a highway or road;

(c) "Certificate of Compliance" or "Compliance Certificate" means a written statement from the
Town of Olds that development on a property conforms to the requirements set out in the
Land Use Bylaw;

(d) "Council" means the Council of the Town of Olds;

(e) "Development Officer" means a person appointed as a Development Officer (or their
designate) pursuant to the Land Use Bylaw;

"Development Permit" means a document authorizing a development issued pursuant to
the Land Use Bylaw;

(f)

Page 1 of 2

105

Town of Olds Regular Council Meeting April 25, 2016



Council Policy 703C

(h)

ú)

(i)

ü)

(g) "Encroachment" means anything constructed or erected with a fixed location on the ground
or attached to something having a fixed location on the ground (excluding sound
attenuation structures, sidewalks, fences, or any other municipal improvement required
and owned by the Town), that extends over a property line and shall include but not be
limited to the following:
(i) buildings and all projections (including eaves, cantilevers, etc.) and siding;
(ii) sheds including those attached to a dwelling and/or a fence;
(iii) fences;
(iv) asphalt, concrete or brick sidewalks, curbs, parking pads, aprons or driveways;
(v) structures (including decks, stairs, patios, balconies, etc.);
(vi) retaining walls;
(vii) swimming pools and hot tubs;
(viii) shrubs, trees or other organic landscaping materials planted in Reserves or Town

owned parcels;
(ix) hard landscaping (including but not limited to fire pits and planters);
(x) light standards; and
(xi) signs

"Land Use Bylaw" means the bylaw that has been adopted by Council for the purpose of
prohibiting or regulating and controlling the use and development of land and buildings
within the Town of Olds;

"Principal Building" means a building as defined in the Town of Olds Land Use Bylaw;

"Real Property Report" or "RPR" means a legal document prepared by an Alberta Land
Surveyor that clearly illustrates the location of significant visible building(s) relative to
property boundaries

"Town" means the Municipal Corporation of the Town of Olds in the Province of Alberta,
and/or the area contained within the corporate boundaries of the said municipality, as the
context may require.

SCOPE

This policy applies to Core Services staff (Development Officers) dealing with the processing and
issuing of Certificates of Compliance for property owners.

RESPONSIBILITIES

Core Services staff (Development Officers) shall process requests for Certificates of Compliance,
review Real Property Reports and issue Certificates of Compliance in a timely manner.

Page2 of 2
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Administrative Procedure 703P

_ì¡

Town of Olds

Prepared by: Core Services

(Planning & Development)

Effective date: lmmediately

References:

Town of Olds Land Use Bylaw
Town of Olds Fee Schedule Bylaw

Function: Administrative

703P

GERTI F COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE

cAo

Date by CAO

Leadership Approval Date: March 5, 2016

Related Policy:

Certificates of Compliance Policy 703C

PURPOSE:

To establish a system regarding the processing of requests from property owners for Certíficates of
Complíance and to eliminate any responsibifity and/or liability for any mistake, inaccuracy, or error which
may arise from the information supplied by or on behalf of the applicanlproperty owner.

PROCEDURES

These procedures provide the administrative process to implement Policy 703C and to ensure
consistency.

1. All requests for a certificate of compliance submitted to the Town of Olds must be accompanied by:

a. A minimum of one oríginaf of the valid real property report for the property with:

(i) The RPR being no older than 10 (ten) years; and

(lD Where the date of the RPR is greater than 1 (one) year prior to the date of
applying for a certificate of compliance, it is accompanied with a statutory
declaration indicating that no changes, alterations or additions to the property have
been made sínce the real property report was prepared;

b, An application fee as described in the fee schedule adopted by Council and amended
from time to time; and

c. An application/request form (Schedule A) filled out or a letter requesting a Certificate of
Compliance, signed by the Applicant (owner or representative of the owner).

2. Certifícates of Compliance issued by the Town of Olds only relate to the placement of the principal
building and accessory buildíngs on a site relative to the Land Use Bylaw requirements for minimum
yards and setbacks. The Development Officer may, if deemed necessary, provide a note on the
Certificate of Gompliance indicating any encroachments, lack of development and/or building
permits, and other violations of the Land Use Bylaw, such as parcel coverege and driveway width.

3. The Development Officer shall not sign real property reports submitted to the Town as part of the
request for a Certificate of Compliance.
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Adrninistrative Procedure 703P

4. The Development Officer shall establish appropríate forms to be issued as a Certíficate of
Compliance. These forms shall address properties that conform to the Land Use Bylaw, properties
wíth non-conforming buildings due to the age of the development, and properties that are in breach
of the Land Use Bylaw. Every Certificate of Compliance shall include the following qualifier
statements:

a. The Town of Olds is relying entirely on the Real Property ReporUsurvey Certíficate (copy
attached) supplied by or on behalf of the applicant in respect of the location of the buildings
within the property and the Town makes no representations as to the actual location of thó
buildings.

b. The Town of Olds may not have conducted an inspection of the property.

c. The Town of Olds essumes no responsibility or liability for any inaccuracy, místake or error of
law or fact which arises from the information supplied by or on behalf of the applicant.

d. This Certificate relates only to the yard and setback requirements of the Town of Olds Land
Use Bylaw and does not relate to the requirements of any federal, provincial or other
municipal legislation not to the terms or conditions of any easement, covenent, building
scheme, agreement or other document affecting the building(s) or land.

5. Where a Certificate of Compliance is issued indícating a non-conforming or breach situation, the
Applicant may submit a Ðevelopment Permit application to remedy the situation in accordance with
the Land Use Bylaw.

6. When a Development PermÍt application grantíng a variance from the Land Use Bylaw regutations is
approved, and if afrer fou¡'teen (14) days no appeal has been initiated, the Development Officer will
issue a Certificate of Compliance quoting the Ðevelopment Permit number.

7. When a Development Permit approval is granted to remedy a non-conforming or breach situation,
there will þe no charge for the issuance of a new Certificate of Compliance if the Development
Permit approval is granted within 1 (one) year from the date the original Certificate of Compliance
was issued.

8. To interpret the information on a RPR, The Development Officer shall round dimensions relating to
minimum yard and setback requirements to the hearest full ínteger following the decímal poínt.
Eg: 1.46m - 1.5m, I A4m = 1.4m

9. The Ðevelopment Officer shall keep and file a scanned copy and photocopy of completed
Certificates of Compliance and Real Property Report, and keep a database of all Certíficates of
Compliance completed.

Attachment: Schedule A: Request for Certificate of Compliance

Page 2 ot 2
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REQUEST for CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANGESchedule A

Õ
Town of Olds

4512 46 Street
Olds AB T4H 1R5

Main: 403.556.6981
Fax: 403.507.4856

Email: planning@olds.ca

Name of APPLICANT (or Person Acting on Behalf of Owner)

Mailing Address

Email Phone

Signature of APPLICANT Date

Property Address

Lot Block Plan

Comments / lnstructions for Pickup

OFFICE USE ONLY

Paid $ Receipt # Date

Roll #

The personal information on this form is collected under the Freedom of lnformation and Prctect¡on of Privacy Act and will be used in oder to
process this form. Please forward guesfíons or concems to the FOIPP Coordinator at 4512 46 Sfæel Olds, AB T4H 1R5. Phone 403-55&
6981, Fax 403-556-6537, or email FOlP@olds.ca

Updated April 19,2016 Page 1 of 1
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COT]Y

TTWN OF OTÐS POL!ÇV STÁTEIWENT

ÐEPARTMENT: Planning and Development DEPT. NO. 3000

POLICY TITLE: CERTIFICATES OF COMPLIANCE POLICY NO. 3002

AUTHORITY Council

ORIGINAL
AFPROVAL DATE:

January 09,200ô - repealed

August 24,2A09 - approveÁ

MOTION NO. 06-021

€9-297

AMENDED DATE: MOTION NO

Policy Statement:

The issuance of certificates of compliance is a service provided by the Town of Olds to property
owners within the Town's jurisdiction to assisJ with arrangements for the sale or transfer of
properties, The Town of Olds will provide a consistent approach to the processing and issuance
of certificates of compliance.

Purpose:

To establish a system regarding requests for certificates of compliance and io eliminate any
responsibility and/or liability for any mistake, inaccuracy, or error which may arise from the
information supplied by or on behalf of the applicant.

To clarify for landowners and those involved in real estate transactions the process used for
certif icates of compliance.

Definitions:

ln this Certificate of Compliance Policy:

(a) "Accessory building" means a building as defined in the Town of Olds Land Use Bylaw;

(b) 'Building" includes anything constructed or placed on, in, over or under land þut does not
include a highway or road or bridge forming part of a highway or road;

(c) "Certificate of Compliance" or "Compliance Certificate' means a written statement from the
Town of Olds that development on a property conforms to the requirements set out in the
Land Use Bylaw;

"Council" means the Council of the Town of Olds;(d)

(e) "Ðevelopment Officef' means a person appointed as a Development Officer (or their
designate) pursuant to the Land Use Bylaw;

"Ðevelopment permit" means a document authori2ing a development issued pursuant to
the Land Use Bylaw;

(f)
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POLICY NO: 3002

NO. OF PAGES c

(g) ,,Land Use Bylav/' mean$ the bylaw that has been adopted by Council for the purpose of

prohibiting oi regulating and controlling the use and developmeni of land and buildings

within the Town of Olds;

(h) "principal building' mean$ a building as defîned in the Town of Olds Land Use Bylaw;

(i) ,'Real property Report" or "RPR'means a legal documentplepa.reg b¡ ar.Alberta Land

Surveyor ttrufcteui1y illustrates the location óf significani visible building(s) relative 1o

property boundaries.

Procedures:

KEY AREAS OF RESPONSIBIL¡TY RESPONSIBILITY

1. Ali requests for a certificate of compliance submitted to the Town

must be accompanied bY:

a. A minirnum of one original and one photocopy of the valid
real property report for the property with:

(i) The RPR being no older than 10 (ten) years; and

(i¡) Where the date of the RPR is greaterthan six (6)

months prior to the date of applying for a
certificate of compliance, ít ís accompanied with a
statutory declaration indicating that no changes,
alterations or additions to the principal building
have been made since the real property report
was prepared;

þ. An application fee as described in the fee schedule

adoptild by Counciland amended from tirne to time; and

c. An application form filled out and signed by the Applicant'

Development Officer

2. Certificates of compliance issued by the Town of Olds only relate

to the placement of the principal building and accessory buildings

on a síte relative to the Land Use Bylaw requirements for
minimum yards and setbacks.

Development Officer

3. The Development Officer shall not sign real property reports

submitted to the Town as part of the request for a certificate of
compliance.

Development Officer
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POLICY NO; 3002

NO, OF PAGES 3

KEY AREAS OF RESPONSIB¡LITY RESPONSIBILITY

4. The Development Officer shallestablish appropriate forms to be
issued as a Certificaie of Compliance. These forms shall address
properties that conforrn to the Land Use Bylaw, properties with
non'conforming buildings due to the age of the development, and
properties that are in breach of the Land Use Bylaw. Every

Çe_¡lifiga!ç oJ cqrypliqn-cg sh4l!¡qt!,{e the foIlqwtls qgqlifier
statements:

a, The Town of Olds is relying eniirely on the Real Properiy
ReporVsurvey Certificate (copy attached) supplied by or
on behalf of the applicant in respect of the location of the
buitdings within the prôperty and the Town makes no
representations as to the actual location of the buildings.

The Town of Olds may not have conducted an inspection
of the property.

The Town of Olds assumes no responsibili$ or liability for
any inaccuracy, mistake or errot of law or fact which
arises from the information supplied by or on behalf of the
applicant.

This Certificate relates only to the yard and setback
requirements of the Town of Olds Land Use Bylaw and
does not relate to the requirements of any federal,
provincial or other rnunicipal legislation not io the terms or
conditions of any easement, covenånt, building scheme,
agreement or other document affecting the building(s) or
land.

b,

d.

Development Officer

5. Where a real property report indicates an encroachment onto
Town land or over a Town utility right-of-way, the existence of the
encroachment shall þe noted on the certificate of compliance
along wüh the need for the new property owner to enter into the
appropriate encroachment agreement with the Town of Olds. Ïhe
fee for entering into an encroachment agreement shall also be
noted on the certificate of compliance.

Development Officer

6. To interprot the information on a RPR, The Development Officer
shall round dirnensions relating to minimum yard and setback
requirements to the nearest full integer following the decimal
point.

Development Officer
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Medicine River Wildlife Gentre

Town of Otds

Request for Decision

Medicine River Wildlife Centre

April 25, 2016 Bo
REGOMMENDATION

That Council direct Administration to contribute $500.00 from the 2016 operations budget
to the Medicine River Wildlife Centre.

BACKGROUND

At the January 11, 2016 Council Meeting, Council's motioned, "that the CAO bring back further
information in a Request For Decision by Council on the Medicine River Wildlife Centre letter
dated December 17,2015." Motion Carried 16-14

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS

1. Council can direct Administration to contribute an amount more or less than $500.00.
2. Council can make a decision to donate an amount from Council Promotions.
3. Council can receive this request as information only, thus not approving consideration for

funding to the Medicine River Wildlife Centre.
4. Council can refer the matter back to Administration for further research and to bring back to

Council at a future meeting. Council would need to be specific in the information that they
require.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
Gost Source of Fundinq

$500.00 Bylaw
Total Cost $500.00

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment 1- Briefing Note Medicine River Wildlife Centre
Attachment 2- Letter dated December 17,2015

Doug Wagstaff,
Chief Operating OfficerSubmitted By Date: April 18,2016

@wffi-COO Signature Date: April 18, 2016

CAO Signature o^'.,(1./I rt //¿
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Êr MEDICNE RIVER WILDLIFE CENTRE

Support Services

April 18,2016
Town of Olds

PURPOSE

For information on the activities of Medicine River Wildlife Centre (MRWC) within Olds

SCOPE

MRWC respond to calls originating within Olds and other areas of CentralAlberta. They will also
respond to calls throughout Alberta. They are a non-profit organization that provides care for the
injured, orphaned or compromised wildlife with the aim of returning them to the wild. They also
promote an understanding and respect of wildlife through educational programs offered free of
charge.

BACKGROUND

MRWC has been operating since 1984 from their site located 40 km west of lnnisfail:

. MRWC is a registered charity and receives no regular, ongoing, operational, government
or corporate funding. They rely on community support.

o The site consists of an animal hospital that is being rebuilt in 2016, an lnterpretive
Centre (closed for renovations) and nature trails.

. 8 full time and 1 part time staff, approximately 100 volunteers sit on the Board of
Directors or are drivers to bring injured animals to the Centre and approximately 12
international students have volunteered at the Centre over the summer in the past few
years,

. Referrals are taken by phone calls in to the Centre.

¡ MRWC covers calls from CentralAlberta but will respond to calls throughout Alberta.
Other rehabilitation centers in Alberta that dealwith wild animals are located in Calgary,
Edmonton and Madden.

MRWC has an association with the Town in the following weys:

1. Patients received from the Town or just outside the Town limits: adult ducks, ducklings,
adult deer, hawks, raven, robins, blue jays, a blackbird, pigeons, muskrat and a few
domestic stray animals like pheasants, duck and a rabbit.

2. There are currently 8 residents of Olds who volunteer to pick up wildlife and drive them
to the Centre when the person making the call is not able to do this themselves.

3. The following is a list of presentations done in the past 3 years:

2OL3 - Olds college x2
Holy Trinity School

World Plowing Event

Olds Library x2

Koinonia School
Mount View Seniors Lodge

Page 1 of3
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20t4- Olds College

Boys and Girls Club
Olds Elementary x3

2OL5- Olds College

Olds Scout Banquet

MRWC is involved in the following activities within Gentral Alberta:

. Providing 24-hour phone support and care for injured, orphaned or compromised wildlife
with the aim of returning them to the wild.

. Responds to lost and found exotic pets that other organizations do not accept.

. Promoting an understanding and respect of wildlife through educational programs
available to interested individuals, groups and organizations (receive donations only)

. Assisting Albertans in the understanding and more peaceful living with their wild
neighbours through our Community Wildlife Liaison program.

. Researching the "fostering wild orphans to wild families" project and sharing our findings
internationally.

"When one tugs at a single thing in nature, you find it attached to the rest of the
world." - John Muir, Conseruationist

. Promoting a cooperative effort between individuals and private or public agencies to
benefit wildlife.

. Aiding in the preservation, conservation and enhancement of natural habitat.

. Welcoming tourists on the trails and in the education centre each year (lnterpretive
Centre is now closed for renovations, fundraising is undenruay).

. Work with communities and organizations to reduce the number of feral and free
roaming cats.

lntervention for Wildlife lssues in the Town:
Municipal Enforcement is not equipped to handle calls and complaints regarding wildlife. Fish &
Wildlife will intervene for large animals; they do not respond to injury or pest control related to
wild animals such as skunks and crows. MRWC will respond if the wild animal is injured, they
will also offer information on dealing with a pest control issue.

OVERVIEW

MRWC is currently canvassing municipalities in Central Alberta for donations. Starting in 20'15
Red Deer committed an annual support of $25,000. Other municipalities are considering making
a donation but none has been received as of January 2016. Funds are used to cover the costs
of staff, vehicle and other expenses incurred while responding to community calls and
programs.

REFLECTION POINTS

1. MRWC is the Town's source of information for wild animals and a place where injured
animals can be taken.

2. The Town could support the Medicine River Wildlife Centre to cover the costs of staff,
vehicle and other expenses incurred while responding to community calls and programs
in Olds.

3. The following baseline could be considered for funding.

Page 2 of 3
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a. The City of Red Deer donates $25,000 per year, approximately $0.25 per person
(based on population of 100,000).

b. Using $0.25 per person Olds would equate to $2,150 (population of 8600).

c. An amount reflective to a specific expense (i.e. Educational program donation).

d. Provide an amount not related to specific expenses nor per capita formula.

4. Consideration be given through service level reviews the value return for supporting this
organization's activity in the Olds community.

a. ln future budgets provide annual support directly as an expense allocated to
Bylaw as a budget line item.

i. Town could make a2016 contribution to the Medicine River Wildlife
Centre, and evaluate ongoing support at the appropriate time in the future.

b. Consider Council sponsorship on as a reoccurring annual request.

i. Council could make a 2016 donation to the Medicine River Wildlife Centre,
and consider/evaluate forthcoming donations at the appropriate time in the
future.

Doug Wagstaff
Chief Operating OfficerStaff ContacUlead Date: April 14,2016

Karol Jorgensen
Admin Assistant, Planning &
Municipal Enforcement

Submitted By Date: February 4,2016

COO Signature Date: April 18,2016
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edicine River
WILDLIFE CENTRE

, +03.728.3467 1 t truro@¡nnwc.cA ' Box ll5 i Spnuce VtEw, AB r TOM lV0 : wurw.MRwc.cA

December L7,2OL5

Town of Olds

45L2 - 46 Street
Olds, AB T4H 1-R5

Attent¡on: nis, CAO

Dear clnnis:

The Medicine River Wildlife Centre (MRWC) respectfully requests the Town of Olds councilconsider
our non-profit organization in your next budget.

Who is Medicine River Wildlife Centre
MRWC is a wildlife hospitaland education centre located %hour west of lnnisfailand providing a wide
range of services. The Centre works with individuals, communíties and organizations to learn about
our wild neighbours, respect our environment and reduce conflicts between wildlife and the people.
The Centre has existed since L984 beginning as a small wildlife hospítal that admitted only 14 patients
in the first year. Today the Centre sees 2000 wild patients and provides a wide range of educational
opportuníties and servíces province wide with an emphasis on CentralAlberta. For more information,
please visit www.mrwc.ca

What We Do
MRWC has a strong volunteer and education focus that provides the following services to your
community:

¡ Offer phone support for injured, orphaned and compromised wildlife calls 24 hours a day
assisting after normal business hours

Our Request
The demand for the services we provide increases annually, putting a strain on MRWC resources. ln
20L5, Red Deer City recognized the value of the services and comm¡tted to an annualsupport of
525,000. ln the past year, 5 Yo of wildlife MRWC treated were transported from the Town of Olds. As
well, 5 educational programs were delivered to 181 members of your community. We would very
much appreciate your consideration for annual support in an amount appropriate to your community.

Funds will be used to cover the costs of staff, vehicle, and other expenses incurred while responding to
community calls and programs.

--

E'T lfr ,,- . tJ /

117

Town of Olds Regular Council Meeting April 25, 2016



The Centre offers L50-2trtr education programs at no charge to surrools and community
organizations
Attend trade shows and community functions to provide information to the public on healthy
yards, living with our wild neighbours and reducing wildlife conflicts
Respond to problem wildlífe calls - Alberta Animal Service (AAS) no longer deals with any
wildlife calls and SRD Fish & Wildlife (F&W) respond only to dangerous wildlife calls and
seriously injured deer and moose.
The Centre also responds to lost and found exotic pets that other organizations do not accept
such as parrots, snakes, bearded dragons, etc. MRWC has developed ways to successfully
capture stray parrots, budgies and cockatiels.
Work with communities, F&W, AAS and cat rescue organizations to reduce the number of feral
and free roaming cats. Free roaming cats live short violent lives, damage property, spread
disease and are the number one reason why songbirds are declining.

Do not hesítate to contact me if you would like to meet and discuss how your community may
contribute to wildlife care in central Alberta.

Sincerely,

MEDICINE RIVER WILDLIFE CENTRE

¡

¡

1,"*{"k
Executive Director / Founder
403-728-3467
carol.kellv@mrwc.ca
www.mrwc.ca

cc: Mayor Judy Dahl

l,{i,1
DIC 2 I 3Cf5

w
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Loonies for Lappage Funding Campaign

Town of Otds

Request for Decision

Loonies for Lappage

April25,2016 8€
RECOMMENDATION
That the Loonies for Lappage fundraising campaign by the Town of Olds be approved
and that the Town of Olds match the Lappage Go Fund Me pledges up to a maximum of
$5,000.

BACKGROUND
The Loonies for Lappage Funding Campaign was presented to the Policies & Priorities
Committee on April 18. Administration was directed to prepare an Request for Decision for the
April 25, 2016 Council Agenda.

It is a rare thing for a small community to send one of their own to the Olympics. This summer
Danielle Lappage will compete in Rio at the 2016 Summer Olympics in wrestling. The
Community of Olds has held a number of events to support Danielle as she puts her full focus
on training in preparation for the games.

This report is presented to gain support of Town Council to consider contributing to a unique
and special cause. Administration have drafted the Loonies for Lappage campaign. The
campaign suggested that the Town of Olds match community donations to Danielle made
through her Go Fund Me social media site. The Town could match up to $5,000 donations made
from citizens.

The Town of Olds has a population of 8,617. Many people will remember the story of the Loonie
frozen at centre ice at the 2010 Winter Olympics in Vancouver and the power of that in bringing
Gold to both our Men's and Women's hockey teams. lmagine what 8,617 Loonies could do in
pushing Danielle to Gold in Rio!

lf everyone donated just a Loonie, and the Town contributed up to $5,000, the Go Fund Me goal
of raising $10,000 would be met and exceeded. Residents may also bring their loonies to the
Olds Administration Office and sign their name on a Town of Olds Flag. This would be a great
way to involve our school children - after all Danielle began her career at the age of 13 with
coach/teacher George Grant.

Danielle/and or her support group in Rio could wave the signed flag, and perhaps our little
Alberta Town would receive some international attention on a very big stage. Facilitators may try
and make arrangements to take the Town Flag to schools and various other locations within our
community, providing an extra opportunity for those person(s) wanting to sign their name and
join in the spirit of cheering on Danielle!

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS
1. Council can direct Administration to contribute an amount more or less than $5000.00.
2. Council can receive this request as information only, thus not approving consideration for

funding or Town of Olds leading this campaign.
3. Council can refer the matter back to Administration for further research and to bring back to

Council at a future meeting. Council would need to be specific in the information that they
require.
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FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Cost Source of Fundinq
Max $5.000 2-11-03-221-01 Promotions and Public Relations
TotalGost

ATTACHMENTS
Attachment 1- Loonies for Lappage Poster
Attachment 2 - Go Fund Me

Submitted Norm Mcln Date: April 21,2016

naturecAo lrA o"r", (,'/l) 7 ( // (,
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Lappage Family Road To Rio by Emily Gatez- GoFundMe

277

https ://www.gofu ndme.com I lappageroad2rio

Lappage Family Road To Rio
T4R ORs wtsHEs

s2,86Oorg1ok

SHARE TWEET

I MONTH ACO

Raised by 30 people in 2 months

Donate Now

SHARE ON FACEBOOK

Created January 31, 201ó

Emily Gatez

RECENT

tSHARES

UPDATE #4

Be the first to like this update

A message from Danielle:

Hey Everyone,

30 DONATIONS

I have competed in 3 tournaments in 201-6 so far. I competed in the
Olympic Test Event in Rio, wlrich was held January 31st, where I placed

1st, the Outstanding Ukrainian Wrestlers and Coaches Memorial on

February 14th, where I placed 2nd, and the Sweden Ladies Open on

February 20th, where I placed 3rd. I am currently ranked óth in the world
in the ó3kg weight class.

I have had training camps in Sweden, and in Calgary in between

tournaments. And most recently, I attended the Pan Am Olympìc
qualifier in Dallas, Texas, where I cheered the rest of team Canada to
several more Olympic berths. Canada now has all ó women's weight
classes qualifred for Rio and is the first country to have qualifred all six

weights. lt was an íncredible and exciting weekend, and I felt so much

$loo
Roy & Carol Schneider
2 days ago

$500
Stirling and Donna Mcleod
9 days ago

You are a wonderful ambassador for
your sport and our community. Best of
luck in Riol

$40
Angela Pelkey
11 days ago

$50
Lynn Young
72days ago

All the best, Danielle. We will be

I of 5 2016-04-219:26 AM
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Lappage Family Road To Rio by Emily Gatez - GoFundMe

We use cookies. By continuing to use the website, you will be agreeing to our Use of Cookies.

https ://www. gofundme. com/lappageroad2rio

Search Help Start a Fundraiser

Ontario. I will be spending the reminder of my time training in both
Calgary and Vancouver.

I am ready and excited to use each day to better myself as a wrestler. I am

now a full time Olympic Athlete and I have 5 months until the Games. I

know the next frve months will not be easy, and will be filled wiih a lot
more blood, sweat, and tears. Howeve¡ the struggles I have and will
continue to endure will pale in comparison to what I have already gained

through this sport. I also knowthat I have so much support behind me

and unimaginable experiences still to come on this journey, which pushes

me each and everyday.

I know that if I do everything I possibility can do to prepare myself for the
Olympics that I will be successfulon August 18th. So, I am so

unbelievably excited for the months ahead and that I get the opportunity
to live this dreaml

I cannot thank everyone enough for the love, well wishes, and support.
You have no idea how much it all means, and how big of a difference it has

made and continues to make on my life and in my athletic pursuits. Thank
you, thank you, thank you !

So much love

Danielle

vt It ratã ugqgttç

13 dâys âgo

Congratulations and Well Done. Keep
shining and working hard. We are all
proud.

$20
Anonymous
1 month ago

$IOO
Jordan & Jody Cleland
1 month ago

Eye of the Tiger kidl

$'too
Mark & Vicky Wright
1 month ago

$loo
Aaron & Rae Anne Wright
1 month ago

$100
Dean Owen
1 month ago

1-10 of 30 donations

ÏWEET DONATES¡{ARË

2of5 2016-04-219.26 AM
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Lappage Family Road To Rio by Emily Gatez - GoFundMe

We use cookies. By continuing to use the website, you will be agreeing to our Use of Cookies-

https ://www.gofundme.com llappageroad2rio
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Search Help Star¡ ¡ Furrclr:riser SHARË ÏWEET ÞONATE
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SI{ARE TWEET DONATE

Help Olds, Alberta smalltown girl, Danielle Lappage, accomplish her dream

of winning gold at the Rio Summer Olympics.

Danielle Lappage is a Canadian freestyle wrestler. She has achieved many

successes in her athletic career, the most significant being her qualification to
represent Canada in the ó3kg weight class at the Rio 2016 Olympic Summer

Games. She has overcome many obstacles to get where she is today, including

reconstructive ACL knee surgery in November of 201,4. After recovering from

Subscribe to Upclates Show More

3 of 5 2016-04-219:26 AM
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Lappage Family Road To Rio by Emily Gatez- GoFundMe

We use cookies. By continuing to use the website, you will be agreeing to our Use of Cookies.

https ://www.gofu ndme.com llappageroad2rio

Search Help Starr a Furdraiser SHARE TWEET DONATE

home to Canada in August.

Danielle grew up in small town, Olds, Alberta, and this is where her passion for
wresiling began. Olds has such an amazing sense of community spirit, and

Danielle carr¡es that same spiritwith her in her Olympic dream. The
community, her friends, and her family have all been such a large support
system that she has used to fuel her desire to succeed. We want to provide

an opportunity for her support system to watch Danielle compete live with her
own personal cheering section!

She is faced with great frnancial stress for the upcoming year. All of her focus
and energy will be geared towards training, leaving her ability to gain

employment to Ínance her athletic pursuits and living costs to a minimum.
Danielle is looking for donors and sponsors to fuel her athleiic endeavors to
best allow her to achieve her Olympic goals and dream. The sport of wrestling
is experiencing a downfall in funding and her limited personal resources will
not make up for the shortcomings that she is faced with. We are asking for
your support with her frnancial needs, as well as to cheer her on all the way to
Rio!

With your frnancial support, Danielle will keep you informed of her training and

competition plans, along with progress reports containing her stats including
rankings and athletic pursuits.

We want to see Danielle follow through with her Olympic dream, and for her
parents to be in the stands to support her. The road to Rio has already begun

for Danielle, and the goal of having her family by her side for the entire
journeyl Please donate today to help our hometown girl go for gold I

GO DANIELLE GOII

277 sHAREs SHARE TWEET DONATE

COPY, PASTE & SI-IARE: https://www.gofundme.com/lappageroad2rio

What is GoFundMe?
Fundraising made easy >>

REPORT POSTER LINK CONTACT

NO COMMENTS YET

Please use Facebook to leave a comment below:

CONTINUE

4 of 5

Nothinggets posted to yourwall. Onlyyour Facebook name & photo are used.

2016-04-219:26 AM
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Lappage Family Road To Rio by Emily Gatez - GoFundMe

We use cookies. By continuing to use the website, you will be agreeing to our Use of Cookies.

https ://wwwgofu ndme. com llappager oad2rio

Search Help Start a Fundraiser SI.IARE TWEET DONATE

GET STARTED

How it Works

Success Stories

Common Questions

Ask a Question

Sign Up Now

LEARN MORE

Watch the Video

GoFundMe Reviews

Pricing & Fees

Fundraising ldeas

We're Hiring!

Supported Currencies

MAJOR EVENTS

Flint Crisis

Southern US Storms

Carolina Flood Relief

Nepal Earthquake

Ferguson Rebuilds

CONNECT WITH US

Ask a Question

Common Questìons

Help Center

Meet theTeam

Media Center

Follow @gotundmB 416K followêrs 372K

Blog I Legal I Terms I PrivacyPolicy I O2010-201óGoFundMe

Llk

5 of5 2016-04-219:26 AM
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Reports from Council and Minutes from various groups

Town of Otds

Request for Decision

Reports from Council, Authorities, Boards, Commissions,
Committees and Task Forces

April 25, 2016

?e
RECOMMENDATION
That the reports from Gouncil, Authorities, Boards, Gommissions, Committees and Task
Forces, ending April 25, 2016 be received for information.

BACKGROUND
Central Alberta Economic
Partnership r' Municipal Planning Commission

Citizens'on Patrol Olds & District Chamber of
Commerce

Community Learning Campus Olds & District Community Policing
Advisory Societv

Family & Community Support
Services

Olds & District Municipal Library
Board

Fire Committee Olds lnstitute Technology Committee

Mountain View Regional Waste
Management Commission

Parkland Community Planning
Services

Mountain View Regional Water
Services Commission

Parkland Regional Library Board

Mountain View Seniors' Housing
Red Deer River Municipal Users
Group

Mountain View County Highway
2127 ASP Steerinq Committee

South Red Deer Regional
Wastewater Commlssion

Municipal Area Partnership
Southern Alberta Energy from Waste
Association

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS
1. Council can receive for information the minutes of the various authorities, boards,

commissions and task forces.

ATTACHMENTS

Various minutes are attached

P red
rcie M ;l(innon

y'serx Date: 4pri120,2016,

CAO Sisnature ( -/1
^4,

o^,",(lr/J4 Zt /t¿

Page 1 of 1
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Minutes

Mountain View Regional Water Services Commission

February LO,2OL6

9:00 AM

Meeting held at the Anthony Henday Water Treatment Plant

Members Present:
Rick Blair - Town of Carstairs - Chairman
Robb Stuart - Town of Bowden
Brian Spiller - Town of lnnisfail
Lavar Adams - Town of Didsbury
Wade Bearchell - Town of Olds

Jo Tennant - Town of Crossfield

Also Present:
John Van Doesburg - Manager
Wes Olstad -Technical Services Manager

Chairman Rick Blair called the meeting to order at 9:07 am.

Adoption of Agenda

Addition of Quote for Engineering Services for Log Removal Study

Moved by Lavar Adams that the agenda be adopted as amended;

Carried

Adoption of Minutes of January t3,201.5 Minutes

Jo Tennant's name is missing from list of Member's Present.

Moved by Jo Tennant that the minutes be adopted as amended.

Carried

Reports

Chairman's Report

Chairman Blair outlined his activities during the past month.

Moved by Wade Bearchell to accept the staff reports as information

Carried
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Finance Report

Moved by Jo Tennant that the finance report be accepted as information.

Carried

Staff & Manager's Reports

Moved by Robb Stuart that the staff and manager's reports be accepted as information.

Carried

New Business

a. Rocky View County Agreement

The Commission is waiting for the results of a meeting. Administration will follow up.

b. Log Removal- Engineering Services

Associated Engineering has provided a quote for the investigation of the log removal numbers for
submission to the Province of Alberta.

Moved by Brian Spiller that Assoc¡ated Engineering provide a study for Log Removal

Carried

c. Tour of Plant

The Members of the Commission toured the plant

Next Meeting Date March 24,2OL6 at 9:00 am.

Adjournment

Moved by Lavare Adams to adjourn the meeting at 10:08.

Carried

Chairman

Manager
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Minutes

Mountain View Regional Water Servíces Commission

March 23,2OL6

9:00 AM

Meeting held at the Anthony Henday Water Treatment Plant

Members Present:
Rick Blair - Town of Carstairs - Chairman
Robb Stuart - Town of Bowden
Brian Spiller - Town of lnnisfail
Sheila Schulz - Town of Didsbury (Alternate)
Wade Bearchell- Town of Olds

Jo Tennant - Town of Crossfield

Also Present:
John Van Doesburg - Manager
Wes Olstad - Technical Services Manager
Earl Kearns - Maintenance Manager
TerryStigings - Operations Manager
Terry Wood- Finance Manager and Recording Secretary
Marti Ratz - Alternate Town of Carstairs
Rose Marie Monea - Pivital LLP

Keith McPhedran - Pivotal LLP

Chairman Rick Blair called the meeting to order at 9:02 am.

Adoption of Agenda

Moved by Jo Tennant to adopt the agenda.

Carried

Adoption of Minutes of February LO,2OL6 Minutes

Moved by Wade Bearchellto adopt the February 70,2Ot6 minutes

Carried

Reports

Chairman's Report

Chairman Blair outlined his activities during the past month.
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Staff & Manage/s Reports

Terry Stigings presented the Operations Report.

Earl Kearns presented the Maintenance Report.

Wesley Olstad presented the Technical Report.

John Van Doesburg presented the Administrator's Report.

Moved by Brian Spiller that the Chair and Staff reports be accepted for information.

Carried

Finance Report

Terry Wood presented the Finance Report

Moved by Jo Tennant that the finance report be accepted for information.

Carried

New Business

a. Draft Audit Report

Rose Marie Monea and Keith McPhedron presented the Draft 2015 Audit Report.

Motion arising from discussion on Draft 2015 Audit

Interest and Principal to be received from Mountain View County Agreement

Moved by Jo Tennant that both Principal and lnterest received re: Mountain View County
Agreement be allocated to the internally restricted reserve.

Carried

Moved by Wade Bearchellthat the Draft 2015 Audit Report be accepted for information.

Carried

b. Water lnspection Report

Moved by Robb Stuart that the Water Report be accepted for information.

Carried

c. Alberta Environment - Membrane Update
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Moved by Brian Spiller that the Membrane Update be accepted for information.

Carried

d. Feb.23 Letter From RockyViewCounty

Moved by Jo Tennant to accept for information.

Carried

e. Response to Letter From Rocky View County

Moved by Jo Tennant to accept for information.

Carried

¡. County of Red Deer - Development Permit Application

Moved by Robb Stuart to accept for information.

Carried

g. MVRWSC and Town of Carstairs Funding Partnership

Moved by Sheila Schulz to proceed with the funding application.

Carried

h. Meeting with Minister Mason

Chairman Rick Blair, John Doesburg and Brian Spiller will meet with Minister Mason on May 26.

i. Staff Benefits

Jo Tennant moved to go in camera.

Carried

Sheila Schulz moved to come out of camera.

Carried

Next Meeting Date April 13, 2016. Annual Meeting at 9:00 am, General Meeting at 9:30.

Adjournment

Moved by Jo Tennant to adjourn the meeting at 10:35.
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Carried

Chairman

Manager
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BoARD MEETTNGS I rev MESSAGES

Mountain View Seniors' Housing (MVSH) Board Meeting, March t7,2OL6
o The MVSH Board met at the NEW Sundre Senior's Supportíve Living Facility for their regular

scheduled Board meeting and tour of the new project.

Presentations
o An update on MVSH Health Care risks and management byJoyce Wicks, MVSH Care

Consultant.
o An update on the Sundre Project was received from Wayne Milaney, Sundre Project
Manager.
o An update on MVSH 2015 Auditor Report and 2015 Audited MVSH Financial Statements and
Notes by Heather MacPherson, MVSH CFO

o An update on MVSH Human Resources and Organízational Development by KristiGingrich,
MVSH Director of HR.

o An update on Sundre Project F&E and Sundre Operatíons by Stacey Dick, General Manager
for Sundre Operations and Project Manager for new facility F&E and training.

Visit with Alberta Minister of Senio/s
o The Board has once again expressed its desíre to pursue a meeting with the Minister of
Seníors to ensure the agenda with Alberta Housing is clear and moving forward. The hope is to
have this meeting with the Minister of Seniors soon and invite to our Grand Opening in

September 20L6 (Date TBD).

o So far announcements from the new Provincial Government have had little impact on
MVSH. Commitment for seniors' housing and care and for capital programs for seniors' lodges
are expected to be honoured by the Province and supported in future budget processes

MVSH Long Term Planning Retreat - Site Development and Demand Study
o MVSH is reviewing its long term plans and is preparing for another Board Retreat to be held in
the next few months. The Board sees the opportunity to expand its sites in Olds, Didsbury and
potentíally build a new project in Carstairs.
o MVSH has commissioned a County-wide demand study to provide a reference data base for
íts long term facility planning. This demand study is partially funded by a CMHC grant and will
provide research for all Municipalities and demonstrate the need for Senior's Housing across the
continuum from independent through all levels of health care.

Our Vision - We enhance lives by providing quality care and self-sustainable
living through innovative leadership.

,/2'\I
Mountain View
Seniors'Housing
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. No projects or expansion will be undertaken without sufficient demand to justify the risk
involved ín a capital project. The demand study will be completed and ready for discussion and

input to the Board conversations at the Retreat Planning Session.

Mountain View Seniors' Housing Foundation Update
o The Foundation continues to develop its capital campaign to reach $t ¡V¡llion dollars with
naming opportunities and donations in support of the new Sundre facility. Community and
donor engagement activities have already commenced.
o The Foundation is planning a "Powered by People" fund raising Gala event at the Site on
Saturday April 23, 2016 to show case our new project and raise awareness and donor support.
o We hope everyone will come support our Foundation and this special celebration event.

Sundre Supportive Living Facility Project
o The new Facility has now reached substantial completion ahead of schedule and on budget.

o The Project is now scheduled for several months of commissioning, moving furniture and

equipment, and staff hiring and training. We are planning to start operations on June L,2QL6 for
Lodge and Life Lease only, and open operations on July L,2OL6 for the SL4/SL4D operations.
o Site tours are possible, for any and all Municipal stakeholders to see the project. Please

contact MVSH CAO Sam Smalldon or your Board Dírector to arrange such a tour.
o The Board is planning a public Open House Event to Celebrate in June 20L6 and a Grand
Opening Ceremony for September 2016. So stay tuned!

Life lease Suites in Sundre
o We currently have 12 suites sold which is 66% of available suites.
o We hold ínformation and marketing sessions twice each month at the new site now that it is
available for viewing. We advertise in local and area newspapers. Our next information session is
April L2,20L6 at 1-:30 pm at the new facility site in Sundre.
o With thís renewed marketing effort, we fully expect all Life Lease suites to be sold when we
open this summer. lf you have any questions regarding Life Leases, please contact MVSH CAO

Sam Smalldon or any Board Director.

Director of Care Position
o MVSH now has a direct search in place to hire a new Director of Care, our risk management

position to guide resident care management and care quality. This role ís currently being filled

by Joyce Wicks as the MVSH Care Consultant during this interim period while MVSH prepares for

opening of the new Sundre Seníors' Supportive Living Facility.

Our Vision - We enhance lives by providing quality care and self-sustainable
living through innovative leadership.

Mountain View
Seniors'Housing
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2015 Audit and 2016 Budget
o The Board received and approved the 2015 Audit Report and 2015 Audited Financial

Statements and Notes which are available on our website at www.mvsh.ca.
o Vacancy rates have now stabilized returning MVSH to full capacity in 2016. MVSH has

increased marketing efforts for new applications to fill vacancies and continue to add to our
waitlists. MVSH has also reduced revenue expectations in 201-6 going forward for both these
Lodges from 95% ro 9O% occupancy.
o ln 20L5 and early 20t6, we have experienced higher costs for food, which have skyrocketed
thís past year and this is expected to continue. We will carefully monitor and manage food

costs to ensure we avoid any negative impact for our senior's. We will continue to deliver
quality meals and dietary services for residents of all our Lodges.

o ln 20L6, expectations are for some one time costs associated with commissioning and start-
up of the new Sundre Seniors Supportive Living Facility. We will have 7 months of operation
starting June 1-, 20t6. Our objective is to manage towards our balanced budget in 2016, so we
will monitor all costs on a quarterly basis and report regularly to the Board for accountability
with implementation of the new Facility start-up and commissioning.
o ln 20t6, there will be de-commíssioning of the old Foothills Lodge in late June. The Board as

tenants and operators of the Foothills Lodge have reached out to the Province as owners, to
initiate discussions with the Town of Sundre related to re-purposing and future use of the
building and site.
o The outcome of de-commissioning is also to re-purpose the site and it is expected to benefit
the Sundre Community once MVSH leaves and transfers oblígation for this site and facility back

to the Province. There is now a meeting set with the Assistant Deputy Minister (ADM) for
Alberta Seniors on Friday April 1, 20L6 to discuss this de-commissioning and re-purposing plan

with the Mayor of Sundre and MVSH.

Current Events at MVSH

o With many activities occurring over the next few months, the Board wishes to share the

following calendar of events for MVSH.

March 201-6

3lst Career lnformation Session for Employment Opportunities at our new Sundre facility
April 20L6

5th Foothílls Residents and Family Tour of their new home at the new Sundre facility.
7th Career lnformation Session for Employment Opportunities at our new Sundre facility.
l-Lth to 14th MVSH Volunteer Appreciation Teas at all MVSH Lodges

Our Vision - We enhance lives by providrng quality care and self-sustainable
living through innovative leadership.

Mountain View
Seniors'Housing
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12th MVSH and AHS host the LTC Sundre Hospital Residents and Families for a tour of their new
home at the new Sundre SL4/SL4D facility.

23'd Foundation "Powered by People" Fundraising Gala at new Sundre facility
Mav 2016
1st MVSH Sundre management and staff training and transitions to new facility start.
5th MVSH Annual Staff Appreciation Night in Didsbury at the Memorial Complex.
l-2th Foothills Lodge "Good-bye Party" at Foothills Lodge and sponsored by a Committee of Local

Sundre Volunteers - for Residents, Families and Staff but everyone is invited
June 2016
L't New facility opens for operations of Lodge and Life Lease only.
Date to be determined for Public Open House (líkely later ín June)

20th MVSH Graduation Ceremony for MVSH/NorQuest HCA Program Students
Staff Training for SL4/SL4D preparing for opening July L,2OL6
Julv 20L6

1't New facility opens for operations of SL4/SL4D

Transitions and moves for new residents of SL4/SL4D will occur over a period of weeks. We are
advised by AHS first transitions are from LTC at Sundre Hospital and then from AHS Waitlists
for SL4/SL4D and then from those wishing to return to Sundre Area for SL4/SL4D will
complete the initial occupancy for the 40 units.

Aueust 201-6

Normally a busy vacation time. No MVSH events planned for August at present.
September 2016
Date to be determined for Grand Opening Event for the new Sundre Seniors Supportive Living

Facílity (following protocol - invites and requests for available dates are first out to Premier
of Alberta, Minister of Alberta Seniors and Minister of Alberta Health at the moment).

L5th Foundation Annual Golf Tournament at Coyote Creek Golf Course in Sundre

Next MVSH Board Meeting
o The next regular Board meetíng will be Thursday June 1-6, 2OL6 @ 6:30-9:00 PM at the new

Sundre Seniors'Supportive Living Facility, in Sundre, AB

Contact or Questions
o lf you require any information or there are any questions related to this communicatíon
please contact a Board Director or Sam Smalldon, CAO for MVSH at 403-556-2957 or by email
at sam.smalldon@mvsh.ca.

Our Vision - We enhance lives by providing quality care and self-sustainable
living through innovative leadership.

//2^\-I
Moun tain View
Seniors'Housing
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Town of Olds SuÑöhs

Minutes of the Municipal Area Partnership Committee Meeting
held on Monday, April llth, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.

Council Chambers, Mountain View County - 1408 - Twp Rd 320

MountainView
{:oÙNt y

Bolld¡.g 8!rål Setlùr

PRESENT:

Elected Officials:
Judy Dahl, Mayor, Town of Olds

Mayor Terry Leslie, Town of Sundre
Patricia McKean, Councillor Mountain View County
Jeremy Sayer, Councillor, Mountain View County
Lance Colby, Mayor, Town of Carstairs

Tim Hagen, Mayor, Village of Cremona
Rick Mousseau, Mayor, Town of Didsbury
Angela Aalbers, Councilloç MountainView County

Appointed Officials:

Tony Martens, Chief Administrative Officer, Mountain View County
Carl McDonnell, Chief Administrative Officer, Town of Carstairs
Dave Dubauskas, Chief Administrative Officer, Town of Sundre

Patty LaPointe, Legislative Executive Assistant, Town of Sundre (minute taker)

Absent:
Luana 5mith, Chief Administrative Officer, Village of Cremona
Norm Mclnnis, Chief Administrative Officer, Town of Olds
Harold Northcott, Chief Administrative Officer, Town of Didsbury
Bruce Beattie, Reeve Mountain View County

1.0 CALI TO ORDER

Mayor Terry Leslie, Town of Sundre, called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m

2.O ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Moved by Mayor Tim Hagen, Mayor, Village of Cremona, that the Municipal Area Partnership
Committee adopt the agenda for the April 11"th, 2016 Municipal Area Partnership Meeting as

amended.

Additions: 4.l-a Consensus-Based Decision Making Process - Councillor Aalbers
5.3 Long Term Core - Moyor Leslie Cqrried

3.0 ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES
Moved by , that the Municipal Area Partnership Committee adopt the minutes of the
March 14,2016 Municipal Area Partnership Meeting as presented.

Municipal Area Partnership Committee
March 14th,2016

Page 1 of 4
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M unicipal Area Partnership Com m ittee

4.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS

4.1

4,La

4.2

NEW BUSINESS

5.1 Date for all Councils lor 2Ol2O Presentat¡on
CAO's are meeting on April 22nd,20!6 and will select dates at that time

5.2 ldeas for future MAP meetings -

Page 2 of 4

Terms of Reference

Throughout the document there is no consistency between the use of the terms "MAP"
and "Partnership". lt was agreed that the document would be amended to consistently use
"MAP" when referring to the Committee,

Mayor Dahl recommended the each of the Councils review and adopt the Terms of
Reference to ensure all are adopting the same process throughout.

Consensus-Based Decision-Making Process

Each committee memberwas provided a copy of the handout and suggested that each take
to their respective councils as information on what the Committee means and what it is

trying to achieve. MAP is an information sharing body, not a decision making body and that
all councils will be respected as information sharing only.

Red Deer River Flood Mitigation
Mayor Leslie advised Committee Alberta Community Resilience Flood Program would be in
Sundre on April l"9th, 20L6 to discuss river issues,

Councillor Aalbers quest¡oned the plan and purpose of the meeting and the possibility of
including other invitees, such as the Watershed Alliance, to participate and bring forward
any concerns.

CAO Dubauskas commented that the purpose is to gather concerns on different areas, such

as McDougall Flats, Bearberry Creek, tanks and contamination to the water and have them
taken back to the minister,

5.0

Councillor McKean - attended a meeting in Kananaskis and the Better Business Bureau
(BBB) presented on Business Diversification, Perhaps municipalities could present on
education. How can we help businesses diversify.

Mayor Dahl will check with the Business Attraction Retent¡on and Expansion (BARE)

Committee at Olds lnstitute for Community and Regional Development (OICRB) and will
bring information back to the next meeting.

M un ici pal Area P a ñnersh ip Ço m m ittee
March 14,2016

Page 2 of 4
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Municipal Area Parfnership Committee Page 3 of 4

Councillor Aalbers suggested the "white board" ideas from the January Llth meeting. Also
suggested to bring back ideas from respective councils to the next meeting.

5,3 Long Term Care Beds

Mayor Leslie handed out a timeline of Background Notes and summarized these for the
Committee adding that the Alberta Union of Provincial Employees (AUPE) also met last
Wednesday (April 6) to stop the closure.

Mayor Dahl concerned about the reference to Mountain View Seniors Housing (MVSH) and
whether or not CAO Sam Smalldon was aware of the correspondence and reference to
MVSH without first consulting MVSH,

Councillor McKean unsure over the whole situation and how many beds and jobs would be
affected by the closure ofthe 15 beds and other reports ofthe new facility creating 3L jobs.

Moved by Mayor Judy Dahl, that the handout package for Background Notes and letter(s)
be delivered to CAO of MVSH for information. Carried

Councillor Aalbers suggested perhaps a community consultation in the future and
questioned the proposal from Hospital Futures Committee. Mayor Leslie provided
information that Sundre Councillor Chris Vardas sits on the Hospital Futures Committee and
provided the recommendation to the Minister. lt is the intention of the Committee to work
positively with AHS, but lack trust, Councillor Aalbers also questioned AHS Regions and
what is encompassed and the boundaries and whether is would also be worthwhile to put a

group together for this issue. Aware that MVSH is doing needs assessment, but will issue
be transferred to other municipalities in the region with the closure of 15 beds,

Councillor Sayer commented that MVSH has an ironclad contract with AHS and closure of
the beds would have no financial impact on MVSH. Mayor Leslie added that there is no
contract between MVSH and AHS to supply long term care, nor has information been
shared by AHS.

6.0 KEY MESSAGES - ROUND TABLE

1. Terms of Reference not yet adopted by all councils, Amend the term "partnership" to be

"MAP" throughout.
2. Consensus - Councils to review and adopt for information not decision and understand

MAP function and it's process.

3. lnformation brought forward regarding invitation to River meeting on April 19th.

4. Long Term Care bed closures of the Sundre Hospital
5. CAO's meeting on April 22nd and will bring possible proposed dates for All Council meeting
6. Cremona and County were successful in their application for a joint ACP grant to enlarge the

apparatus bay of the Cremona Firehall - $160,000. Also the whole area received a

collaboration grant for the lCl.

Municipal Area Partnership Committee
March 14,2016

Page 3 of 4
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M unicipal Area Paftnership Committee

7.0 NEXT MEETING

Page 4 of 4

The next Municipal Area Partnership Meeting will be held on Monday, May 9, 2Ot6 at 9:00 a.m. at
Mountain View County office.

9.1
Terms of Reference
Regional Topics brought for discussion brought forward from council and CAO meeting
Executive Summary on OICRB - BARE committee and what they provide and their
purpose (Mayor Dahl)

8.0 ADJOURNMENT

Moved by Mayor Lance Colby, that the Municipal Area Partnership meeting adjourn at
10:32 a,m. Carried

Chair,MunicipalAreaPartnershipCommittee Se I Area Partnership Committee

v

Mu n icipal Area Paftne rsh ip Com m ittee
March 14,2016

Page 4 of 4
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Town of Otds

Prior to Approval

Minutes of the Municipal Planning Gommission (MPG) Meeting, Thursday, April21,20l6 at 8:30
a.m. in the Town of Olds Council Chambers.

PRESENT- MPC MEMBERS

Public at Large: Don Dwyer, Dave Harris, and Andy Weiss.
Elected Officials: Mayor Dahl, Councillor Wade Bearchell and Councillor Mary Jane Harper

ABSENT - MPC MEMBERS

Absent: Heather Ryan

PRESENT - STAFF
Doug Wagstaff, Chief Operating Officer; Carey Keleman, Development Officer ll; Jane Archer,
Development Officer l; and Karol Jorgensen, Recorder.

ATTENDEES & DELEGATES
Darcy and Nicolle Cruickshanks

1. CALLTOORDER
Chairperson Dwyer called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

2. ADDED |TEM(S

None

3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Moved by Mayor Dahl, "to adopt the, April 21, 2016 Municipal Planning Commission Agenda as
presented."
Motion Carried 16.14

4. ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

Moved by Commissioner Weiss, "to adopt the March 17, 2016 Municipal Planning Commission Minutes
as presented."
Motion Carried 16.15

5. BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES

None.

6. ITEMS TO BE DELIBERATED

6A) DPr6-019
4118 - 46 Avenue
Change of Use to'Fitness Centre'

Development Officer Archer presented this application as contained in the Agenda
The applicants were present at the meeting.
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Municipal Planning Commission Minutes - April 2t,201.6
Page 2 of 3

Discussion:
The applicant has met the permit requirement of 15 parking stalls.

Moved by Councillor Bearchell, "that the Municipal Planning Commission approve Development Permit
Application DP16-019 as presented, subjectto conditions listed in the attached draft Development Permit."
Motion Carried 16-16

68) DP16-020
6 Violet Close
Home Occupation Class 2 - Personal Services

Development Officer Keleman presented this application as contained in the Agenda.

Moved by Mayor Dahl, "that the Municipal Planning Commission approve Development Permit Application
DP16-020 as presented, subject to conditions listed in the attached draft Development Permit."
Motion Carried 16-17

6C) DP16-021
5405 Silverthorn Road
Home Occupation Class 2 - Personal Services

Development Officer Keleman presented this application as contained in the Agenda.
ln regards to the letter of concern from a citizen, Ms. Keleman noted that the applicant has designated the
driveway for customer parking.

Discussion:
Commission members discussed parking on the front lawn and parking of a large truck as noted in the
letter of concern. There was concern for parking in the area; although this property is a corner lot.
Proposals were brought forward to approve a temporary permit or a one year permit.

Development Officer Keleman noted that Condition 5 would allow the permit to be revoked at any time if
the conditions of the home occupation were violated by any provision of the Bylaw or conditions of the
permit.

Moved by Mayor Dahl, "that the Municipal Planning Commission approve Development Permit Application
DP16-021 as presented, subject to conditions listed in the attached draft Development Permit."
Motion Carried 16-18

7. DEVELOPMENTUPDATES

7A) March 2016 Development & Building Permits and Monthly Building Permit Statistics
Development Officer Keleman reported on the list of development and building permit files for March
2016 and the Monthly Building Permit Statistics.

Moved by Councillor Harper, "that the development updates be received as information."
Motion Carried 16-19

143

Town of Olds Regular Council Meeting April 25, 2016
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Page 3 of 3

The next MPC meeting will be Thursday, May 19, 2016 at 8:30 a.m. ¡n Town of Olds Council Chambers.

Councillor Harper moved to adjourn the Municipal Planning Commission meeting at 8:52 a.m.
Motion Garried 16-20

These Minutes approved

DON DWYER
CHAIRPERSON

SCOTT CHANT
GHIEF OPERATING OFFICER

144

Town of Olds Regular Council Meeting April 25, 2016



Õ
Town of Otds

Minutes of the Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) Meeting, Thursday, March 17,2A16 at
8:30 a.m. in the Town of Olds Council Chambers.

PRESENT- MPC MEMBERS
Elected Officials: Mayor Dahl, Councillor Wade Bearchell and Councillor Harvey Walsh.
Public at Large: Don Dwyer, Dave Harris, Heather Ryan and Andy Weiss.

ABSENT - MPC MEMBERS

Absent: Councillor Mary Jane Harper

PRESENT - STAFF

Doug Wagstaff, Chief Operating Officer; Carey Keleman, Development Officer ll; Jane Archer,
Development Officer l; and Karol Jorgensen, Recorder.

ATTENDEES & DELEGATES
None.

1. GALLTOORDER
Chairperson Dwyer called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m

2. ADDED ITEM

7) Richardson Area Structure Plan

Chairperson Dwyer welcomed Andy Weiss, the newly appointed Public Member At Large to the Municipal
Planning Commission.

3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Moved by Mayor Dahl, "to adopt the, March 17, 2016 Municipal Planning Commission Agenda as
amended."
Motion Garried 16.09

4. ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

Moved by Commissioner Ryan, "to adopt the February 23,2016 Munícipal Planning Commission
Minutes as presented."
Motion Garried 16.10

5. BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES

None.

6. ITE¡I/IS TO BE DELIBERATED
6A) DPr6-014

Manufactured Home with Side Yard Relaxation
51, 5800 46 Street

Development Officer Archer presented this application as contained in the Agenda.
Discussion:
The previous manufactured home did not have a side yard relaxation, The air photo shows where the
previous manufactured home was located. The Fire Chief requested the 3 (three) meter setback for
reasons of fire safety.
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Municipal Planning Commission Minutes - March 17, 2016
Page 2 al 2

CommissionerWe¡ss noted that the Land Use Bylaw contemplates an I metre setback. Each of the mob¡le
homes have a setback distance of less than 8 metres and asked if adminístration will be updating setback
distances.
Development Officer Keleman noted that ongoing revisions to the Land Use Bylaw are in progress.
Revisions to the R4 district will be done in the future. A good portion of the existing mobile homes are
encroachíng ¡nto the MR.

As older mobile homes are replaced with the larger sized manufactured homes the owner will need to
address the setback issue as new development takes place.

Moved by Councillor Walsh, "that the Municipal Planning Commission approve Development Permit
Application DP16-014 as presented, subjectto conditions listed in the attached draft Development Permit."
Motion Carried 16-11

7. DEVELOPiIENTUPDATES
Development Officer Keleman summarized the development and building permit report for February
2015 and the monthly building permit statistics lor 2016.

The development permit for the commercial development at 4529 49 Ave has not been closed. There is
a requirement for landscaping. The front yard is on the West side. The sign was revised from the site
plan so sight lines would not be impeded. The terms of the development permit are required to be met
prior to the security deposit being released.

The Town Minimum Ðesign Standards are in place; the newly approved landscaping requirements have
been included in the Land Use Bylaw.

Moved by Mayor Dahl that the, "development updates be received as information."
fUotion Carried 16-12

Chief Operating Officer Wagstaff and Development Officer Keleman gave major highlights of the
proposed Highland Area Structure Plan changes as presented to Council on March 14:

- lnclusion of a north south collector road design
- Relocation of the lnstitutional parcel to a Neighborhood Commercial parcel on the west side.
- The greenspace for the stormwater pond has been increased.
- The zoning for the parcels to the west of the Catholic School have been revised.

The Public Hearing for the Highlands Area Structure Plan Amendments, Bylaw 2016-06, is set for April
25,2016 at 7:00 p.m. in the Town of Olds Council Chambers.

8. ADJOURNTIENT

The next MPC meeting will be Thursday, April 21 , 2016 at 8:30 a. m. in Town of Olds Council Chambers.

Commissioner Ryan moved to adjourn the Municipal Planning Commission meeting at g:57 a.m
Motion Carried 16-13

These utes approved April 21,2016.

DWYE
CHAIRPERSON CHIEF NG OFFICER
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t{* O,o" and District Ghamber of Gommerce
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, March 16, 2016 - 6:00 p.m.
Olds College, Duncan Marshall Place - Board Room

,à

Present: Directors

Regrets: Directors:

Harvey Walsh representing Councillor Mary Jane Harper, Judy Schlichenmayer, Trent
Dunn, Bill Hall, Stephen Dodwell, Melissa Maschke, Doug Collie arrived at 6:30 pm
Dean Owen, Tracy Gardner, Tammy Forbes, Ben Stone

Chairperson: Stephen Dodwell Recording: Barb Babiak

VISION: To see our vibrant community continue to grow and prosper.

MISSION STATEMENT: The mission of the Olds and District Chamber of Gommerce is to
foster a positive business environment by providing servicesn
advocacy and leadership to our members.

DELEGATION: Henry Czarnota, Olds Lions Club re: Town Clean Up ft0 minutes)

Henry shared a new Lion's Club initiative called PUG (Pick Up Garbage) Day scheduled for Friday,
May 13, 2016 - 1 :00 - 4:00 pm throughout the community. The Lion's Club is asking for the different groups
/ organizations throughout the community to participate in this initiative. The Olds Lion's Club Members will
coordinate the event. The request for the Chamber to support this initiative is by supporting the project in
principle, to encourage the business community to get involved and to encourage the business community to
provide door prizes. Door prizes would be given out to youth (18 years and under) assisting in this initiative.
The Lion's Club to provide a poster with all pertinent information that can be forwarded to the businesses.

The Executive Director to conduct the Election of Executive:
President, Past President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary

- the Executive Director providing names of Board Members who would let their name stand
for the 5 (five) Executive Positions as follows: President, Stephen Dodwell; Vice President, Ben
Stone; Past President, Bill Hall, Treasurer, Judy Schlichenmayer;
Secretary, Trent Dunn

- There being no other Board Members to come fon¡rard after three calls from the floor;
each of the above Board Members would take over the Executive roles by acclamation

1. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA

2. REV¡EW AND APPROVAL of February 17,2016 BOARD MINUTES (attachment)

3. COMMITTEE AND/OR PROJECT/EVENT REPORTS
3.1 Executive Committee Report (Stephen Dodwell)

- Meeting Update
3.2 Olds lnstitute for Gommunity & Regional Development (BittHatt/ Barb Babiak)

* March 15,2015 Ol Committee/Board Engagement Meeting

AGENDA (Amended)
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3.3 Ol BARE Gommittee (Bil Hal / Barb Babiak)
* February 24,2016 Meeting (attachment)

3.4 Finance Gommittee (Judy Schtichenmayer)* Amended Accounts Payable - March 16,2016 (attachments)* Month End Financial Reports - February 29,2016 (aftachments)* Motion: re 2016 I 2017 Signing Authorities
3.5 Marketing Committee (Melissa M / Judy S)

* Update
3.6 Luncheon Meetings Update (Barb B)

* Safety Training / Robbery Prevention & Management - May 11116
* Chambers Group lnsurance / Alberta Healthy Living Programs - June 8/16

3.7 Annual Employee Appreciation Luncheon Update (Tracy Gardner)
* Event Update
* 50/50 Draw

4. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED
4.1 Volunteer Appreciation Event - April 11116
4.2 Olds Rural Crime Watch Correspondence March 10116 re Shoplifting / Theft Suspects
4.3 Olds and District Hospice Society re: Thank You Letter - February 20116

5. BUSINESS ARISING
5.1 Communities in Bloom Response

re: September 2016 Harvest Festival
5.2 Town of Olds Council Report (Councillor Harper)

6. NEW BUSINESS
6.1 New Members: Sunrise Encore, Carlson Agricultural Ent Ltd, Success lnnovations lnc
6.2

7. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
* Reqular Board of Directors Meetinq

Olds College, DMP Board Room
Wednesday, April 20,2016- 6:00 pm

8. ADJOURNMENT

The Meeting was called to Order at 6:08 pm

1. REVIEW & APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION: Judy Schlichenmayer moved acceptance of the Agenda as amended. Seconded.
Carried.

2. REVIEW & APROVAL of Februarv 17. 2016 MEETING MINUTES

MOT|ON: Trent Dunn moved acceptance of the February 17,2016
Board Meeting Minutes as circulated. Seconded. Carried

2
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3. COMMITTEE AND/OR PROJECT/EVENT REPORTS

3.1 Executive Committee Report (Stephen Dodwell)* no meeting to report on

3.2 Olds lnstitute for Community & Regional Development (Bill Hall/ Barb Babiak). Bill Hall reported on the March 16,2016 Ol Board Meeting.

3.3 Ol B.A.R.E Committee (Bill Hall/ Barb Babiak). Bill Hall reported on the February 24,2016 BARE Committee Meeting
* there was lengthy discussion on all partners being invited to look at tourism
* BVP (Business Visitation Program) and local business surveys were discussed also

3.4 Finance Gommittee (Judy Schlichenmayer)

3.4.1 Accounts Payable - March 16,2016 (attachment)

MOTION: Judy Schlichenmayer moved acceptance of the Amended Accounts
Payable of March 16,2016 in the amount of $8,081.96 as
circulated. SECONDED. CARRIED

3.4.2 Month End Financial Reports - February 29,2016 (attachments)

MOTION: Judy Schlichenmayer moved acceptance of the Month End Financial
Reports as at February 29,2016 as circulated. SECONDED CARRIED

3.4.3 MOTION re: 201612017 Signing Authorities

MOTION: Harvey Walsh moved acceptance of the 2016 12017 Signing
Authorities being Stephen Dodwell, President; Ben Stone, Vice
President and Judy Schlichenmayer, Treasurer. SECONDED.
CARRIED.

3.5 Olds Chamber Marketing Committee (Melissa Maschke / Judy Schlichenmayer)
* no report as the committee has not met recently

3.6 Luncheon Meeting Update (Barb Babiak)
* Safety Training / Robbery Prevention & Management - May 11116
* Chambers Group lnsurance / Alberta Healthy Living Programs - June 8/16

3.7 Annual Employee Appreciation Luncheon Gommittee Update (Tracy Gardner)* Event Update & 50/50 Draw
* in Tracy's absence Barb Babiak reported on ticket sales being down from previous

years. As in past years, there will be lots of good raffle & door prizes for attendees to win, the 'Trip for 2'
draw is valued at $800 towards a trip

* Barb is unsure what is happening with the 50/50 draw. At the last Committee
Meeting, Tracy had mentioned she would see if ORE would look aft the 50/50 draw. To-date, we haven't
received an update on this.

4. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED
4.1 Volunteer Appreciation Event - April 11116

- information only
4.2 Olds Rural Crime Watch Correspondence March 10/16 re: Shoplifting / Theft Suspects

- Judy Schlichenmayer will fonruard a poster to the Olds Chamber Office to be circulated to the
Chamber Members

3
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4.3 Olds and District Hospice Society re: Thank You Letter - February 20116
- information only

5. BUSINESS ARISING
5.1 Communities in Bloom Response

re: September 2016 Harvest Festival
- the Communities in Bloom Committee are experiencing a lack of volunteers thus they

asking other groups to get involved and take over portions of the Harvest Festival events that happen in
September each year

5.2 Town of Olds Council Report (Councillor Harper)
- a verbal report was provided

5.3 Olds Lion's Club PUG (Pick Up Garbage) Day
- it was the consensus of those present that we offer support in principle for this initiative by

encouraging businesses to participate by cleaning up their premises and if possible volunteer in other areas.
The Chamber to also encourage businesses to provide door prizes

6. NEW BUSINESS
6.1 New Members: Sunrise Encore, Carlson Agricultural Ent Ltd, Success lnnovations lnc.
6.2

7. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
* Reqular Board of Directors Meetinq

Olds College, DMP Board Room
Wednesday, April20,2016- 6:00 pm

8. ADJOURNMENT
- 7:10 pm

Date

Witness President

Witness Secretary

4
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DATE: MARCH 312016
CURRENT PREVIOUS

AÐttts | ìt MONTTI MONTH
UURKts,NI As¡'tsI!'
MVCU - EQUITY 406.73 406.73
CASH FLOAT 150.00 150.00
VISA ACCT - TD BANK 0.00 0.00
BANK - MVCU 30,755.70 32,414.51
TERM DEPOSITS - MVCU 9,134.64 9,133.52
T ACCOUNT - MVCU 24,444.31 24,439.14
PREPAID MEMBERSHIPS 0.00
PREPAID HWY COMMERCIAL SIGNAGE 0.00
PREPAID EXPENSES 0.00
PREPAID INSURANCI 0.00
INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 2,826.00 896.00
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 67,717.38 439.90

CAPITAL ASSETS
COMPUTER 6,440.45 6,440.45
ACCUM.AMORT.-COM PUTER -6,373.02 373
OFFICE EQUIPMENT 579.00 579.00
ACCUM.AMORT..OFFICE EQUIP (579.00) 579.00)
COMPUTER PROGRAMS 978.96 978.96
ACCUM.AMORT.-COMPUTER PROGRAMS -634.56 -634.56
TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS 411.83 411.83

I(JIALAöIits, IÐ 68.129.21

CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLË 0.00 0.00
ALBERTA EMPLOYMENT 0.00 0.00
GST COLLECTED 2,382.08 1,994.07
GST PAID -834.57 -452.90
ITC ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,547.51 1,541.17

LONG TERM LIABILITIES
DEFERRED MEMBERSHIPS 0.00 0.00
TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES

I()IAL LIAEILITIES 1,547.51 1,541.17

ts(lul I Y
EARNINGS
RETAINED EARNINGS 35,085.1 I 35,085.19
CURRENT EARNINGS 31,496.51 31,225.37
TOTAL EARNINGS 66,581.70 66,310.56

I(JIAL ts(¡UI I Y 66,581.70 66,310.56

LIAEILITIES AND EQUITY 68.129.21 67. i51.73

BALANCE SHEET

2016 BALANCE SHEET
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OLDS & DISTRICT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
ACTUAL TO BUDGET REVENUE & EXPENSES MARGH 31 2016
JANUARY 1,2016 TO DECEMBER 3I, 2016

YEAR 2015 YEAR 2016 YEAR 2016
ACTUAL BUDGET AGTUAL

GENERAL
Membership Dues (General) 30,851.05 32,760.00 29,692.65
Membership Dues (Corporate) 9,185.75 9,646.00 8,267.15
Chamber lnsurance lncome 3,970.97 3,971.00 1,132.48
ATB / First Data Admin Fees 408.01 102.00 9.07
Donations / Other 102.04 0.00
lnterest lncome 197.49 178.00 22.11
TOTAL GENERAL REVENUE 44,715.31 46,657.00 39,123.46

PROJECTS
Annual General Meeting 602.59 720.00 980.24
Highway Sign Project 23,350.00 25,180.00 2,300.00
Newsletter / Advertising 0.00 0.00
Member Survey Committee 0.00 0.00
Marketing Committee 0.00 0.00
Pancake Bkft / Event 999.99 1,000.00
Web Site 0.00 0.00
BR & E Committee / Olds lnstitute 0.00 0.00
Luncheons/Special Events 2,518.56 2,700.00 387.85
SEAL Luncheon 6,676.27 7,868.00 5,428.63
Business Awards Week 23,262.73 23,089.00
Member 2 Member Proqram 1,065.00 1,200.00 728.75
Chamber / Member Media Advertising 0.00 0.00 0.00
AllCandidates Forum 0.00 0.00 0.00
Events Calendar 1,840.00 1,840.00 200.00
Olds Fashioned Christmas 0.00 0.00 0.00
Workshops / Seminars 496.95 693.00
Customer Service Program - Shop Local Pron 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL PROJECT REVENUE 60,812.09 64,290.00 10,025.47

GROSS REVENUE 105,527.40 110,947.00 49,148.93

GENERAL
Contract Position - Exec. Position 31,620.04 32,000.00 5,313.34
Membership Salesperson 0.00 0.00
Legal / Professional Fees 0.00 0.00
Postage / Delivery Expense 832.00 950.00 698.20
Office Supplies Expense 1,087.93 1 ,100.00 528.26
Telephone / lnternet Expense 3,066.28 3,050.00 458.75
lnsurance Expense 1,148.94 1,200.00 592.26
Advertising / Promo Expense 1,797.29 1,800.00 205.00
Printing Expense 1,585.89 1,600.00
Training Expense 0.00 0.00

YEAR 2016 GENERAL and PROJECT REVENUE and EXPENSES VERSUS
BUDGET

2016 OVERALL BUDGET
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YEAR 2016 GENERAL and PROJECT REVENUE and EXPENSES VERSUS
BUDGET

ACTUAL TO BUDGET REVENUE & EXPENSES
JANUARY 1,2016 TO DECEMBER 3I,2OI6
PAGE 2OF 2 MARCH 31 2016

YEAR 2OI5 YEAR 2OI6 YEAR 2OI6
l{r/ I UlìL E UUL'E I AU I UAL

lconf nued)
Meeting / Travel Expense 1 ,154.90 1,200.00

Alta Chamber Member Dues 2,352.00 2,406.00 2,290.75
Bank Charqes Expenses 12.00 15.00
General Membership Expense 1,791.91 1,300.00 740.00
Com puter/Proqram Upqrade Exp. 287.35 0.00
Miscellaneous Expense 0.00 0.00
Bad Debts Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
Amoritization Expense 330.65 263.00 0.00
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 47,067.18 46,884.00 10,826.56

PROJECTS
Annual General Meetinq Expenses 1,764.85 1,770.00 1,716.80
Highway Sign Expenses 1,980.00 1,620.00 55.00
Newsletter / Advert. Expenses I ,615.00 1,652.00 150.00
Member Survey Comm ittee 475.00 500.00
Marketinq Committee 3,912.98 2,579.00
Pancake Bkft / Event Expenses 1,323.64 1,435.00
Website Maintenance 1,628.70 1,550.00 205.00
BR & E Committee / Olds lnstitute 5,550.00 5,750.00 415.00
Luncheons/Sp. Events/BA Hours 4,291.25 4,575.00 532.50
SEAL Luncheon Expenses 7,275.23 8,472.00 2,091.96
Business Awards Week Expenses 16,722.20 21,561.00
Member 2 Member Promotion 963.00 1,116.00 176.25
Chamber / Member Advert. Exp 3,361.99 3,545.00 160.00
Events Calendar 150.00 475.00 100.00
Olds Fashioned Christmas 925.00 925.00
Workshops / Seminars 950.00 1,497.50
All Candidates Political Forum 175.00 0.00
Customer Service Proqram - Shop Local Pr 2,603.34 3,409.00 1,223.35
Other 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL PROJECTS EXPENSE 55,667.18 62,431.50 6,825.86

I (JI AL EÃPENì'Eì' 102,734.36 109,315.50 17,652.42

NtsI 2,793.O4 1,631.50 31,496.51

# OF VOLUNTEERS 130 115 3l
VOLUNTEER HOURS 22,088 19,500 851
Contract Person Volunteer Hours 6l 35 7

2016 OVERALL BUDGET
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OLDS & DISTRICT MUNICIPAL LIBRARY
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

March 16,2016

Present: Lesley Winfield
Amanda Koch
Rudy Durieux
Connie Bullock
Karole-Anne Christenson

Marilyn Thiessen
Nana McKernan
Daniel McPherson

fayne Wright
Steve Algra

Recording: Amanda Koch

Call to Order and Introductions: Rudy Durieux called meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

Approval of Agenda: Jayne Wright moved to approve the agenda, motion carried

Approval of Minutes: Amanda Koch moved to approve the minutes as amended, motion carried.

Reports:

Chairperson's Report:
a) Provided by Rudy Durieux.

Financial Report:
a) Provided by Daniel McPherson. Amanda Koch moved to accept the Financial Report, Rudy

Durieux seconded. Motion carried. Rudy Durieux moved that 100% of the surplus be
moved to the reserves. Steve Algra seconded, motion carried.

Personnel Committee Report:
a) Provided by Rudy Durieux.

Communitv Relations Renort:
a) Provided by Amanda Koch.

Safety Committee Report:
a) Provided by Daniel McPherson.

Librarian Report:
a) Provided by Lesley Winfield.

Daniel McPherson moved to accept all reports, Steve Algra seconded, motion carried.

Election of Executive:

a) Chair - Amanda Koch nominated Rudy Durieux to the position of Chair. No other nomina-
tions. Rudy Durieux accepted and is acclaimed to the position of Chair.

b) Vice Chair - Daniel McPherson nominated Steve Algra to the position of Vice Chair. No other
nominations. Steve Algra accepted and is acclaimed to the position of Vice Chair.
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c) Treasurer - Jayne Wright nominated Daniel McPherson to the position of Treasurer. No
other nominations. Daniel McPherson accepted and is acclaimed to the position of Treas-
urer.

d) Secretary - Steve Algra nominated f ayne Wright to the position of Secretary. No other nomi-
nations. f ayne Wright accepted and is acclaimed to the position of Secretary.

Standing Committee Appointments - Rudy Durieux made a motion that new Committee Appoint-
ments be approved as follows:

a) Personnel - Kim Dyken, Rudy Durieux,
b) X'inance - Daniel McPherson, Connie Bullock
c) Community Relations - Connie Bullock, Amanda Koch, Jayne Wright
d) Safety - Steve Algra, Daniel McPherson, Amanda Koch

Daniel McPherson moved to approve the new committee appointments.layne Wright se-
conded. Motion carried.

SigningAuthority - Daniel McPherson made a motion to remove Amanda Koch from signing au-
thority and add Steve Algra, Connie Bullock seconded, motion carried.

Steve Algra moved to adjourn, Daniel Mcpherson seconded, motion carried.

Adiourned: Rudy Durieux adjourned AGM at 7:30

Next Meeting: April 20,2076
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PARKLAND COMMUNITY PLANNING SERVICES
MINUTES

Board of Directors Meeting Wednesday. February 24,2016

Parkland Community planning Services
Unit B, 4730 Ross Sireet

Red Deer, AB

Rudy Durieux, Chairman
Mark Kemball, Mce-Chairman - entered the meeling at 10:20 a.m
Arlene Nelson
Ray Reckseidler
Dionne Comeau, Director
Lynda Fiedler, Recording Secretary

Chrislina Lust

1 . CALL TO ORDER - The Chairman called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m.

2. ADOPTÍ ON OF AGENDA -Ray Reckseidler moved approval of the agenda.

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES OF January 13, 2016 MËET|NG (Attachment #1)

Arlene Nelson moved adoption of the minutes of January 13, 2016.

GIS - Presentation - ORRSC - Jaimie Thomas of ORRSC provided an oral presentation via
skype outlining how ORRSC could provide Gls services to Members of pcps. He also
confirmed that the current PCPS Members who belong to ORRSC could terminate their
contract with one year's notíce and that the data is the property of each municipality and would
be provided ln lhe formai w€ are currenlly using. (Attachment #2)

Ray Reckseidler moved to receive as inforrnation. CARR¡ED

ATTENDANCE:

REGRETS:

5.

6.

CARRIED

CARRIED

4.

LOBBYING STRATEGY- Dionne met with the Mackenzie Municipal service Agency,
West Central Planning Agency, Old Man River Regional Services Commission, and
the Palliser Regional Municipal service on January 28,2016 to gather information
about each of the agencies and stratifying the services they provide at the requesl of
Deputy Minister of Municipal Affairs, Brad Pickering. she then met with the Deputy
Minister on February 1 9, 2016 with the information that was requested. The DM
indicated thal Municipal Affairs is not inolined to supply funds for core operat¡ng cosls
as he believes organizations may come to depend on that type of funding. They
discussed a 50/50 cost sharíng model, and he stated that with progress ón the Land
use Framework and mandatory planning documents, organizalions like pÇps will be
needed. The DM has instructed Dionne to call him the first week of March to leam the
outcome of the funding request.

EWA - hunting/fishing research (Attachment f3) - Ðionne presenled a final drafl of lhe
Employee Wellness Account policy.

Arlene Nelsan moved that the policy be accepted as presented.
CARRIED
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7 L+|E - Dionne spoke with the landlord, Herman Nicolay, as requested by the Board
and he was willing to allow PCPS to adopt a monlh to month leasè effecüvä
November 1, 2016 to March a1,2017. The rental rate remains the same and the
offer for further space ís still available,

Ray Reckseidler moved to accept the month ta month lease propose d by the Board.
CARRIED

NEXT MEETING - Wednesday, March 30, 2016, 10:00 am

ADJOURNMENT - Mark Kembalt moved adjournment at 11:52 am.

D¡rector Chairman

8.

ô

2
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4.

PARKLAND COMMUNITY PI.AN NI NG SERVICES
MINUTES

Board of Directors Meeting Thursday March 3, 2016

Parkland Community Planning Services
Unit B, 4730 Ross Street

Red Deer, AB

ATTENDANCE: Rudy Ðurieux, Chairman
Mark Kemball, Vice-Chairman
Arlene Nelson
Chris Lust - entered the meeting at 1 1:30 a.m.
Dionne Gomeau, Díreclor
Lynda Fiedler, Recording Secretary

REGRETS: Ray Reckseidler

1. CALL TO ORDER -The Chaírman called the meeting to order at 11:06 a.m.

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA -Mark Kembalt moved approval of the agenda' CARRIED

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES OF February 24,2016 meeting. (Attachment 1)

Arlene Nelsan moved adoption of the minutes of February 24, 2016. CARRIED

LOBBYING STRATEGY - Dionne relayed to the Board her brief conversalion with
Deputy Minister, Brad Pickering regarding lhe request for funding. The Deputy
Minister told her that the request waE in the grant department and she should call back
in a week or so to see where they are with things. Dionne will call him back on March
14 to see if the final decision has been made.

5. STAFFING - Dionne informed the Board that Meghan Jenkins had offered her
resignation as Planning Manager effective April 15, 2016 and it had been accepted.
Meghan has agreed to continue working with PCPS on a contract bâs¡s as she did prior

to her acceptance as Planning Manager. This will be project specific with no set amount
of hours. Dionne Comeau also offered her resignation as Direclor to the Board and it was
accepted. She will resume her previous position of Ofüce Administrator upon the hiring of
a new Director. During discussion it was agreed that the new Director will have a planning

background, as did the previous Directors, and the Director's job description will revert

back to the previous description prior to Dionne's hiring. lt was also discussed that the
Planning Manager position will not be refilled and thal the new Director will provide this
role as the two Directors previous to Dionne had done.

SYLVAN CONTRACT (Attachment 2) - A letter dated February 26, 2016 was
received from staff at the Town of Sylvan Lake stating that they wished to terminate
the contract with PCPS without cause. The effective termination date to be the end of
the contract on March 31, 2417 .

NEXT MEETING - Thursday, March 24,2416, 10:00 am

ADJOURNMENT- Cl¡ns Lust moved adioumment at 12:30 a.m.

6.

8.

s.

o

Director fman
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26ô February 2016

Dionne Comeau

D¡rector. PCP5

Unit 8,4730 Ross Street
Red D€êT, AB

T4N 1X2

Dee¡ DÍonne,

Termination gf PCPS/Town oJ Sylvan Lake planFinq Services Aereement

Further to our dlscussion w¡th Betty this morning, I wlsh to formally give notice to pCpS fo¡ the
termination of our contract without cause. lt ¡s understood that as per the requirement of clause 37 of
oul contract, the effect¡ve date of termination wifl be the end of the PCPS flscal year which in this case
w¡ll be March 31r 2017.

Às I mentioned earlier, this was a difficult decision for us but in the long run will be ¡n the best ¡nterests
of the Town. May I take the opportun¡ty to expr€ss sincere gratitude for the excellent services pCpS has
provided over the years, We will be in touch over the transference of plannf ntlsubdlvlslon files ín due
cou¡5e,

Sincerely

{Árrt -
Ken Kalirai

Dire.tor Plann¡ng and Dev€lopment

501 2 - 48 Avenue, Sylvân Låke, Alberta T4S 1 G6
Phone:403,887.2'141 Fåx:403.887.3660 Email: tsl@sylvanlake,ca Wobsllå: wwwsylvanlake.cå
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PARKLAND COMMUNITY PLANN ING SERVICES
MINUTES

Board of Directors Meeting Thursday March 24,2016

Parkland Community Planning Services
Unit B, 4730 Ross Street

Red Deer, AB

ATTENDANCE Rudy Durieux, Chairman
Mark Kemball, Vice-Chairman
Arlene Nelson
Chris Lust
Ray Reckseidler
Dionne Comeau, Director
Lynda Fiedler, Recording Secretary

1. CALL TO ORDER - The Chairman called the meeting'to order at 10:12 a.m

ADOPTION OF AGEND A - Ray Reckseidlèr moved approval of the agenda

ADOPTION OF MINUTES OF March 3,2016 meeting. (Attachment 1)

5

CARRIED

CARRIED

4.

Mark Kemball moved adoption of the minutes of March 3, 2016. CARRIED

FINANCIAL UPDATE - (Attachment 2) Dionne presented the financial update which
shows that we have a surplus of $3;858.48 primarily.due to the rate increase in
January. Board members requested that,the expense item called "Members" be
changed to "Board" for clarity.

Mark Kemball moved to accept the information as presented.

LOBBYING STRATEGY-,Dionne relayed to the Board that she had not yet received a
response from Brad Pickering regarding the lobbying strategy. He had been in
meetings and was noì i away ôn vacation untilApril 4. Dionne will call again at that
time.

SYLVAN CONTRACT - (AttaChment 3) - The formal motion from the Town of Sylvan
Lake cancelling their contract t with PCPS, effective March 31,2017, has been received.

Ray Reckseidter moved to have the Directorsend a ietter to att member municipalities
requesting a response by May 15,2016 regarding their intent to remain a member of
PCPS atthe end of the 2014-2017 contract period. CARRIED

DIRECTOR RECRUITMENT - The Board reviewed the resumes currently received,
and discussed the composition of the interview panel, which will be fully determined at
a later date.

ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE - (Attachment 4) - Dionne presented the current
organizational structure and the changes that would take place upon the hiring of a new
Director. The Board requested the position of Receptionist fall under the supervision of
the Office Administrator as before. This was received as information only.

JOB DESCRIPTIONS - (Attachment 5) - Board members went over past and present job
descriptions for the Director and the Office Administrator positions.

Chris Lust moved that changes to the Director and Office Administrator positions become
effective upon the hiring of a new Director. CARRIED

SIGNING AUTHORITY - Currently, Meghan Jenkins has signing authority on PCPS
accounts.

6

7

I

9

10.

Arlene Ne/son moved that Meghan Jenkins signing authority be revoked effective April
15,2016. CARRIED
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12.

13.

14.

DRAFT BUDGET - (Attachment 6) - The draft budgetfor 2016-2017 was presented to
the Board Members. This showed an overall surplus of $8,539.00. A draft lor 2017-2018
was also provided. This draft includes the new personnel changes and adjustment
relating to Sylvan's departure. Dionne indicated that these are only preliminary numbers
and the Board discussed the need for the Finance Committee to set up another meeting
to continue working on the financial structure for the 2017contracts.

Ray Reckseidler moved to accept as information. CARRIED

OTHER - SALARIES - Mark Kemball moved that staff be given a 2% COLA and merit
increases as recommended by the Director to those staff not at the top of their sca/e.

CARRIED

NEXT MEETING - April 21, 2016 at 1:00 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT - Arlene Ne/son moved adjournment at 11:26 a.m.

Director Chairman

2
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?cPs
commu nity planning services

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Thursday March 24,2016 @ 10:00 a.m.

AGENDA

PCPS
Unit B 4730 Ross Street

Red Deer, AB

1. Call to Order

2. Adoption of Agenda

3. Minutes of March 312016 (Attachment #1)

4. Financial Update (Attachment#2)

5. Lobbying Strategy

6. Sylvan Contract (Attachment #3)

7. Director Recruitment

8. Organizational Structure (Attachment #4)

L Job Descriptions (Attachment #5)

10. Signing Authority

11. Draft Budget (Attachment #6)

12. Other

13. Next Meeting

14. Adjournment
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PARKLAND COMMUNITY PLANNING SERVICES
MINUTES

Board of Directors Meeting Thursday March 3, 2016

Parkland Community Planning Services
Unit B, 4730 Ross Street

Red Deer, AB

ATTENDANCE Rudy Durieux, Chairman
Mark Kemball, Vice-Chairman
Arlene Nelson
Chris Lust - entered the meeting at 1 1:30 a.m.
Dionne Comeau, Director
Lynda Fiedler, Recording Secretary

REGRETS: Ray Reckseidler

1. CALL TO ORDER - The Chairman called the meeting to order at 1 I :06 a.m.

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA -Mark Kemball moved approval of the agenda. CARRIED

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES OF February 24,2016 meeting. (Attachment'l)

Arlene Nelson moved adoption of the minutes of February 24, 2016. CARRIED

LOBBYING STRATEGY- Dionne relayed to the Board her brief conversation with
Deputy Minister, Brad Pickering regarding the request for funding. The Deputy
Minister told her that the request was in the grant department and she should call back
in a week or so to see where they are with things. Dionne will call him back on March
14 to see if the final decision has been made.

5. STAFFING - Dionne informed the Board that Meghan Jenkins had offered her
resignation as Planning Manager effective April '15, 2016 and it had been accepted.
Meghan has agreed to cont¡nue working with PCPS on a contract basis as she did prior
to her acceptance as Planning Manager. This will be project specific with no set amount
of hours. Dionne Comeau also offered her resignation as Director to the Board and it was
accepted. She will resume her previous position of Office Administrator upon the hiring of
a new Director. During discussion it was agreed that the new Director will have a planning
background, as did the previous Directors, and the Director's job description will revert
back to the previous description prior to Dionne's hiring. lt was also discussed that the
Planning Manager position will not be refilled and that the new Director will provide this
role as the two Directors previous to Dionne had done.

SYLVAN CONTRACT (Attachment 2) - A letter dated February 26, 20'16 was
received from staff at the Town of Sylvan Lake stating that they wished to terminate
the contract with PCPS without cause. The effective termination date to be the end of
the contract on March 31 , 2017.

8. NEXT MEETING - Thursday, March 24, 2016, 10:00 am

9. ADJOURNMENT- Chn's Lust moved adjoumment at 12:30 a.m

6

Director Chairman
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PARKLAND COMMUNITY PLANNING SERVICES

COI,IPARATIVE I NCOME STATEMENT

Actual
20151041011o

2016t02t29

Budget
2015104101to

2016t03t31
91.7%

Percent Balance
REVENUE

Subdivision Fees
Printing & Sale of Maps
lnterest lncome
Miscellaneous Revenue
Service Fees
Proceeds on Sale of Assets
TOTAL

TOTAL REVENUE

1,800.00
0.00

2,654.45
10.00

635,477.98
0.00

639,942.43 622,315.00

0.00%
0.00%

99.98%
0.00%

102.55%
o.oo%

102.83o/o (17,627.43)

0.00
0.00

2,655.00
0.00

619,660.00
0.00

(1,800.00)
0.00
0.55

(10.00)
(15,817.98)

0.00
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Actual
2015104101to

2016t02t29

Budget
2015104101to

2016t03t31
91.7o/o

Percent BalanceEXPENSE

Salazes
Salaries, Permanent
Salaries, Contract (lntern)

Total Salaries

Benefits
Benefits, CPP
Benefits, LAPP
Benefits - EWA
Benefits - AUMA
Benefits, El
Total Benefits

Members
Members, Fees & Mileage
Annual Meeting
Total Members

Statr
Staff Travel
Staff Training
Staff General
Staff Membership Fees
Total Staff

OperatÍons
Office Supplies, Books/Subscription
Accounting & Audit
Corporate Memberships
Computer & Program Consultants
Planning Consultants
lnsurance (non-bldg)
Staff Recruitment
Legal Fees
Public Relations/Marketing
Registered Plans & Titles
Total Operations

Supplíes
Office Supplies, Stationery
Computer Supplies
Office Supplies, General
Furniture & Equipment
Bank Charges
Duplicating Paper
Drafting Paper
Drafting Supplies
Total Supplies

463,448.66
0.00

499,528.00
0.00

92.78%
0.00%

36,079.34
0.00

463,448.66 499,528.00 92.78% 36,079.34

16,563.10
49,546.90

2,332.92
12,233.67
8,933.23

15,783.00
60,105.00

3,300.00
17,000.00
8,384.00

1O4.94o/o

82.43%
70.69%
71.96%

106.55%

(780.10)
10,558.'10

967.08
4,766.33

(549.23)
89.609.82 104,572.00 85.69% 14,962.18

3,263.67 5,550.00 58.80% 2,286.33
288.48 300.00 96.160/o 11.52

3.552_'15 5,850.00 60.72% 2,297.85

I 13 1 785.00

49.50 50.00 99.00% 0.50
6,500.00 8,000.00 81.250/o 1,500.00

55.00 550.00 10.00% 495.00
0.00 300.00 0.00% 300.00
0.00 0.oo o.oo% o.oo

6,506.94 7,900.00 82.37% 1,393.06
2,150.00 6,800.00 0.00% 4,650.00

0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
849.18 5,000.00 16.98% 4,150.82
(48.00) 0.00 0.00% 48.00

16,062.62 28,600.

1,378.45
952.73

0.00

96.00
1,039.63
1,330.25

40.00
497.51
73.98

13r.05
0.00

900.00
5,350.00

0.00

500.00
1,500.00
1,000.00

0.00
650.00
500.00
500.00

0.00

153.160/o
17.81o/o

0.00%
103.42%

19.20%
69.31%

133.03o/o

0.00%
76.54%
14.80o/o

26.21%
0.00%

(478.45)
4,397.27

0.00

404.00
460.37

(330.25)
(40.00)
152.49
426.O2
368.95

0.00

I

3,208.42 4,650.00 69.00% 1,441.58
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Communícations
Postage
Phone/Faxllnternet
Courier
Total Communications

FacÍlity and Equipment Costs
Depreciation
Lease - 4730 Ross
Office Repairs & Maintenance
Computer Maintenance
Total Facility & Equipment Costs

Sundry Cosfs
General, Miscellaneous
Total Sundry Costs

TOTAL EXPENSE

NET INCOME

NON BUDGET ITEMS

Revenue:
Loss (gain) Disposal Property
Cost Recovery (see Project Costs)
Grant Revenue

Expenditures:
Project Costs (see Cost Recovery)
Salaries, Overtime
Salaries, Vacat¡on
Bad DebtMrite-Offs
Grant Expense

289.86
3,574.35

0.00

50.00
3,700.00

0.00

579.72o/o

96.60%
0.00%

(239.86)
125.65

0.00
3,864.21 3,750.00 103.05% (14.21)

9,495.42
32,679.13

1,029.90
7.432.45

10,358.00
35,650.00

500.00
7.200.oo

91.67%
91.67%

205.98%
103.23%

862.58
2,970.87
(52e.s0)
e32.45)

50.636.90 53,708.00 94.28% 3,071.10

636,083.95

00

710,093.00

108.85%

89.58% 74,009.05

231

3,858.48 (87,778.00\ 4A0% (91,636.48)

0.00
21,315.99

0.00

19,287.31
1,672.48
8,613.97

0.00
101 ,91 3.37
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PARKLAND COMMUNITY PLANNING SERVICES
Generaf Ledger Report 0110412015 to 291O212016

Sorted by: Date
Date Comment Source # JE# Debits Cred¡ts Balance

5¿169 Market¡ng - Grant Expenses

Generatâd On: l6/03/2016

Copies Now

AMSC

S¡teground.com Inc

BroMlee

Cafe M¡llenn¡um

Lynda S¡lls Fiedler

Karen Sander

Trans¡tional Solutions

Assoc¡at¡on of Summer Villages

Waskasoo Env¡ronmental Educat¡on Society

Cafe Millennium

Transitional Solutions

ARMAA Tradeshow

ToM of Penhold

REact¡on Marketing

Trans¡t¡onal Solut¡ons

Transitionâl Solutions

Lynda S¡lls Fiedler

Dionne Comeau

D¡onne Comeau

Minuteman Press

9921, Cafe M¡llennium

Dionne Comeau

Meghan Jenkins

REaction Marketing

Transitional Solut¡ons

ASVA

Dionne Comeau

TBS The Team and Corporate Store

Transitionâl Solut¡ons

City of Red Deer

D¡onne Comeau

Trans¡t¡onal Solutions

City of Red Deer

Shenanigans Concession

M¡nuteman Press

Trans¡t¡onal Solutions

Red Deer & D¡str¡ct Museum Society

D¡onne Comeau

o2tMt20'15

21tÙ4t20't5

olto5Do't5

271O5t2015

1910612015

2410612015

24t06t20't5

2510612015

10to7t2015

05to8t2015

11t0812015

11t08t2o't5

Mtoat20'15

'141o8t2015

1410812015

o2to9t2015

0210912015

03/09/2015

0410912015

04t09t2015

o4t0912015

1Alo9l20't5

301o9t20'15

30/09/2015

30/09/201 5

01t10t2015

o'tnot20'15

23t10t2015

2911012015

o3l'11t2015

o3t11t20't5

'tot1'U20't5

13t11t2015

23t't1t2015

25t't112015

2711'il20't5

o3t12t2015

20to1Do16

2910112016

291O2t2016

15-1277

AMSC00039

Web Hosting

41 5639

159591

Petty Cash June-15

Expenses June-1 5

9000

ASVA 002¡ 5

479

159200

9001

Tradeshow

Fall Festival

164't-2

9002

9003

Petty Cash Aug

Sept 4/15

Sept l3/15

2163'l

I 59831

expenses Sept

Sept 2015

2't51

9004

9005

ASVA lunch

Oct '15

25030-1

1001

Sign Pem¡t

Nov expenses

'1003

Circulat¡on fee

1 085

230't9

1 009

20160007

Feb 2016

275.50

1,500.00

696_02

1,803.95

302.86

11.12

25.97

7,500.00

300.00

75.00

I CJ.JC

2,500.00

300.00

300.00

'10,870.38

21,500.50

2,800.00

50.00

16',t.48

164.98

707.29

200.00

28A.44

144.92

2U.63

2,7A3.50

1 5,760.1 0

20.00

95.24

'1,040.00

10,950.00

67.80

323.82

1 I,868.30

250.00

288.00

610.00

4,835.00

30.00

95.24

0.00 Dr

275.50 Dr

1,775.50 Dr

2,471.52 DÎ

4,275.47 Dt

4,578.33 Dr

4,589.45 Dr

4,615.42 Dt

12,115.42 DÎ

't2,415.42 DÎ

't2,490.42 DÎ

12,623.75 Dt

'15, r23.75 Dr

'15,423.75 Or

15,723.75 Ot

26,594.13 Dr

48,094.63 Dr

50,894.63 Dr

50,944.63 Dr

51,'t06.11 Dr

51,271.09 Ðr

51,978.38 Dr

52,178.38 Dr

52,466.A2 Dt

52,611.74 DÎ

52,896.37 Dr

55,679.87 Dr

71,439.97 Dr

71,459.97 Or

7't,555.21 Dr

72,595.21 Dt

A3,545.21 Dr

83,613.01 Dr

83,936.83 Dr

95,805.13 Dr

96,055.13 Dr

96,343.13 Dr

96,953.t3 Dr

101,788.13 Dr

101,818.13 Dr

101,913.37 Dr

J330

J328

J33

J't37

J174

J1 83

J313

J296

J33'1

J444

J432

J554

J43'l

J439

J440

J553

J555

J531

J556

J557

J558

J641

J661

J663

J81 3

J764

J765

J921

J8'11

J867

J1005

J915

J922

J1036

J961

J995

Jt034

Jt334

J1437

J1431

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

101,913.37 0.00
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Hello Dionne, as per our recent discussions, please find below an extract from the minutes of the
Council meeting of 14th March 2016. Please let me know if you need further information. I trust we
should now be able to proceed with the formal termination of the contract as at 31't March 2017.

Parkland Community Planning
Services

94-03-L4

MOVED by Clr. Payne

THAT Councilterminates without cause and with six month's
written notice, the planning services contract between the Town
and Parkland Community Planning Services, dated l't April2Ot4.
Owing to the fiscal year ending 31 March 2Ot7,the termination
of the contract will take place at that time.

CARRIED
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ORGANIZATION
STRUCTURE

PARKLAND COMMUNITY PLANNING SERVICES
1 6 Member Municipalities

Board of Directors
5 Members

Subdivision Committee
5 Members

Director

Office
Administrator

Receptionist Planning
Technician

Planners (3)

(Updated: September 20, 2004)
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ORGANIZATION
STRUCTURE

PARKLAND COMMUNITY PLANNING SERVICES
't 7 Member Municipalities

Board of Directorc
5 Members

Subdivision Committee
5 Members

Director

Receptionist Planning Manager

Planners (3.0)
Planning Technician

(Updated: Oct 18,2013)
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POSITION TITLE

SUPERVISOR:

SUBORDINATES

Office Administrator

Director (or designate)

None

POSITION SUMMARY

The Office Administrator is responsible for a broad range of administrative duties, which
include responsibility for sound administration services to PCPS regarding personnel,
budgeting, payroll, financial reporting, purchasing and general office procedures, as well as
advising the Director on various policy and administrative matters.

RESPONSIBILITIES:

1. Assist clerical support staff with effective and efficient secretarial and reception services.
2. Administers the general budget system, including payroll, receivables and payables,

reconciliation of accounts, and therein ensuring that proper accounting procedures are
followed and accurate personnel time records are maintained.

3. Maintains various databases corresponding to preparation of accounting records and
assists the auditors in the preparation of year-end financial statement, as well as assists
the Director in preparation of an annual budget.

4. Prepares quarterly financial statements for the Director's presentation to the Board.
5. Monitors office space and equipment utilization; reviews capitalassets allocation and

their use, and recommends to the Director/Management Team required changes and
major equipment purchases.

6. Prepares and maintains the personnel manual and employee regulations, including
employee orientation information and other personnel documents.

7. May be required to assist with job performance review of clerical support staff.
8. Prepares and administers various contracts that PCPS may enter from time to time.
L Assists the Director/Management Team in the preparation and implementation of an

organizational procedure manual.
10. Exercises signing authority in the execution of the disbursements of funds, within the

authority given by the Director and Board.
11. Approves purchases in accordance with the budget and recommends unbudgeted

purchases over specified limits to the Director.
12. Corresponds with municipal administrators, staff and clients on invoicing and billing

matters.
13. Attends management, board of directors and semi-annual meetings, prepares agendas

and records minutes.
14. Advances and assists with implementation of PCPS' business plan.
15. Promotes and maintains positive relations with existing and potential clients and

maintains positive working relationships with other PCPS staff.
16. Undertakes continuous staff development and training as identified with the Director to

maintain administrative skills and knowledge.
17. Performs other duties as assigned.

QUALIFICATIONS

University degree in business administration or directly related discipline, and extensive
related experience; or an equivalent combination of education and experience.

CONDITIONS OF WORK:

Works primarily in office although is required from time to time to travel within the local area.
Must have own transportation.

Date Last Revised: June 1 5,2007
Approved by Board of Directors April 1, 2005

Pagel of2
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AUTHORITY:

1. To approve expenditures (i.e. cheque signing authority).
2. To sign contracts in accordance with approved programs and procedures.
3. To implement PCPS policy and provincial legislation.
4. To carry out duties in accordance with approved programs, budget and procedures.

CLASSIFICATION ON SALARY GRID:

Office Administrator

Date Last Revised: June I 5,2007
Approved by Board of Directors April 1, 2005

Page2 of 2
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POSITION TITLE Director

Board of Directors

AllPositions

SUPERVISOR

SUBORDINATES

POSITION SUMMARY

This is the Chief Executive Officer position of Parkland Community Planning Services. The
Director is responsible to the Board of Directors and ultimately to all PCPS members for the
effective and cost-efficient administration of PCPS' activities. This includes the overall
direction of PCPS staff with regards to its budget and work program, the provision of advice
to municipalities, clients and other agencies, the administration of subdivision approving
authority, and the promotion of sound planning. The Director may delegate responsibilities
but remains accountable to the Board of Directors.

RESPONSIBILITIES:

1. Directs the operation of PCPS and its staff through the preparation and implementation of
a Board approved business plan, organizational manual and procedures manual.

2. Advises the Board on financial, personnel and other organizational matters which may
affect the operation of PCPS.

3. Recommends and directs PCPS' annual budget and work program.
4. Exercises signing authority in the execution of the decisions of the Board and in the

disbursement of funds, within the authority given by the Board.
5. Directs the development and implementation of PCPS' personnel policies including good

staff relations amongst staff and PCPS members and clients.
6. Directs an effective staff structure to fulfil the roles of PCPS, including being responsible

for the hiring and release of staff.
7. Monitors the provision of planning advice and assistance to municipalities and clients.
L Encourages public participation in planning matters, and the education of the public in

planning.
9. Represents PCPS to judicial and quasi-judicial hearing bodies, municipal councils,

provincial departments and agencies, and other bodies.
10. Meets and corresponds with municipal councils and administrators, government

departments and public and private sector agencies.
11. Administers the general budget system, including payroll, receivables and payables,

reconciliation of accounts, and therein ensuring that proper accounting procedures are
followed and accurate personnel time records are maintained.

12. Maintains various databases corresponding to preparation of accounting records and
assists the auditors in the preparation of year-end financial statement

13. Prepares quarterly financial statements for presentation to the Board
14. Monitors office space and equipment utilization; reviews capitalassets allocation and

their use, makes required changes and major equipment purchases.
15. Prepares and maintains the personnel manual and employee regulations, including

employee orientation information and other personnel documents
16. Prepares and administers various contracts that PCPS may enter from time to time.
17. Prepares and implements the organizational procedure manual
18. Corresponds with municipal administrators, staff and clients on invoicing and billing

matters
19. Undertakes continuous staff development and training
20. Performs other duties as assigned by the Board of Directors.

QUALIFICATIONS

Date Last Revised: October 18,2013
Approved by Board of Directors April 1, 2005
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University degree in business administration or directly related discipline, and extensive
related experience in a senior and managerial role; or an equivalent combination of education
and experience..

CONDITIONS OF WORK

Works primarily in office although is required from time to time to travel within the local area.
Must have own transportation

AUTHORITY:

1. To staff PCPS, including hiring, terminations and suspensions and manage a team of
workers (i.e. PCPS staff).

2. To set objectives and priorities within overall programs and budgets.
3. To commit human resources in accordance with approved work programs and

procedures (i.e. assign work) and in accordance with budgets and procedures (i.e.
purchase order signing).

4. To approve expenditures (i.e. cheque signing authority) and sign contracts in accordance
with approved programs and procedures.

5. To implement PCPS policy and provincial legislation.
6. To carry out duties in accordance with approved programs, budget and procedures.
7. To delegate roles and responsibilities.

CLASSIFICATION ON SALARY GRID:

Director

Date Last Revised: October 18,2013
Approved by Board of Directors April 1, 2005
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POSITION TITLE: Director

SUPERVISOR: Board of Directors

SUBORDINATES: AllPositions

POSITION SUMMARY:

This is the Chief Executive Officer position of Parkland Community Planning Services. The
Director is responsible to the Board of Directors and ultimately to all PCPS members for the
effective and cost-efficient administration of PCPS' activities. This includes the overall
direction of PCPS staff with regards to its budget and work program, the provision of advice
to municipalities, clients and other agencies, the administration of subdivision approving
authority, and the promotion of sound planning. The Director may delegate responsibilities
but remains accountable to the Board of Directors for them.

RESPONSIBILITIES

1. Directs the operation of PCPS and its staff through the preparation and implementation of
a Board approved business plan, organizational manual and procedures manual.

2. Advises the Board on financial, personnel and other organizational matters which may
affect the operation of PCPS.

3. Recommends and directs PCPS' annual budget and work program.
4. Exercises signing authority in the execution of the decisions of the Board and in the

disbursement of funds, within the authority given by the Board.
5. Directs the development and implementation of PCPS' personnel policies including good

staff relations amongst staff and PCPS members and clients.
6. Directs an effective staff structure to fulfil the roles of PCPS, including being responsible

for the hiring and release of staff.
7. Directs and recommends on the exercise of subdivision approving authority and, where

delegated exercises subdivision approving authority responsibilities
8. Monitors the provision of planning advice and assistance to municipalities and clients.
9. Undertakes or assists in land use studies and planning projects, as necessary
10. Encourages public participation in planning matters, and the education of the public in

planning.
1 1. Represents PCPS to judicial and quasi-judicial hearing bodies, municipal councils,

provincial departments and agencies, and other bodies.
12. Makes presentations on planning matters to municipal councils, committees, boards, and

other authorities or groups, as necessary
13. Meets and corresponds with municipal councils and administrators, government

departments and public and private sector agencies.
14. Undertakes continuous staff development and training to maintain planning skills and

knowledge
15. Performs other duties as assigned by the Board of Directors.

QUALIFICATIONS

University degree in planning or directly related discipline, preferably at a post-graduate level,
with and extensive related experience in a senior and managerial planning role; or an
equivalent combination of education and experience. Membership in CIP is mandatory.

COND¡TIONS OF WORK:

Works primarily in office although is required from time to time to travel within the local area.
Must have own transportation

Date Last Revised: August 8,2004
Approved by Board of Directors April 1, 2005
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AUTHORITY:

L To staff PCPS, including hiring, terminations and suspensions and manage a team of
workers (i.e. PCPS staff).

2. To set objectives and priorities within overall programs and budgets.
3. To commit human resources in accordance with approved work programs and

procedures (i.e. assign work) and in accordance with budgets and procedures (i.e.
purchase order signing).

4. To approve expenditures (i.e. cheque signing authority) and sign contracts in accordance
with approved programs and procedures.

5. To fulfil subdivision authority responsibilities and endorse subdivision documents.
6. To implement PCPS policy and provincial legislation.
7. To carry out duties in accordance with approved programs, budget and procedures.
8. To delegate roles and responsibilities.

CLASSIFICATION ON SALARY GRID:

Director

Date Last Revised: August 8,2004
Approved by Board of Directors April 1, 2005
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PARKLAND COMMUNITY PLANNI NG SERVICES
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENDITURES

2014ß 2013/14
Actual Actual 2016/17 Dnft 2017/18 Dnft

Subdivision Fees
Printing and Sale of Maps
lnterest lncome
Miscellaneous Revenue
Project fees
Service Fees
Proceeds on Sale of Assets
Municipal Grant

TOTAL REVENUES

33007
319

5,561

402,721
100

441708

1 9557
0

2,639
79

450,637

201tU15
Actual

1400
0

2,178
107

3508
533,835

0
18170

2015/16
Budget

0
0

2,655

619,660
0

0
0

5,645

619,650

0
0
454,

765,600

472912 559198 62231s 769745 625295

0
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Salaries
Salaries and Wages
Salaries, lntern (contract)

Total Salaries

Benefits
Canada Pension
L.A.P. Pension
Alberta Health Care/EWA
AUMA lnsurance
Employment lnsurance

Total Benefits

Members
Members, Fees and Mileage

Annual Meeting
Total Members

Staff
Travel
Training
National Conference
General
Provincial Conference
Staff Membership Fees

Total Staff

Operations
Aerials, Maps & Photos
Books/Subscriptions
Printing & Graphics
Accounting & Audit
Corporate Memberships
Computer & Program consultants
Planning Consultants
lnsurance (non-bldg)
Staff Recruitment
Legal Fees
Public Relations/Marketing
Grant Expense
Reg. Plans & Titles
Project Costs

Total Operations

544 900
86 5350
00
00
00

117 1785

2U413 2013/11 201/U15 2015/16
Actual Actual Actual Budget 2016/17 Dnft 2017/18 Dnft

392443 410657 392,908 499,528 533,310 481,472
0000

392,443 410,657 392,908 499,528 533,310 481,472

13827
41267
2455
8532
7254

12523
48416
3345

1 1661
6331

1,238

2375

8000
550
240

0
6820
720

0
1330

15094
41856
2982
I 0557
86s3

3346
721

747

1 5783
60105
3300
17000
8384

5550

8035

15808
56299
2738
14149
8603

5500
300

1500
5350

0
0
0

1785
8635

14000
63015
2800
14500
7900

73,335 82,276 79,142 104,572 97,596 102,215

1,595
825

4,222

867
181 0

0
195
0

I 350

0
219

0
9475
550
405

0
6599
7441

0
369

5500
300

1500
5350

0
0
0

1785

0

8635

0
50
0

5000
55

300
15730
6700
6800

0
5000

009
2,420 2,247 4,067 5,850 5,800 5,800

997
1748

0
0
0

5,120

0
589

0

0
50
0

7175
50
226
1407
7264
8017

0
886

18170
-7

0
50
0

8000
550
300

0
7900
6800

0
5000

0

0
50
0

5000
55
300

25350
6700
6800

0
5000

030 83

25088 18332 43238 28600 49255 39635
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2012/13
Actual

2013/14
Actual

184
878
816

571
0

270

10,728
51

-2,174
38,621

321
5.815

2,646

581,362

2011/15
Actual

2015/16
Budget 2016/17 Dntt 2017/18 Dnft

Supplies
Stationery
Computer Supplies
General
Furniture & Equipment
Bank Charges
Duplicating Paper
Drafting Paper
Drafting Supplies

Total Supplies

Communication
Postage
Telephone/Fax
Courier

Total Communications

FAC¡LITY & EQUIPMENT COSTS
Depreciation
Lease - Equipment
Lease - 4808 Ross
Lease - 4730 Ross
Office Repairs & Maintenance
Computer Maintenance

Total Facility & Equipment

SUNDRY COSTS
Annual Workshop
Miscellaneous

Total Sundry Costs

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

income/deficit

3,933
420

3,583

3,904 4,003 3,342 3,750

310
1,298
714

0
626
410
657

49
1955
1262

0

555
210
419

500
1500
1 000

0
650
500
500

500
1500
1400

0
650
500
500

500
1 500
1400

0
650
500
500

000000
4,015 2,719 4,450 4,650 5,050 5,050

0

-29

0

-343
3685

0

10419
0
0

35650
0

7125

0
1313
1,313

582,401

50
3700

0

10358
0
0

35650
500

7200

0
1400
1,400

710,093

-87778

350
3700

0

0
1600
1,600

761.206

8539

350
3700

0

0
1600
1,600

704,368

-79073

14,524
-964

14,889
35,4',t0

0
5.213

1,470

575,969

4,050

12260
0
0

35650
500

7500

4,050

12260
0
0

35650
500

7500
69,072 53,362 53,194 53,708

0
1,470 2.646

55,910 55,910

-134261 -1084s0 -23203
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ry
SOUTHERN ALBERTA ENERGY .ûom WASTE ASSOCIATI ON SAEWA

Minutes from Board Meeting held on Thursday, March 24,ãOLG

The Lodge, 231 Centre Street, Vulcan, AB

Call to Order: 12:05 pm. Chair Craig called the meeting to order

Director/Member Director/Member

Directors Present:11
Dírectors Absent:3

Alternates Present:2
Non-Voting Present:4
Non-voting Absent: 1

Quorum:10
Guests: 4

Chair, Kim Craig

Town of Coaldale
Town of Coaldale

Paul Ryan

MD of Bighorn
Bow Valley Waste

M anage m e nt Com m i ssi on *

Minutes:
Sherry Poole

SAEWA Manager

*The listing of the Waste
Jurisdiction for each
Director only i ndicates
the Jurisdiction the
community is a member
of, and does not indicate
representotion of that
Jurisdiction.

Ben Armstrong
Berniece Bland - alternate

Wheatland County
Drumheller & District Solid

Waste *

Val Warnock
Town of Trochu

Drumheller & Ðistrict Solid Woste*

Tom Grant
Town of Vulcan

Vulcon District Woste

Commission

Tom White - absent
Lethbridge County
Lethbridge County

Greg Sheppard
Special Areas

Special Areas/Big Country

Ray Juska

Village of Duchess

Newell Regional Solid Waste Mønagement
Authority Ltd

Dennis Cassie - absent
Town of Coalhurst
Town of Coalhurst

Ben Goetz
Town of Glenwood

Chief Mt Regionol Woste Commission*

Joe Watson
Town of Picture Butte
Town of Picture Butte

George Piper

Village of Foremost
South Forty Waste Services Commission

Rafael Zea - absent
Village of Milo
Village of Milo

Jim Deacon - alternate
Town of Black Diamond

Foothi I I s Re gi onal Se rvi ce s Com mi ssi on*
Patricia McKean - absent
Mountain View County
Mountain View County

Steven Procee

Town of Olds
Town of Olds

AI GiI

Town of Carstairs
Town of Corstoirs

Terry Diack
Town of Three Hills
Town of Three Hills

Chris Vardas - absent
Town of Sundre

Town of Sundre

Guests:4
Mountain View RegionalWaste Commission - Mary Anne Overwater, Chair;
and Verna McFadden

Drumheller & District Solid Waste - Ron Wíckstrom; and Dick Ellis

r{
(¡)
bo
(d

Ê.

SAEWA Board Minutes; March 24,2OL6, Town of Vulcan, AB
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ry
S OUT HERN ALBERTA ENERGY .¡?o m WAST E AS S O CIAT I ON SAEWA

dkq ¡h rsß ôñ ar¡ Áisnri

Agenda ltem #
Motion

Item l-: 1.0 Meeting called to order by Chair Craig @ 12:05 pm.

Meeting commenced with introductions and welcomed guests.

Item 2:

Adoption of Agenda
2076-03-24

MTN 8201&03-01

2.0 MOTION BY MEMBER Goetz to adopt the 2016-03-24 Agenda.

CARRIED ALL

Item 3:

Adoption of Board Minutes
20L6-02-19

MTN 8201G03-02

3.0 MOTION BY MEMBER Armstrong to adopt the 2015-02-19 Board
Minutes as presented.

CARRIED ALL

Item 4:

For lnformation
MTN 8201G03-03

4.0 MOï|ON BY MEMBER Piper to receive Executive Meeting Minutes - draft
2OI6-O3-L4 for i nformation.

CARRIED ALL
Item 5

Business Arising

MTN 8201603-04

MTN 8201603-05

5.0 BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE BOARD MINUTES

5.1 MOTION BY MEMBER Warnock to receive the action log updates up to
and including 2OL6-O3-24 as received for information.

CARRIED ALL

5.2 MOTION BY MEMBER Goetz to receive Detailed Waste Stream
Characterization report identifying (4) locations for Spring Session Waste
Field Events, as listed:
1. (¡) MD of Bighorn and (ii) Francis Cooke (C & D waste analysis);
2. Special Areas to be facilitated at the Transfer Site;
3. North 40and South 40 (combined); and

4. Mountain View Regional Waste Commission (HDR field coordinator in

contact with CAO to coordinate planning for this location)
CARRIED ALL

5.3 MOTION BY MEMBER Juska to receive Member Ryan verbal report re:

HDR personnel and transition update informing the Board of the upcoming
Transition Meeting 2OL6-O4-O4 with HDR and Member Ryan (SAEWA) to be

held in Toronto (HDR has agreed to reimburse SAEWA fortravel expenses
for Member Ryan to attend); Member Ryan also reported that HDR will be

providing formal introduction to the New VP, Bruce Howie at the 20L6-O4-
22 Board Meeting.

CARRIED ALL

N
CJ
Þo
(ü
Êr

SAEWABoaTd Minutes;March 24,2OL6, Town of Vulcan,AB
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ry
SOUTHERN ALBERTA ENERGY fom WASTE ASSOCIATION SAEWA

5.4 Administration informed that FCM has confirmed acceptance of the Site

and Transportation Study Funding Application advising that the application
has been presented for Peer Review, then subject to approval will be

submitted to the Funding Council for consideration of award. (the review
process will take approximately 5 - 8 weeks and should be completed by
end May 2016. Member Grant asked íf HDR will be performing the studies
and Member Ryan advised on behalf of the Board that a formal selection
process will take place.

RECEIVED FOR INFORMATION

Item 6:

ACTION ITEM

ACTION ITEM

ACTION ITEM

6.0 NEW BUSINESS:

6.1 AGM discussion included further consideration of the Society Act where
administration has advised that the Society of Alberta - Corporate Registry
did confirm SAEWA as per the date of incorporation of May 25 and year end
registered as December 31 annually, that it is required to file AGM approved
audited statements, along with Director Listprior to May 25 to be ín
accordance with the SocietyAct requirements. - Member Ryan further
advised that he will work with HDR to expedite delivery of draft Detailed
Business Plan and Waste Stream Characterization Spring Analysis as these
must be received in order to effectively plan the AGM date. This item to be
brought fonrard for additional discussion2OL6-Q4-22 Board Agenda to
allow for Member Ryan to work with HDR to expedite process delays.

ACTION IÏEM

6.2 KPMG Partner Representative, Derek Taylor did present in person the
2015 Audited FinancialStatements - draft whereby in the review of the
Board recommendation was put forward in request of a revision to capture
Stakehofder Engagement as a separate line item from Project Consultant
Fees as this will better align with the budget line items as are approved by
the Board; therefore a note is to be included in the fínancialstatements re:

Stakeholder Engagement and the revision is to be presented back to the
Executive on 201-6-04-08 to the Board 201.6-04-22.

ACTION ITEM

6.3 (a)Administration confirmed distribution of the New Member Policy and
Governance Model Report as requested prior.

(b) Chair Craig informed that he has received confirmation from (4)

members previously holding seats on the Governance Committee have

agreed to remain on the Governance Committee, and those members
include:
(i) Member Tom Grant, Town of Vulcan

Member Ben Town of Glenwood

cn
(¡.)

ÞD
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SAEWA Board Minutes; March 24,2016, Town of Vulcan, AB

182

Town of Olds Regular Council Meeting April 25, 2016



ry
SOUTHERN ALBERTA ENERGY foM WASTE ASSOCIATION SAEWA

(iii)Member Tom White, Lethbridge County
(iv)Dene Cooper, Reeve, MD of Bighorn
(vi) Stephen Process, Town of Olds has been a pproved by the Board to fill
the vacant seat

ln conclusion: The SAEWA Governance Committee consists of (5) member
representatives as recognized, a newly appoínted Chairwill be elected at
firstofficial meeting date that is to be coordinated following the Executive

Meeting 20L6-O4-IL.
The Governance Committee in accordance with the Terms of Reference will
determine as part of the 1't meeting agenda items:

L. AGM - Qualifications
2. AGM - Order of Business, as well elevation of non-voting status

ACÏION ITEM

6.4 ChairCraig reported on recent presentation provided to the Mayors and
Reeves, SW Chapter regarding Taber MRF development which included an

informal discussion on the topic.
RECEIVED FOR INFORMATION

6.5 Member Ryan and Member Armstrong reported feedback re: AAMDC

201-6 Spring Conference mentioning that there were some opportunities
available to network directly to inform provincial representatives of SAEWA.

RECEIVED FOR INFORMATION

Item 7:

For lnformation
MTN 8201G03-06

MTN 8201Ê03-07

7.0 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION:

MOTION BY MEMBER Goetz to receive items 7.1 -7.3for information.

RECEIVED FOR INFORMATION

MOTION BY MEMBER Warnock to approve payment of general lnvoices as

presented, as well as MD of Bighorn lnvoice received 20L6-03-01.

CARRIED ALL

Item 8:

Member Reports

8.0 MEMBER REPORTS:

8.1 Dick Ellis did inform the Board of the upcoming
SWANA, Northern Lights -Signs of the Times seminar location:
Calgary, May 1-1 -L3,2OL6.
Link to: htlp5:/lsv.rananorthernliehts.orglconference/conference-2OL6l
8.2 Member Juska reiterated experience of communicatíon challenges in
lieu of coordination of Detailed Waste Stream Characterization planning -
Spring sessions.

+
c)
þo
G
Ê.
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ry
SOUTHERN ALBERTA ENERGY "¡?om WASTE ASSOCIATION SAEWA

tÈ*r¡qÉ r¿d l¡ñ kd¡ *,rkî

8.3 Member Warnock spoke in receipt of DDSWMA Manager confirmation
of payment being submitted for 2016 Membership dues.

8.4

Meeting Adjourned
2:25 pm

MTN 8201G03-08

MOTION BY MEMBER Ryan

ln adjournment of meet¡ng at 2:25 pm.

Greg Sheppard, SpecialArea will be host to the April 22nd Board Meeting
Location: New - Fire Hall,405 Fox Lake Trail, Hanna, AB.

www,saewã.ca / meeting & events calendar - April 2016

CARRIED ALL

tn
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Financial Update to March 31,2016

qè
Request for Decision

Financial Update to March 31,2016

April25, 2016

Town of Olds

toA
RECOMMENDATION
That the financial report for the nine month period January 1"t,2016 to March 31, 2016 be
accepted for information.

BACKGROUND
As a routine practice, Council is provided with financial reports to indicate the Town's financial
position, and to demonstrate how actual activity is tracking in relation to the approved annual
Budget. Reports are provided showing revenue and spending for both operating and capital
budgets during the 03 months of 2016; that being January 1, 2016 to March 31, 2016 or 25o/o of
the way through fiscal year.

Council approved the 2016 operating on February 22,2016 and the capital budget on January
25,2016.

As can be seen by the data provided in the schedules, at 25o/o of the way through the 2016 fiscal
year, the Operating budget is 13% spent while the Capital budget is 0% spent. lnvoicing does
lag slightly and therefore the total amount spent and committed to be spent would be slightly
higher.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS
1. Any specific questions regarding revenue generation/collection and the timing of spending

against both the capital and operating budgets can be answered by the applicable
program managers.

2. The O3-month financial reports for 2016 can be accepted for information.

ATTACHMENTS
Schedule 1: Operating & Capital - Revenue & Expense Statements - by Function
Schedule 2: Balance Sheet as at March 31 , 2016.
Schedule 3: Operating Revenue & Expense Summary - by Department.
Schedule 4: Capital Financing & Spending Summary by Department.

Submitted Sheena Linderm r of Finance Date: April19,2016

Chief Financial Officer S natu &r" u,'Lûl LDate

CAO Si ature: oa,te, c,l)Á zt // (

Page 1 of 1
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Revenue and Expense Statements - by Function
For the 03 Months Ended March 3L,2OL6

2016
BUDGET

2016
Y-T-D ACTUAL

REMAINING
DOLLARS

Schedule I

otto

COLLECTED

USED

Town of Olds
2015

Dec-31

TING

REVENUES

Taxation

Grants in Lieu of Taxes

Sale to Other Govt's

Sale of Goods and Services

Other Revenue/Franchise Fees

Conditional Grants

Other

Transfer From Other Functions

Transfer From Reserves

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Salaries, Wages & Benefits

Contracted & General Services

Purchases from Other Government

Materials, Goods, Supplies & UT

Transfer Payments

Financial Service Charges

Other Transactions

Transfer to Other Functions

Transfer to Capital

Transfer to Reserves

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(26,969,293) (26,568,550)

(11,753,043)

(30,827)

(242,494)

(8,704,53'1)

(1,680,826)

(1,049,096)

(47,e67)

(1,765,088)

(1,695,422)

(12,083,910)

0

(233,545)

(e,787,640)

(1,698,230)

(1,019,270)

(39,230)

(1,660,775)

(45,e50)

0

0

(2,929)
(2,448,799)

(317,801)

(98,515)

(3,721)

0

0

12,083,910

0

230,616

7,338,841

1,380,430

920,755

35,509

1,660,775

45,950

0%

1o/o

25o/o

19%

10o/o

9%

0%

0o/o

11o/o

21%

20%

9%

12o/o

8%

33%

-1%

0%

0To

0o/o

6,344,116
3,560,879

4,825,240

1,927,551

4,775,419

3,671,454
32,521

1,790,088

864,663

1,015,982

6,705,600

3,543,835

5,576,120

1,822,750

4,797,725

693,330

35,000

1,685,765

663,1 40

1,045,285

765

1,421,912

704,386

505,510

209,733

376,862
230,393

(203)

0

0

0

696 785

(5,283,688)

(2,839,449)

(5,070,610)

(1 ,613,017)
(4,420,863)

(462,937)
(35,203)

(1,685,765)

(663,140)

(1,045,285)

28,807,914 26,568,550 3,448,594 Q3.11 9,956) 13o/o

FINANCES ACQUIRED
Long{erm Debt & Debentures

Other Revenue from Other Sources

Sale of Fixed Assets
Conditional Grants

Transfer from Operating

Transfer from Reserves

TOTAL FINANCES ACQUIRED

0

0

0

0

0

0

261 (4,524,590)

0

0

TOTAL FINANCES APPLIED

3

0o/o

0o/o524,590

0 2,850,500

0 (4.524,590)5,303,261 4,

0

(566,548)

42,141

(3,051 ,717)
(864,663)

(862,474)

0

(337,500)

(72,500)

(2,440,500)

(683,140)
(990.950)

0

337,500

72,500

2,440,500

683,140

990,950

FINANCES APPLIED
Fixed Asset Additions

Transfer Payments

5,141 ,86g
161,393

4,524,590

0

(4,524,590)

0

Y-T-D (SURPLUS) / DEF|C|T '1,838,620 0 576,829 (1,097,261)
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\
BALANCE SHEET

As at March 3L,2OL6

Schedule 2

Town of Olds

ASSETS

Cash on Hand & On Deposit
Receivables
Other Assets
lnventories
Net Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Long term Debt Obligation
Other Liabilities
Deferred Revenue
Reserves
Equity In Fixed Assets
Net Accumulated Operating Surplus - opening

plus: Accumulated Surplus Y-T-D 2015

TOTAL LIABILITIES

$ 97,019,439 $ 94,852,437

2015
December 31,2015

9,533,580
16,065,686

36,339
14,267

71,369,567

2016
March 31, 2016

9,235,929
15,232,675

0
14,267

71,369,567

Note 1

Note 2

Note 3

(2,345,375)
(18,527,381)

(565,522)
(479,763)

(6,943,915)
(67,949,512)

(2,046,591)
1,838,620

(859,904)
(18,285,525) Note 4

(607,025)
(369,561)

(6,943,915)
(68,155,366) Note S

(207,970)
576,829

$ (97,019,439) $ (94,852,437)

Note 1

Note 2

Contains deposits in the ATB and RBC operating account of $408,579.29
Dominion Securites of $2,124,185.48 and MVCU of $5,268,548.49

Ol Security GIC of $80,000

lncludes Petty Cash and other deposits of $2,685.47
Taxes outstanding as of March 31 -$(913,812.16)

Utilities receivable is $215,380.77

lncludes a receivable of $13,995,998.14 from OIRCD

Other receivables total $1 ,935,1 08.25

Note 3: TCA and Amortization are only recorded at year end

Note 4: Debentures with Alberta Capital Finance & RBC Bank Loan

Note 5: Equity in Fixed Assests increases as debenture and loan payments are made
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Operating Revenue & Expenditures by Department
for the 3 Months Ended

March 31,2016
25o/o of the year

Schedule 3

-.

Town of Otds

Budqet
-13,550,240

0
-117,230

0
-654,090

-423,565
0

-32,800
-402,100

-36,050
-2,892,920
-4,482,110

-916,260
-220,760
-128,500

-48,380
-339,500

-5,000
-13,000

-598,830
-471,150
-523,550

-9,860
-25,800

0

-6,000
-1 1,500

0

-50,390
-7,870

-506,865

-94,230

0

YTD Actual
-261,131

0

-26,613
0

-65,139
-27,719

0

-21,354
-692

0

-717,545
-1 ,103,483

-237,652
-97,515
-31,831

-7,723
-102,670

0
-2,685

0
-51,600

-112,491

-435
-1,550

-1,736
-200

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Remaining
Dollars

-13,289,109

0

-90,617

0

-588,951

-395,846

0

-11,446
-401,408

-36,050
-2,175,375
-3,378,627

-678,608
-123,245

-96,669
-40,657

-236,830
-5,000

-10,315
-598,830
-419,550
-411,059

-9,425
-24,250

1,736
-5,800

-11,500

0

0

0

-506,865

-94,230

0

%

Collected

2o/o

0o/o

23%

10%
7%

0o/o

6SYo

0o/o

0o/o

25o/o

25o/o

260/o

44o/o

25o/o

16%
30o/o

0o/o

21o/o

0o/o

11o/o

21o/o

4%
60/o

0%

3o/o

0o/o

0o/o

0o/o

0%

0o/o

0o/o

0%
-26,568,550- -23,696,786 11o/.

Per Budget Loaded

Department
General Government
Council& Legislation
Administration
Office of the CAO
RCMP
Fire Services
Disaster Services
Bylaw Enforcement
Roads
Storm Water
Water
Wastewater
Solid Waste
F.C.S.S.
Social Development
Cemetery
Planning & Development
Economic Development
Sunshine Bus

Recreation Administration
Aquatic Centre
Rec. Complex
Parks

Special Events
Splash Park
Sports Fields
Campground
Weed & Pest Control
Museum
Evergreen Centre
Library
Heritage
Amortization

TotalOperating

REVENUES EXPENDITURES Actual
Contribution

to Surplus
70,444

-74,804
-197,604

-89,035

-146
-1 53,1 30

-894
-28,844

-315,107

0

208,793
674,845
124,685
61,627
6,545

-7,989
-7,837

-1 05,1 92
-4,199

-210,174
-196,659

-53,721

-116,441
-3,228
1,598

-16,892

0

0

-9,671

-1,325
-112,187

-20,289

0

-

0

11

12

12-01

21

23

24

26

32

37

41

42
43
51

52

56

61

61

62

72

72

72

72

72

72

72

72

72

74

74

74

74

Budqet
4,965,600

315,950
956,440
491,260

1,506,930
975,840
23,420

296,600
1,907,050

36,050
2,892,920
4,482,110

916,260
288,350
134,460
109,565

813,420
485,780
63,530

598,830
1 ,319,040
1,236,540

787,800
48,1 50

42,210
190,790

2,800
21,500

50,390
7,870

506,865
94,230

0

YTD Actual
190,687
74,804

224,218
89,035
65,285

180,849
894

50,1 97

315,799

0

508,753
428,639
112,967

35,888
25,286
15,711

1 10,506
1 05,1 92

6,884
210,174
248,260
166,211
116,876

4,778
138

17,092

0

0

9,671

1,325
112,187
20,289

0

Remaining
Dollars
4,774,913

241,146
732,222
402,226

1,441,645
794,991
22,526

246,403
1,591,251

36,050
2,384,167
4,053,471

803,293
252,462
109,174

93,854
702,914
380,588

56,646
388,656

1,070,780
1,070,329

670,924
43,372

42,072
173,698

2,800
21,500
40,719
6,545

394,678
73,941

0

%

Used
4%

24o/o

23o/o

18%
4o/o

19o/o

4%
17%
17olo

0%

18o/o

10%
12o/o

12%
19o/o

14o/o

14o/o

22o/o

1 1o/o

35o/o

19o/o

13o/o

15o/o

10o/o

0%

9o/o

0%

0%o

19%
17%

22o/o

22o/o

0o/o

26,568,550I 23,119,956 13%
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Capital Financing and Spending by Department
For the 03 months ended March 91,2016

25o/o o'f the year

Schedule 4

Town of Olds

Total
Funds

715,950
7,800

117,840
595,000

450,000

150,000

2,063,000

30,000
155,000

240,000

4,524,590

Reserves

40.950

350,000

350,000

30,000

220,000

990.950

Other

337,500

72,500

410,000

Grants

337,500

245,000

150,000

1,553,000

155,000

2,440,500

Utility
Funds

100,000

510,000

0

610.000

tal FinancinGa
rces

Municipal
Taxes

7,800
45,340

20,000

73.140

2016
Actual

0

Gapital Spending
2016

Budqet

715,950
7,800

117,84Q
595,000

450,000

150,000

2,063,000

30,000
155,000

240,000

4.524.590

E@r
Department

12 Administration
23 Fire Services
26 Municipal Enforcement
31 Operations Equipment
32 Roads

Maior Proiects

37 Storm Sewer
41 Water

SCBA, Small equ¡pment replacement, 621 Pumper
ln car camera
skid steer, leaf vacuum, mower,blade runner, truck repl.
solar pwered pedestrian crosswalks (4), trails, new ops
shop detailed design, wayfìnding project, advanced green
signals (57th ave)

reduct¡on of water loss
North and South pump station fire pump engines

42 Wastewater

Street lmprovement Program

wireless flow monitors in san¡tary lines (15)

72 Aquatic Centre
72 Rec. Complex

Pool heat exchanger and tank replacement
Concession upgrade

72 Parks christmas lights, playground upgrades, hwy 27
beautification, parks signage replacement, playing fields

Grand Total

0.0%
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Accounts Payable

Town of Olds

Request for Decision

Accounts Payable Gheque Register
March 1,2016 - March 31,2016

April 25, 2016

ilA
RECOMMENDATION
That the March 1, 2016 - March 31, 2016 Accounts Payable report be received for
information.

BACKGROUND
Accounts Payable System Cheque Register Reports containing cheques numbered 00347 to
00467 in the amount of $187,702.34 as issued.

Electronic payments numbered 547 to 665 in the amount of 9522,871.88

Pre-Authorized Payments for the month of March in the amount of 91,442,403.76

ATTACHMENTS
Attachment 1 - Accounts Payable Cheque Register
Attachment 2 - Accounts Payable Deposit Register
Attachment 3 - Summary of Pre-Authorized Payments

o ,z-*
Sheena Lindermaty'/ ùLfnager of ,FinanceSubmitted Date: April20,2016

CFO Signature: ø,(h¡ l ll nn;l Ld. Ll t LDate

CAO Signature
-\./v,t

,^r",(ü) // / þ

Page 1 of 1
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Sys tem:
User Date:

4 / 20 /201.6
4/20/2076

3:20:34 PM Town of Olds
VENDOR CHEQUE REGISTER REPORT

Payables Management

Page: 1

User ID: slinderman

To:
3 /3r/2016
Last

Ranges: From:
Cheque Number 0001

Vendor ID First
Vendor Name First

Sorted By: Cheque Number

* Voided Cheques

Cheque Number Vendor ID Vendor Cheque Name

From:
Cheque Date 3/I/2016
Chequebook ID First

Cheque Date Chequebook ID Audit Trail Code

To:
1000000
Last
Last

Amount

0034i
0034 B

0034 9

0035 0

0035 1

0 0352

00353
00354

0 0355

00356
003s7
00358

0035 9

003 60

00361

00362
00363
00364

0036s
00366
003 67

003 6B

00369
00370

00371

00312
003? 3

0037 4

003? 5

003i 6

0037i
00378

00379
00380
00381

00382

00383
00384

00385
00386
00387

OO3BB

00389
003 90

003 91

00392

00393

00394

0039s
00396
00397

003 9B

00399
00400
00401

00402

651001

AIBO O B

ATBO 1 1

ArB0 1 3

ArB0 2 3

ArT0 0 1

AMBO O1

BERO O1

BTGOO3

BIUO O 1

cAN0 1 9

cAS 0 02

crN0 03

coM002

D00002

Dolf 0 01

EQU0 0 1

F0R0 0 3

c0v0 0 6

rL0001
rsr00 1

JABOOl

JOH0 0 1

Krc0 01

KrR0 01

rEO0 01

NETOOl

0FFO 0 1

0rD0 02

0LD0 1 2

oLDj42
0Tr001
PADOO 1

REDOO5

SMTOOl

s0c0 0 1

STAO O5

svÙr 0 01

TEr00 1

TEr002
1HE02 1

TITO O3

ToIi0 04

TOI/{0 06

TREO O 1

TRUOO2

rAT001
!f rN0 01

BEAO O 9

cAN0 1 2

KIMO O1

MARO 3 B

NoT004

VIKO O 1

WENO O1

2AC0 01

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERÀ],

GENERAT

GENERA],

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAI

GENERAT

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAT

GENERAT

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAI

GENERA],

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERA],

GENERAT

GENERAT

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERA],

GENERAI

GENERAT

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERÀL

GENERA],

GENERAT

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERA],

GENERAJ,

$498.30
$414.00

$1,953.00
$i96.68
$661.50
ç266 .10
ç321 .60
$113.62

$4, 057 .53
$26s.6s

$1, 895.07
$425.00
ç123.24
ç612.26
$ 469 .62

ç3,2r3 .92

ç5 ,2r3 .25
ç444.62

$1,970.14
$4i0. 61

ç2 ,256 .82

$6,541.64
$696.39

$1,575.00
$1, 275.00

$19.16
ç3, 464.7 4

$315.00
$198. B0

$4,580.00
$1i0.10
$314.95
$180.00

$4,085.30
$110.00
$869.00
$345.11

ç7 ,1 95 .20
$42.00

$4,160.66
$500.00

$5, 6BB.3B

$100.00
ç4 ,228 .01.

$465.80
$591.15
$100.00

$s0.00
$10.00
$10.00
$10. 00

$13.50
$10.00
$20. 00

$10.00
$82.10

651759 AIBERTA LTD O/A D], CONT 3/11/2016
ALBERTA MA]NTENANCE ENFORCEMEN 3/TI/2016
AIBERTA MUNICIPAT HEA],TH E SAF 3/11/2016
AIBERTA MUNICIPAT, SERVICES COR 3/1"1,/2016
AlfI,{OA 3/11/2016
ALTA],IS 3/IT/2016
AMBUSCH SECURITIES ITD 3/11,/2016
BERRN CONSUTTING T,TD / E¡O¿I,T¡ 3/11./2016
BIG H]IL SERVICES LTD 3/II/2016
B],UÊ SPRUCE PHONE BOOKS 3/1.1,/2016
CANSEL - CALGARY 3/1.1/2016
CASEY, DEAN 3/II/2076
CINÎAS LOCATION #851 3/1,L/20I6
COMMERCIALAQUATTC SUPPLTES 3/TI/2016
DOORMASTERS INC 3/II/2016
DOWLAND AUÎOMOTIVE LTD 3/11,/2016
EQU]NOX ENVIRONMENTAT 3 /LI/2016
FORD CREDIT CANADA IEASING 3/II/20T6
GOVERNMENT OF AIBERTA 3/1,I/2016
I LOCK E KEY O/A 1646194 AT,BER 3/11/2016
TSL ENGINEERING AND ],AND SERVI 3/II/2016
.]ABS SERVICES 3 /II/2016
JOHN DEERE FINANCIA], 3/11/20T6
KTCKSTART ENTERTAINMENT 3/7I/2016
KIRTON, DAR!{IN 3/II/2076
],EOIS BU]LDING SUPPIIES ITD 3/1,1/2016
NETOOK CONSTRUCT]ON 3/IT/2016
OFFICE OF THE FIRE COMMISSIONE 3/11/2016
OIDS E DISTRICT CHAMBER OF COM 3/11/20T6
OIDS CONTRÀCTiNG ],TD 3/1.I/2016
OIDS REGISTRTES LTD 3/7T/2016
OTTO'S ELECTRIC INC 3/II/20T6
PADNOMA SUPPORT SERVICES 3/II/2016
REDNECK BOBCAT E TRUCK]NG ITD 3/11/201"6
SM]TH ZOE 3/11,/2016
SOCTETY OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT T4A 3/II/2016
STAPLES 3/71"/2016
S!Í]SS ATPINE INC 3/II/2016
TET,US 3 /II /20T6
TELUS COMMUNICATIONS INC 3/1,1./201,6

THE CITY OF RED DEER 3/II/2016
TTTUS CONSTRUCTION E EXCAVATIN 3/II/2016
TOrdN 0F EcKVrr,LE 3/1.1./201.6

TO!ÍN OF OLDS SOCIAL CT,UB 3/TI/2016
TREADPRO TIRE CENTRE 3/LI/20I6
TRU-MARK I.{OODI{ORKING LTD 3/1,1./20T6
i,ATOuR, RoXANNE 3/11/2016
WINDELERI HELEN 3/IL/20I6
BEAUTTFUT B],INDS 3/1"1 /201"6
CANADIAN PIZZA UNTIMITED/ AB C 3/11/2016
KIM'S IIATR DESIGN 3/11/2016
MARTINSON e HARDER IA!,¡ OFFICE 3/71/2016
NOT PULLING YOUR LEG HOME REPA 3/I1 /2016
VIKING DRYWA],I ],TD 3/I1 /2016
WENDY'S RESTAURANT OF CANADA I 3/I1/2076
2A CAR IüASH 3/11/2016

PMCHoo000003i

PMCH0O0000037

PMCHQO0000037

PMCHQO00 0 003 7

PMCHQ0000 003 7

PMCHQ00 00 0037

PMCHQ00 00 0 03?

PMCHQ00 000 0 3i
PMCHo00 00003i
PMCHQ00000037

PMCHQ000 0 003 7

PMCHQO00 0 003 7

PMCHQ0000 0037

PMCHQ00 00 003?

PMCHQ00 00 0 03?

PMCHQ00 000 03?

PMCHQ0000003i

PMCHoO000003i

PMCHQO00 0 003 7

PMCHQ0000 003 7

PMCHO0000 0037

PMCHQ00 00 003i
PMCHQ00 000 0 37

PMCHo00 000 037

PMCHQ0000003i

PMCHQO0000037

PMCHQ0000 003 7

PMCHQ0000 003 7

PMCHQ0000 0037

PMCH000 00 0037

PMCHQ00 000 03i
PMCHQ0000003i

PMCH0O000003i

PMCHQo00 0 003 7

PMCHQ0000 003 7

PMCHQ0000 0037

PMCHQ00 00 003?

PMCHQ00 000 0 3i
PMCH000 0000 3?

PMCHQ0000003i

PMCHQ00000037

PMCHQ000 0 003 7

PMCHQ0000 003 7

PMCHQ0000 0037

PMCHQ00 00 0037

PMCHQ00 000 0 37

PMCHQ00 00003i
PMCHoo0000037

PMCHQ0000003 9

PMCHQO0000039

PMCHQ0000 003 9

PMCHQ0000 003 9

PMCHQ00 00 003 9

PMCH000 000 03 9

PMCHQ00 000 03 9

PMCHQ0000003 9
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System:
, User Dale

4/20/2016
4/20/2076

Page:
User lD

2

slinderman
3:20:34 PM

Vendor ID Vendor Cheque Name

Town of Olds
VENDOR CHEQUE REGISTER REPORT

Payables Managenent

* Voided Cheques

Cheque Number Cheque Date Chequebook ID Audit Trail Code Amount

00403
00404
00405
00406
00407
00408
00409
0 0410

0 0411

00412
0 0413

00414
0 0415

004i6
0 0417

004i8
0 0419

00A20
0042r
004'22

00423
00424
00A25

00426
00421

00428
00429
00430
00431
00432
00433
00434

00435
00436
00437
00438
00439
00440
00441
00442
00443
OO4AA

00445
00446
00441

00448
00449
00450
00451
00452

00453
00454

00455
00456
00457

00458

00459
00460
00461
00462
004 63

004 64

00465

ABSOOl

AMSOOl

AQU002

AV{A0 01

BARO O2

BEZ001

Btu0 02

cAM0 0 5

CANO 1 4

cAN0 1 5

cANo 2 0

CENOO2

cERO03

cOM002

c0N004

DP0001

HARO O 7

r80001
Mrr002
orD050
OrD055

R0A001

STAOO5

STEOO5

SUMOO3

rEMP00 00 0 000 0 04

URBO O 1

!{0r0 01

lvOL002

!f0R001

KEYOO2

ATBOOB

ArB0 1 3

ALBO23

Arc00 1

BATOO 1

BERO O 1

Brc0 03

crN0 03

cuBO 0 1

DID001

DoI{0 0 1

EPC0 0 1

FANO O 1

FOR0 0 3

FUTO O 1

GRÀO O 6

HBIO O 1

Hos001

rAs001
r,E00 01

0r,D0 0B

0TT0 01

RECO 0 4

SERO O2

STAO O 5

TEIO O1

TEIO O2

TEMP00000 00000 5

TEMP00000 0000 0 6

rEMP00000000007
THEO O7

WASOOl

ABSA

AMSC INSURANCE SERVICES LTD

AQUAM

A!ÍARE360 ITD
BARTHOLOW, KENDRA

BEZJACK¡ JOANNA

BLUEIÍAVE ENERGY LTD

CAMPBEJ,L, VINCENT A

CANADIAN RED CROSS SOCIETY

CANADIAN TTRÊ #475

CAN PAK ENV]RONMENTAT TNC

CENTRAI AIBERTA T]LE ONE INC

CERVUS EQUIPMENT

COMMERCIAL AQUAT]C SUPPLIES

CONCANNON, M]CHAEL F

DPOC

HARDER, DAVID

],EO!S BUILDING SUPPIIES LTD

MILLER, EILEEN M

O],DS VETER]NARY CENÎRE tTD
OLDS E DISTRICT MINISTERIAL AS

ROADDATA SERVICES I,TD

STAPLES

STEWART, JUNE SHTR],EY

SUMMIT TTRE

LOWE, DUANE E ER]N

URBAN SYSTEMS

!ÍOTSEIEY CANADA INC

WOI,SETEY INDUSTRIA], CANADA INC

WORKERI S COMPENSATION BOARD

KEY EMPLOYMENT SERVICES

AI,BERTA MAINTENANCE ENFORCEMEN

A],BERTA MUNTC]PAt SERVICES COR

A!{WOA

A],COCK-BOYD, JENN]FER L
BATEMAN, CASEY

BERRN CONSULTING ],TD / AED4IIF
BlG HT],l SERVICES LTD

C]NTAS TOCAT]ON +B5i
CUBEX ],iMITED
DIDYK, LEONA

DOWTAND AUTOMOTIVE ITD
EPCOR NETWORKS CANADA

FANTASYTAND HOTEL

FORD CREDIT CANADA LEASING

FUTURE AG INC

GRÀBER MANUFACTURTNG INC

HB ]NDUSTRTES (DRUMHE],IER) ],TD

HOSE HEADQUARTERS (RED DEER) T

LASERGRAVE PRODUCTTONS DIV OF

LEOIS BUILDTNG SUPPL]ES ],TD

OLDS CO],LEGE

OTTO'S ETECTRIC INC

RECREATION FACILITY PERSONNEL

SERENTTY IN GRANITE

STAPLES

TELUS

TELUS COMMUNICATTONS INC

KERSELL, NORMA M

MARSHALL, ERNEST A ESTATE OF

ALMAZAN, SHIRIEY

THE OTDS CAR E TRUCK WASH

lfASTE MANAGEMENT

3 /1.1 /201.6
3/11 /2016
3/11 /2016
3/r1/201.6
3/1"1/2016
3/11 /2016
3/r1 /2016
3/11 /2016
3/1.1/2016
3/11 /2076
3171 /2016
3/11 /2016
3 /L't /2016
3/ r7 /2016
3/11 /201.6
3/11 /2016
3/r1 /2016
3 /r1 /201.6
3/1.1/2016
3/r1 /2016
3/r1 /2016
3/11 /2016
3/r1 /2016
3/r1 12016
3/1"1/2016
3/11 /2016
3/1.1/2076
3/11 /2016
3/r1 /2016
3 / 1.1 /2016
3/22/2016
3/22/20L6
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3122/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3 /22 /201.6
3/22/20L6
3/22/2016
3 /22 /201.6
3 / 22/ 2076
3/22/2076
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3 /22 /201"6
3/22/2016
3 /22 /201.6
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENER.AL

GENERAL

GENERÄL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAT,

GENERAT

GENERAT.

GENERÀI

GENERAI

GENERAI

GENERA],

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENER,AL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAT

GENERAT

GENERAT

GENERÀt

GENERAI

GENERAI

GENERAI

GENERAI

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERA],

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAT

GENERAT

GENERAT

GENERÀT

GENERAI

GENERAI

GENERAI

GENERAI

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAÏ,

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERÄL

GENERAI,

GENERAL

GENERAT

GENERA],

GENERAT

GENERÀT

GENERAI

PMCHQ00 00 003 9

PMCHQ00000039

PMCHQ00 00 003 9

PMCHQ00 00 003 9

PMCHQ0 0 00 003 9

PMCHQ0 0 00 003 9

PMCHQ00000039

PMCHQ00 00003 9

PMCHQ00 00 003 9

PMCHQ00 00003 9

PMCHQ00 000 03 9

PMCHQo0 00 0 03 9

PMCHQO0 00 003 9

PMCHQ00 00 003 9

PMCHoO0000039

PMCHQO0000039

PMCHQ0000 003 9

PMCHQ00 00 003 9

PMCHQ0 0 00 003 9

PMCHQ0 0 00 003 9

PMCHQ0 0 00 003 9

PMCHQ00000039

PMCHQ00 00 003 9

PMCHQ00 00003 9

PMCHQO0 00003 9

PMCHQo0 000 03 9

PMCHQO0 00 0 03 9

PMCHQO0 00 0 03 9

PMCHQ00 00 0 03 9

PMCHQO0 00 003 9

PMCHQ0000004 1

PMCHQo000004 1

PMCHQ0000004 1

PMCHQ0000004 1

PMCHQo 000 004 1

PMCHoo000004 1

PMCHQ00 0o 004 1

PMCHQ00 00 004 1

PMCHQ00 00 004 1

PMCHQO0000041

PMCHQ00 00004 1

PMCHQ00 00004 1

PMCHQO0 00004 1

PMCHQ00 00004 1

PMCHQ0000004 1

PMCHQO0 000 04 1

PMCHQo000004 1

PMCHoO000004 1

PMCHQ00 00 004 1

PMCHoo000004 1

PMCHoO000004 i
PMCHQo000004 1

PMCHQo 0 00 004 1

PMCHQo 0 00 004 1

PMCHQ0 0 00 004 1

PMCHQ00 00 004 1

PMCHQ00 00 004 1

PMCHQ00 00 004 1

PMCHQ00 0 0004 1

PMCHQo0 00004 1

PMCHQo0 00004 1

PMCHQ0000004 1

PMCHQO0 000 04 1

$497.00
ç21,r3't.48
$1,726.83
$2, 864 .40

$150.00
$20.00

$191.01
$100.00

$3, 690.05
$280.39

$43.53
$2, 973.58

$18.i1
$332.48
$100.00

ç5,2't8.21
$i5.00
$31. 90

$i5.00
$1i3.25

$60.00
$54.60

$109.15
$54.71

$751. B1

$470. 61

$966.2r
$309.61
$887.25

522,r02.32
$10.00

$207.00
$796.68

$60.00
ç42.46

ç492.99
$1,518.65

ç494.91
çr23.24

$1,041.59
$90.00

ç2,695.32
$70.1s

$5,384.13
$469.0s
$121. B4

$?,641.30
53 , 461 .42

$160. B3

$30.19
$i.96

$1,000.00
$420.00

$1, 050.00
$1,460.00
çr,349 .23

$63.00
$4, 583. 67

çr13 .42

$73.37
ç2A6 .6r
$47.i8

$4,884.85
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System:
User Date

4/20/2016
4/201201.6

3:20:34 PM

Vendor ID

Town of Olds
VENDOR CHEQUE REGISTER REPORT

Payables Manâgement

Page: 3

User ID: slinderman

* Voided Cheques

Cheque Number Vendor Cheque Name Cheque Date Chequebook ID Audj-t Trail Code Amount

00466
00467

lVEs004

!f 8s007

WESTVIE!{ CO-OP ASSOC J,TD

IVESTERN FINANCIAT GROUP

3 / 22/ 2016
3122/2016

GENERA].

GENERÀ],

PMCHQ0000 004 1

PMCHQO000 004 1

Total Amount of Cheques:

$133.37
$90.00

Total Cheques: L21' $1"81t't02.34
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System:
User Date

4/20/2016
4/20/2016

3:21:00 PM Page:
User ID

1

slinderman
Town of Olds

VENDOR CHEOUE REG]STER REPORT

Payables Management

Ranges: From:
Cheque Number 8F10000000001
Vendor ID First
Vendor Nane First

To:
EFT00 0 012 00 0 0

l,ast
Last

From:
Cheque Date 3/1./2016
Chequebook ID First

To:
3/31./2016
Last

SorLed By: Cheque Number

* Voided Cheques

Cheque Number Vendor ID Vendor Cheque Name Cheque Date Chequebook ID Audit Trail Code Amount

EET000000000547
EFT000000000s48
EFr00 0 00 000054 9

EFr0 00 00 0 00055 0

Err0 00 000 00055 1

EFrO 00 000 00 0 552

EFT0 00 000 0 00 55 3

EFT000000000554
EFT000000000s55
EFr000000000556
EFT000000000557
EFT000000000558
EFr0 00 000 000 55 9

EFr0 00 000 00 0 5 60

8FT000000000561
EFr0 00 000 0 00 562

EFT000000000563
EFT000000000564
EFT000000000565
EFT000000000566
EEr0 00 000 000 5 67

EFr0 00 000 000 5 6B

EFr0 00 000 0 00 56 9

EFr0 00 000 00057 0

Err000000000571
EFT000000000572
EFr000000000573
8FT000000000574
EEr000 000 00 0 57 5

EFr000000000s7 6

EFr0 00 000 0 00 5? 7

EFr0 00 000 000 57 B

EFT0 00 0 00000s7 9

EFT0 0 000 000058 0

EFr000000 00058 i
EFT000000000582
EFT000000000583
EFr0 00 000 0 00 5B 4

EFr0 00 000 0005 B 5

EFr0 00 0000005 B 6

EFTO 00 0 0 000058 7

EFT0 0 000 0 00058 B

EFT0 0 0000 000 sB 9

E8T000000000590
EFT000000000591
EFT000000000s92
EFT000000000593
EFT000000000594
EFr0 00 0 000005 9 6

EFT0 00 00 0 0005 97

EFT0 0 0000 000 s 9B

EFT000000000599
EFr00 0 000 000 600

EFT000000000601
EFT000000000602
EFr000000000603

3/rr/2016
3/r1/2016
3/rr/2016
3/1.1./201.6

3/1r/2016
3/7r/2016
3 /1.1. /2016
3lrr/2016
3/rr/2016
3 /1.r /2016
3 /11/2016
3/r1/2016
3/11./2016
3/1r/2016
3/rr/2016
3/rr/2016
3/1r/2016
3/rr/2016
3/r1/2016
3/r1/2016
3/1r/2016
3/7r/2016
3/7r/2016
3/rr/2016
3/rr/2016
3/11/20t6
3/r7/2016
3/rr/2016
3/11/2016
3/7r/2016
3/rr/2016
3/rr/2016
3/rr/20t6
3/r7/2076
3 /17 /201.6
3/11./2016
3/Lr/2016
3/7r/2016
3/rr/2016
3 /1.1. /201.6
3/rr/2076
3/11/2076
3/rr/2016
3/11"/2016
3/rr/2016
3 /1.1. /2016
3/rr/2016
3/rr/2016
3 /1.1. /2016
3/rr/2016
3/17/2016
3/17/2016
3 /11. /201"6
3/rr/2016
3/1r/2016
3 /rr /201.6

PMCHQ00 00 0 03 B

PMCHQ00 00 003 B

PMCHQ00 00003 B

PMCHQOO OO OO3 B

PMCHQ00 00 003 B

PMCHQ0 000 003 B

PMCHQ0000003B

PMCHQ0000003B

PMCHQ00 00 0 03 B

PMCHQ00 00 0 03 B

PMCHQ00 00003 B

PMCHQ00 00003 B

PMCHQ0000003B

PMCHQ0000003B

PMCHQ0 000 003 B

PMCHQ0 0 00 003 B

PMCHQ0 0 00 0038

PMCHoO0000038

PMCHQ00 000 03 B

PMCHQ00 00003 B

PMCHQO000003B

PMCHoO0000038

PMCHQ00 00 003 B

PMCHQ0000003B

PMCHQO000003B

PMCHQ00 00 0 038

PMCHQ00 00 0 03 B

PMCHQOO OOOO3 B

PMCHQ00 00 003 B

PMCHQO000003B

PMCHQ00 00 003 B

PMCHQ0000 003 B

PMCHQ0000003B

PMCHQo0 00 0 038

PMCHQ0000003B

PMCHQ00 00003 B

PMCHQO000003B

PMCHQ0000003B

PMCHQ0000003B

PMCHQo0 00 003 B

PMCHQ0 0 00 0038

PMCHQ0 0 00 0 03 B

PMCHQ0000003B

PMCHQ00 00003 B

PMCHQ00 00003 B

PMCHQ00 00 003 B

PMCHQO000003B

PMCHQO000003B

PMCHQ00 00 003 B

PMCHQ0000 0038

PMCHQ0 0 00 0 03 B

PMCHQO000003B

PMCHQ0000003B

PMCHQ00 00003 B

PMCHQ00 00 003 B

PMCHQOOOOOO3B

$779.40
ç2, 493.',t5

AAMOOl

AETOOl

Arc001
AMRO O 1

AUMO O 1

AUTO O 1

BOY0 02

BRAO O 1

8R0002

cAB00 1

cAN005

CANOO9

c0r,0 01

c0M003

c0M009

DENOO 1

DIAOO 1

DrG0 01

DrR0 01

DRr001

DURO O 1

G0v0 0 1

GREOO2

GUIOOl

HARO O2

HAYO O1

Hrr{0 01

HON0 01

INTOOl

JACOO2

JAMOO2

JUSOO4

KlvIO O1

IAWO O 1

rrr001
MOB0 0 1

M0u0 0 6

Mou0 07

NAPOOl

NEr0 0 1

NrE0 01

0AK0 0 1

orD0 1 4

01,D015

oLD022

0rD0 32

oNE0 01

PARO O2

PRAO O 1

PR000 1

SAFO O2

SETO O1

S IGO O1

ULTO O2

UNIOOl
!'1Ar0 0 4

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAI

GENERAI

GENERA],

GENERÄL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAI

GENERÀI

GENERAT

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAI

GENERAI

GENERAT

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAI

GENERAI,

GENERAT

GENERÀL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAI

GENERÀI

GENERAI

GENERÀt

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAT

GENERA],

GENERAI

GBNERÂI

GENERAT

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERA],

GENERAL

GENERA],

GENERAI

GENERAI

GENERAT

GENERÄL

21.63
42.26
10.12
71.33

AAMDEC

AETAN HO],D]NGS ],TD

AÏC CONSTRUCTION ],TD

AMRE SUPPIY LTD

AUMA

AUTO PARTS PIUS

BOYS E GIRLS CLUB OF OIDS & AR

BRANDT TRACTOR LTD

BROWNLEE L],P (EDMONTON)

CAB-K BROADCASTING LTD

CANAD]AN CORPS OF COMMISS]ONAI

CANADIAN PACIF]C RA]LIÍAY CO

COLITNS CONCRETE E BOBCAT LTD

COMMUNICATIONS GROUP

COMPANIONS CARING 4 U

DENNIS SHEI{KENEK BOBCAT SERV]C

DTAMOND SOFTWARE INC

DIGITEX INC

DIRECT ENERGY REGUT,ATED SERV]C

D R ]NSPECT]ONS E PERMITS ITD
DURIEUX, RUDOIPH F

GOVERNMENT FINANCE

GREYHOUND COURIER EXPRESS

GUTLLEVIN SAFETY E INDUSTRIAL

HARTLEYIS EQU]PMENT RENTA],S ]N
HAY CITY PROJECTS LTD

HI-IVAY 9 EXPRESS LTD

HONEYMAN, MICHE],LE I
]NTERCON MESSAGTNG ]NC

JACOBSENI DERRICK L

JAMES ELECTRIC MOTOR SERV I,TD

JUSTIN ANDREW SERVICE

K V.IILDES BOBCAT E TRUCKING ITD
LAI,ISON PRODUCTS INC (ONTARI0)

LIFESAV]NG SOC]ETY

MOBIT 1 IUBE EXPRESS

MOUNTAIN VIE!Í PUBIISHING INC

MOUNTA]N VIE!.I SENIORS HOUSING

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NEL, Z IÍTLLIAM
N]EMEYER! S OILFIELD SUPPT,IES

OAKCREEK GOIF E TURE INC

OT,DS DROPÏ,ETS WATER CO

O],DS ELECTRIC & I]GHTING i,TD

OLDS FIREFIGHTERS ASSOC]ATlON

OLDS INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY &

O-NET

PARKLAND COMMUN]TY PLANNING SE

PRATRIE HYDRÄUIIC EOUIPMENT tT
PROCEE, STEPHEN

SAFETY CODES COUNCI],

SEIECT COFFEE SERVICE

SIGNS BY JAN

ULTIMATE SAFETY ALBERTA

UNIF]RST CANADA LTD

WALSH, D HARVEY

$14, B

$

$9,0
$

$360.00
$?B.23

$1,521.14
$sB. B0

$3, 4o2. oo

$385.00
$1,764.00

$455. i0
$sB0.50

ç3,826.13
çr"t,002.92
$1,020.98

$161.94
ç2 , o2B .60

$62.40
$1, 050.00

ç26.25
$141.75

çr , 421 .6r
$3, 150.00

$91. i3
ç10.12

$350.91
$28.95
ç1 4.32

$300.00
$1,085.96

$183. i9
ç258 .46
$28? .45

$1,347.70
$190, 687.31

$96.48
$425.00
$175.46
$33.60
$1s.20

$473.55
$s00.00

$32, 000.00
$3,057.60

$188. i3
$343.44
$40.00

$109. s0

$689.86
$66.1s

$i60.44
s552.30
ç136.24
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System:
User Date

4/20/201.6 3:21:00 PM

4/20/2016
Town of Olds

VENDOR CHEQUE REG]STER REPORT

Payables Management

Page:
User ID

2

s linderman

* Voided Cheques

Cheque Number Vendor ID Vendor Cheque Name Cheque Date Chequebook ID Audit Trail Code Àmount

EFr000000000604
EFT000000000605
EFr0 0 00 000 00 60 6

EFr0 00 00 00 00 60i
Err0 00 00 0 00 0 608

EFT000000000609
EFT000000000610
EFT00 00 000 00 6i 1

8Fr000000000612
EFr0 00 00 0 000 61 3

ErT0 00 000 000 61 4

EFr000000000615
EFT000000000616
EFr000000000617
EFr00 0 00 000 0 61 B

EFrO 00 000 000 61 9

EFr0 00 000 000 62 0

8rr000000000621
EFT000000000622
EFr000000000623
8rr000000000624
EFrO 00 000 000 62 5

EFrO 00 000 000 62 6

8FT00000000062?
EFT000000000628
EFT000000000629
EFr000 00 0000 63 0

EFTO 00 000 000 63 1

EFr0 00 000 000 632

BFT000000000633
EFr000000000634
8F100000000063s
EFT000000000636
EFrO 00 00 0 000 63 7

Epro 00 000 000 63 B

EFT000000000639
EFT000000000640
EFr00 0 00 0000 64 1

EFT000 00 0 000 64 2

Err0 00 000 000 64 3

EFT0 00 000 000 64 4

EFT000000000645
EFT000000000646
EFr00 000 0000 64 7

EFT0 00 00 0000 64 B

EFro0000000064 9

EFT0 00 000 000 65 0

EFT000000000651
EFT000000000652
EET0000000006s3
EFr000 00 0000 6s 4

EFr0 00 000 000 65 5

EFT0 00 000 000 65 6

EFT0000000006si
EFT000000000658
EFr000000000659
EFr000 00 0000 660
EFr0 00 000 000 661
EFT0 00 000 00 0 6 62

EFr0 00 000 00 0 6 63

EFT000000000664
EFT000000000665

3 /1.1. /2016
3/r7 /2016
3/11 /2016
3/7'1/2016
3/11 /2076
3/11 /2016
3/11 /2016
3/r1 /2016
3 /1.'t /2016
3 /1,'t /2016
3/r1 /2016
3/11 /2076
3/11 /2016
3/r1 /2016
3/11 /2016
3/11 /2016
3 /71 /2016
3/r1 /2016
3 /11 /201.6
3/r1 /2016
3/11 /2016
3/11 /2016
3/11 /2016
3/r1 /2016
3/r1/2076
3/r1/201.6
3/r1 /2016
3/r1 /2016
3/11 /2016
3/71 /2016
3/r'1/2016
3/r1 /2016
3/11 /2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3 /22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3 /22 /201.6
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/2016
3/22/20t6
3 /22 /201.6
3/22/2016
3/22/2016

PMCHQ000 0 003 B

PMCHQ0000004 0

PMCHQo000004 0

PMCHQO000004 0

PMCHQ00 00 0 04 0

PMCHQO0000040

PMCHQ0000004 0

PMCHQO000004 0

PMCHoO000004 0

PMCHQ00 00 004 0

PMclio0000004 0

PMCHQO000004 0

PMCHQO0 000 04 0

PMCHQo0000040

PMCHQ0000004 0

PMCHQo000004 0

PMCHQ0000004 0

PMCHQ00 00 004 0

PMCHQ0000004 0

PMCHQo0 00 0 04 0

PMCHQO000004 0

PMCHOO000004 0

PMCfioo0000040

PMCHQ0000004 0

PMCHQ00 00 004 0

PMCHQ0000004 0

PMCHQ0000004 0

PMCHQO0 000 04 0

PMCHQ0000004 0

PMCHQO000004 0

PMCHQ00 00 004 0

PMCHQ00 00 004 0

PMCHQO000004 0

PMCHQO0000042

PMCHQO0 000 04 2

PMCHQO0000042

PMCHQ0000 004 2

PMCHQo 0 00 004 2

PMCHoO0000042

PMCHQO0000042

PMCHQ00 000 04 2

PMCHQO0000042

PMCHQ000 0 004 2

PMCHQ0000 004 2

PMCHQ0 0 00 004 2

PMCHQo0000042

PMCHQ00000042

PMCHQO0 000 04 2

PMCHQO0000042

PMCHO00000042

PMCHQ0000 004 2

PMCHQ0000 004 2

PMCHQ00 00 004 2

PMCHQ0000004 2

PMCHQo000004 2

PMCHQ00 0 00 04 2

PMCHQO0000042

PMCHQ0000 004 2

PMCHQ00 00 004 2

PMCHQ00 00 004 2

PMCHQO0000042

PMCHQO000004 2

$441.00
$1,609.BB

$420.00
ç25.20
ç1 .19

$16.20
ç2,268.00

$621.00
$119.i0
ç302.12
ç923 .1 9

$s0.00
$1s7.s0
ç92r.29
$1i5.00

é?1 0?VJI. UJ

$239. B9

$7,024.59
$3B9. sB

$s0.00
$2, 205.00

$79.99
$7, 687 . 90

$14 6, 664 . 00

$43.0s
$147.00
çr52.25

$12,590.16
$11.50

$28s.52
ç4,r52.44
ç2, 196 .19

ç220.50
$249.95

$8,507.02
$89.67

$167.99
$1,115.20

$81.44
$112.14
$137.47
$3i. B0

ç274.93
$s21. B5

ç238.92
çIt 410.82

$32.00
ç21.6.11

$2, 302.30
$r1.42
$30.00

$1, ooo. oo

$3,568.16
$15.20

$6,9?8.09
$ei. BB

$930. B0

ç212.r0
$31s.00
çr22.91
$siB.56
$944.54

IÌINO O2

AAMOOl

ArR0 0 1

ALBO 1 4

AUTO O1

BMHO O2

CANO O 5

CANO 0 9

cEN004

c,lA0 01

CIEO O3

Dou0 0 3

DPLO O 1

ESCO O 1

HEROO2

H rlvo 01

HON0 01

KCr0 01

r000 02

MENOO 1

MMJOOl

M0r0 0 1

MTVO O 1

MTVO O2

0LD0 4 9

0uR001

PAPOOl

TYC0 01

ur,T0 02

UNI O O1

UNI OO4

!'IEGOO 1

lvor003
AAMOOl

ArB0 1 2

Arr 0 02

AMRO O 1

BMHOO2

cAR0 02

cEN0 05

DIGO O1

DUNOO 1

ESKOO 1

GUIOO1

HoN0 01

JAC0 02

J0R0 0 1

M000 0 1

M0u0 0 6

NAPOOl

NEIO O1

OrD0 05

orD0 1 1

0rD0 1 4

0rD0 1 5

ORK0 0 i
srG0 01

TYC0 01

urr0 02

UNIOO1

uNr004
I{iN0 0 1

GENERA],

GENERAL

GENERAI,

GENERAJ,

GENERÄL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERA],

GENERAT

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENER,CL

GENERÀ],

GENERAI

GENERAT

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERÀI

GENERAT

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAI

GENERAI

GENERAT

GENERAL

GENERÄL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAI

GENERAI

GENERAT

GENERAI,

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERÀL

GENERA],

GENERAI

GENERAT

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAI

GENERAT

GENERAI,

GENERAL

GENERAI,

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERAI

GENERAI

GENERAT

GENERAL

GENERAL

GENERÄL

IfINDSOR, KATH],EEN

AAMDEC

AIRENET INTERNET SOLUTIONS

ATBERTA ONE-CAI,I LOCATION CORP

AUTO PARTS P],US

B 6 M HARDWARE - TO!íN OFFICE A

CANADIAN CORPS OF COMMISSIONAI

CANADIAN PAC]FIC RAILIÍAY CO

CENTRÄ], SHARPENTNG LTD

CJ ACCOUNTING SERVÍCES

CLEARTECH ]NDUSTR]ES INC

DOUGAN, MIKE

D PLUMB]NG E HEAÎING

ESC AUTOMATION ]NC

HERZOG, PETER

Hi-I{AY 9 EXPRESS LTD

HONEYMAN, M]CHEILE I
KCL CONSU],TING ]NC

I,OOMIS EXPRESS

MENGERSEN, MARK

M & M JANTTORIAT,

MOTOCAR AUTOMOTIVE LTD

MT VIEW REG]ONA], WASTE MGMT CO

MT VIEW REG]ONAI WATER SERV CO

O],DS VACUUM 2()OO

OUR CAN CO I,TD

PAPER CUTS

TY-CAL INSPECTION SERV]CES INC

U],TIMATE SAFETY ALBERTA

UNIFIRST CANADA LTD

UNITED FARMERS OF ATBERTA- CAR

v.I E GREER LTD

I{O],SELEY IIÀTERI1IORKS GROUP

AAMDEC

ATBERTA MUNICIPAL SERV]CES COR

ALTERNATOR E STARTER EXPERTS

AMRE SUPPLY ITD
B E M HARDWARE - TOWN OFFICE A

CARMICHAET,, NICOIE
CENTRATECH TECHNICAL SERVICES

DIGITEX ]NC

DUNRITE PRINTING SERV]CES

LLOYD, KELLY L
GUÏLIEVIN SAFETY E INDUSTRIAT

HONEYMANI MICHELÏ,E L

JACOBSEN, DERRICK i,
JORGENSEN, H M]CHELLE

MOODY!S EQUIPMENT

MOUNTAIN VIEW PUBLISHING INC

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NE],, Z I{I],],IAM
OIDS E DISTRICT KT!ÍAN]S

orDS CONCRETE (2014) rTD
OLDS DROP],ETS WATER CO

OLDS ELECTRIC E LIGHTING LTD

ORKIN CANADA CORP

SIGNS BY JAN

TY-CAL INSPECT]ON SERVTCES lNC

UTTIMATE SAFETY A],BERTA

UNIFIRST CANADA J,TD

UNITED FARMERS OF ALBERTA- CAR

!ÍINDE],ER, HELEN
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System:
User Date:

4 / 20 /201.6
4/20/2016

Page:
User ID

3

s linderman
3:21:00 PM

Vendor ÌD Vendor Cheque Name

Town of Olds
VENDOR CHEQUE REGISTER REPORT

Payables Management

* Voided Cheques

Cheque Nunber Cheque Date Chequebook TD Audit Trail Code Amount

Total Cheques: i18 Total Anount of Cheques ç522, 81 | .BB
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Pre-Authorized Payments
March 2016

Timing of Payment
2016
1-Mar
1-Mar
7-Mar
8-Mar

15-Mar
15-Mar

15-Mar
15-Mar

22-Mar
28-Mar
28-Mar

ndor

John Deere
Ricoh
Lease
De Lage Landen

Roynat Lease
Roynat Lease

Roynat Lease
Kubota

Caterpillar
Kubota
CDN Western

ents
Description

Lease Payment: JD 997 Z-Trak mower
Lease Payment: Administration Photocopier
Wet Water lndustries
Lease Payment: Vac Truck

Fire HallPhotocopier
Public Works Photcopier/Color Printer/Scan ner

Development Photocopier/ Color Printer/ Scanner
Lease Payment Kubota

Lease Payment: Caterpillar Financial
Lease Payment: Kubota Mowers
Lease Payment: Grader

PAP Amount

$
$
$
$

$
$

284.17
280.83
253.68

6,774.37

70.35
178.50

558.60
472.04

2,992.68
236.80

2,241.35

$
$

$
$
$

Total of 1

1-Mar
2-Mar
2-Mar
2-Mar
4-Mar

10-Mar
14-Mar
15-Mar
1S-Mar
1S-Mar
16-Mar
16-Mar
16-Mar
16-Mar
16-Mar
17-ltliar
17-Mar
30-Mar
30-Mar
30-Mar
31-Mar
31-Mar
31-Mar

ACFA
Receiver General
Receiver General
LAPP
ATB
Mountain View Power

Royal Bank
BellMobility
ACFA
ACFA
ACFA
Transcanada
Receiver General
Receiver General
LAPP
ATB
ACFA
Receiver General
Receiver General
LAPP
ATB
Land Titles
ASFF

Automatic ents
Aquatic Centre Debenture
Payroll Deductions/Contributions RP0001
Payroll Deductions/Contributions RP0002
LAPP
Mutual Funds
Traffic light power
Corporate Creditor Fee
Cell Phones
Fire Hall Debenture
Ol Debenture
Ol Debenture
Electricity
Payroll Deductions/Contributions RP0001
Payroll Deductions/Contributions RP0002
LAPP
Mutual Funds
Ol Debenture
Payroll Deductions/Contributions RP0001
Payroll Deductions/Contributions RP0002
LAPP
Mutual Funds
Land Titles
First Quarter Requisition

$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

,071.35
52,756.33

6,1 39.1 3
34,269.28

1,188.82
105.61
75.22

2,031.64
84,760.84
27,388.50

3,948.00
72,484.81
51,351.92

5,957.09
38,824.90

1 ,1 88.82
42,035.92
51,389.81

6,830.60
34,415.98

1 ,1 88.82
20.00

821,637.00

Total of Monthly Payments $ 1,428.060.39

Total Pre-Authorized Payments s 1,442,403.76
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Correspondence and I nformation

Town of Otds

Request for Decision

Correspondence and I nformation

April25, 2016

HA
RECOMMENDATION
That the Gorrespondence and lnformation Report ending April 25, 2016 be received for
information.

BACKGROUND
The Correspondence and lnformation Report is a collection of general information received at
the Town Office and is provided to Council as information. Council may choose to provide
direction to Administration on any item contained in this report.

Council Policy 105C excerpt:
d. Ensure that all mail to the "Mayof', "Council", or the "Mayor and Council" is:

i. immediately forwarded to the Mayor's office, CAO and added to the Correspondence
File which will appear on the next Council Agenda,

ii. reviewed by the CAO to see if administrative analysis and report is required,
iii. mail requiring a response, rs answered to by signature of the Mayor, CAO or designate.

I tQT l-1tr t-l-l RRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATI ôt\l PR trsENTE

ITEM # FROM / TO REGARDING

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS
1. Council can provide further direction on any of the correspondence or information items
2. Council can pass make another recommendation being specific in what it wishes to

direct as an alternate follow up.

ATTACHMENTS
Correspondence and lnformation packet is attached

A Alberta Justice and Solicitor General
Government introduces amendments to

simplify and streamline how minor offences
are enforced. Dated April 13,2016

B
Town of Olds to Minister of Seniors and

Housing
Grants in lieu of taxes (GILT)

Submitted By
Marcid l

Leqislbt Date: April 20,2016.

CAO Signature
\ (tt o^,. u/l{ 7( //b

Page 1 of 1
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Government introduces amendments to simplify and streamline how minor offences are e... Page 1 of 2

M Government
@ Apr 13,2016

Government introduces amendments
to simplify and streamline how minor
offences are enforced

B¡ll I proposes two sets of amendments
that would make the enforcement of
prov¡ncial laws and municipal bylaws more

effective, efïicient and proportionate.

One set of amendments in an Act to Modernize Enforcement of Provincial Offences

would, if passed, end the practice of issuing warrants for unpaid fines for minor

infractions such as not shoveling a sidewalk or not paying a transit fare. lnstead, these

infractions would be enforced using other civil measures, including restriction of motor

vehicle registry services, filing writs against property, and garnisheeing wages, bank

accounts, income tax refunds and GST rebates.

These proposed changes would free up police, court and correctional resources to focus

on serious crime while still holding those who commit minor infractions to account.

"Our government is committed to finding efficiencies that will help address the challenges

of these fiscal times to ensure stability for key public services. lt makes sense to stop

issuing warrants for unpaid fines for vulnerable people who, in the past, have ended up in
jail-potentially putting their safety at risk, perpetuating a cycle of incarceration and

poverty, and working against our goals to create a safer community for everyone."

- Kathleen Ganley, Minister of Justice and Solicitor General

"The introduction of Bill 9 will allow police to free up officers and civilian staff to focus on

predators and serious criminal offenders. As a result of modernized technology and this

new approach, a significant reduction in administrative processes and papennrork is

expected."

- Rod Knecht, Edmonton Police Chief

http://www.alberta.cahelease.cfm?xlD:415584F04C543-FEDO-4D78-4D83642832785... 2110412016
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Government introduces amendments to simpliff and streamline how minor offences are e... Page 2 of 2

It is estimated that court staff spend 9,000 hours each year processing warrants for minor

infractions. Thousands of additional hours are also spent by other justice system
partners, including justices, judges, police and corrections dealing with these warrants.

The issuing, managing and executing of warrants for minor infractions is a costly, labour-

intensive process that is not effective in holding offenders to account, ensuring

compliance with the law or reducing repeat infractions.

"At the John Howard Society we see many people who are caught up in a cycle of
poverty and incarceration and often their stories started with unpaid fines and other minor

administration of justice issues. We truly feel that these amendments will help to break

this cycle, ultimately saving taxpayers money while at the same time enhancing

community safety."

- Chris Hay, Executive Director, John Howard Society of Alberta

Bill 9 also introduces an amendment that would help modernize how tickets are

processed, making it easier to use electronic tickets in place of paper tickets. This

proposed change would streamline the ticket processing steps for police to allow them to

file tickets electronically with the courts rather than in paper form. lndividuals who are

issued a ticket would still receive a paper copy. lf Bill 9 is passed, the benefits of

electronic tickets include fewer ticket errors, faster filing, improved service for Albertans,

lower costs and the elimination of redundant data entry for police and court staff.

The amendments would not change the standard for charging someone with an offence

or create new opportunities to issue tickets. Officers would still be required to have

reasonable grounds to believe an offence was committed in order to issue a violation

ticket. Other provinces, including Saskatchewan, Manitoba and Nova Scotia, have

implemented a similar process.

The amendments in An Act to Modernize Enforcement of Provincial Offences amend the

Provincial Offences Procedure Act and the Traffic Safety Act.

Media inquiries

V Veronica Jubinville

t 780-720-0305

Press Secretary, Justice and Solicitor General

http://www.alberta.cahelease.cfm?xlD:415584F04C543-FED0-4D78-4D83642832785... 2110412016
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'ÇÈ:,

Town of Otds

April21,2016

Honourable Lori Sigurdson

Minister of Seniors and Housing

404 Legislature Building

10800 - 97 Avenue

Edmonton, AB TsK 286

Re: Grants in lieu of (GrLrl
ü.

Dear Minister rdson

st this finds you well. Town of Olds Council is very uneasy that your ministry

does not intend to reinstate the Grants in Lieu of Taxes for 25,000 senior's apartments and

community social housing units owned by the Province and operated by public housing

management bodies across our province. The elimination of this grant was made without

consultation or prior communication with municipalities and impacts sixteen (75) units in our

municipality.

This downloading of costs on municipalities is not appropriate. These properties receive

municípal services like every other propeily in the Town of Olds, and as the key property

owner, the Government of Alberta should be responsible for paying the same taxes that all

other property owners pay, in order for this essential infrastructure service to be provided.

The removal of this funding means our municipality must increase property taxes for all other

property owners by 0.5 per cent to cover the $46,250.00 of costs that have been downloaded

onto the rest of our community's property taxpayers.

Our Council supports AUMA's request to legislate these grants under the Alberta Housing Act

by amending section 27(11by taking the word "may" out of the clause and replacing it with

"shall" and by deleting section 27(2).

ßrlþ

4512 46 St. Olds, (Alberta) Canada T4H 1R5
Main 403.556.6981 Fax 403.556.6537

Email admin@olds.ca
www.olds.ca
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We urge you to reinstate the grant in lieu of tax so that the costs of $46,250.00 are not
downloaded on our communíty and our property tax payers.

Yours ln Service,

Worship,

Mayor Judy Dahl

Town of Olds

CC: The Honourable Rachel Notley, Premier of Alberta
Mr. Nathan Cooper, MLA for Olds, Didsbury and Three Hills

Mrs. Lisa Holmes, AUMA President
Mr. Sam Smalfdon CAO, Mountain View Seniors'Housing
Mr. Garth Luces, Chief Financial Officer - Town of Olds
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